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62-116393 Octobor 29, 1975

¥. S. SENAIE SELECT COMITIZE TO
STUDY GOVERWMENTAL NPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT T0 INIELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

fR:  GITELVIEY OF FORER FBI
ASSTSTANT DIRGCIOR (AD)
DUIGAT J. DALBEY BY SSC

STAFF VEMBER
ATT INFORMATION CONTAINED
[EREIN LASSIFIED /@2
DATE__L&F—mwb :
The following pertains to an interview of
Ix, Lalbey by S5C Stoff Member John ¥, B11iff.

On &agust 22, 1973, tir. E1li£ff requesied of the
FRI's Legal Counsel Division that Mir, Dalbey be made
available for a Staff Intexview and that the topic of
the interview would be a general historical perspective
concerning the formation, duties and funciions of
the Iezel Counsel Division. 7%he FBI waived Dalbey's
confidentiality agreecment for the purpose of the intervien.

Following the interview, Dalbsy voluntarily
furnished the resulis in the form of a letter to lix. Jobn 4.
Mintz, currently 4D of the iesnl Counsel Division.

Lteached hovewith is a copy of that letter with ceortain
excisions which were made for repsons of the excised data
being either perscnal in nature or not pextiuent.
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P s ‘Dwight J, Dalbey” o '

;). L "o . ‘ €703 Hempstead Avenue ‘ e

- E . Bethesda, Marylond 20034 i
. ' “ % " . October 1, 1975 :
Mr, John A, Mintz : % : ;
Assistant Director ) - . - L
Federal bureau of Investigation :
) mmmox.\r CONTAINED' . :

W,_ashi?gton; D.,.C. . v Wﬂﬁ@ s
De&r John: . DATEE ' . e
mde-to CC

|

i

.!

| It is two wsaks teday that L was Interviewed by Mr. E1Liff of the Senatea
Committee, in the Senate Office Buliding, pursuant to arrangements which you
made at his request. Knowing that you and the Bureau mizht be interested in

at I am delinquant in ay

o recelving a synopsis of that jntarviow, I admlt th:

reporting. TiimnEERTT “axgakﬂsmmmégﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁrﬁh;2%%3@5&3? . ;
e The interview began at 10:00 a,m. and lasted for two and ona-half hours, It -
vas nleasant ehouvn 1n =11 respact s, conduc;ed 1n gOOu hunor Ln;ougpouh 7 CLE

- Jne-‘

(‘ES‘?J& oM . .’.‘w' R :f.’-s LIRS ,r'«,n”.ar'“‘:.zﬂ“ic LR ;‘.Q.:‘-.'l?:‘éf‘ sEEE ) EES
LT S ot 32 il i
mﬁ; ‘.'.N-‘ .J-M.-»‘Jm. ’*"‘x‘::xa ;;':fmu-s‘-\.m-A - mw‘ E‘MG‘M‘WM-‘ %ﬂ’w.gi?s—_:‘.é::‘ &‘%hm
é R 5’:?;.‘2.:2" .V“N; 'HM ﬂ.:w”:ﬂ "t.‘l:"._- i 4 RO m»‘mia‘ S “’%‘.‘ME—&. ks %;&;«E?Jmmﬁw} e ‘!‘ 3 "‘@
" W@%ﬁgﬁy;gg : & 5 -iﬁ%ﬁé@&vﬁgﬁgﬁﬁ&y“”“”hﬂﬁmea*ﬁt§
. E111ff's ztatad purposa in interviewing ma was to lsarn the origins and func~

tions of the Bureau'!s Office of Legal Counssl. So, during mucii 0f tha intervievw
I talked and ha Wrote furiousiy. Synopsizad, oF course, I went thr oug tnz hlse
tory as follows. ) . ; ..

In the beginning~dating everything (as in Christianity) from the time that
‘a certain noted figure took over-theare was no in-hcuss counsel, :There szem to
be two reasons, Flrst, the vast majorlty of th= Agzants were lav trained. I think
- the figure for 1940, when I entered, as 90 per cent. Thus the Agents wWsre equippe
ed by training to provida their own legal “UiCEliﬁ*S; Second, the criminal law

During this period the unofficial in-house counsazl was Judpe Holtzoff, than
. a promlnent lawyer In-the Departmant of Justlcesn, Vihan Hoover had a legal ques-
tion of sitznificance he consulted Hortzoff; the old filas so show, :

Somewhare in the middle 1040ts (T guass at thls from inadanuaita data) tha
¥l daclded for soma raason not known to me to set up the Legal Jesesrch Desk
in the then fTrailminz and Inspzction Divislon. I supposa that as bhe jurisdic-
P, tion_and the staff of the VBl grew sviftly so also did the nuaber of legal
’ quastiona ralasd, to the polnt whare the informal {nover-Holtzoff system provad

ESRY

inadequate, Tt was a ona-man dessk, occuplad by, Xu among others, Inspactur Ni4¥

James Carlson, Chestor iontz (now daceased), Frank Strong, Mace Scovell, and
others unknown to me, I toox over in 19535. .

Beginning hhortly after my aerVal; tha volume of lagal questions began to

| o ENELE«?QQ‘S /0%
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*» Was at that tire very simpla, Few of the FBI arxrests, searches, and intacrrogz~ .-
tions ware challenged in the courts. . - ;
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oo T " Dwight J. Dalbey ‘ .
e 0 . Cv . 8703 Hempsicad Avenue - . = : :

sWwell, This development followad on the new *activist" approach of the Supreme
Court under Varren which brouzht ths landmark decislons of Mallory, Mapp, hire
anda, and so.imany others, all of which complicated the criminal law enormously
for both FBI Agents and for the officers-of other jurlsdictions to whom the .FBI
taught criminal lav iIn the FBI National Acadeny .and elsawheare, Mors than that,
these daclsions came at a time when the percentage of lawyers in the Agont force

“had greatly decltined., It thus was obvious that both the supervision nf legzal
satters and the tralning given to Agenis and other officers must be greatly ine

? crzased, This brought y ocu and John lotis and others into the function, for

Donalan ard I could no longer carry thz load. .

The final step was the establisiment of tha OFfice of Legal Counsel as a sape
arate divislon of the FBl. This happen=d without advance notice-to me., It wWas
- - In January or February of 1971 (memory fades) when Hoover callsd me to- his off.
ice, He opened by naming about five Federal law enforcement aganciss such as ths
Sscret Service, thes Harcotics Bureau, and others, that had tha2ir own cornsal

any of these, He made me Inspactor in Chargs, and 17 days latar made me AS51Sw.
* tant Dirsctor. . . . - .o s -

-E111f was interestad in knowing why Hoover chose that momant to create the
* new division, I told him, and quite truthfully, that I did not know-Hosver digd
not say, at Least not to me, ELLiff presssd the matter, ks and I pointed out ©
that I could only speculate. The best spaculation, in my opinion, is that the

P e

(S AT PN
=

move was related to the sxtwems embarassment wirich ¢ama to Hoover because of ;

- his public statement, prior to any grand jury action, concexrning the evidenca ;
against those two priests and thair followars who wera allegad to be planning :

to blow up the District sswar system. That statemesnt, I pointed out, was naver ;
brought to my attention until after it had bezn made, Had I known of it in ade ;
vance, I would have strongly counseled against it, Somewhere inm this.time area, . -

I speculated, Hoover must have decided that he badly needed a closer legal mone §
itoring of everything that went on in ths F3.. e i
This brought up tha'anamglous position so long'occupied by -the Legal Research . :

- Desk whicn had so troubled me. I was absolutely and totaily wasponsible for an- -

situation changed completely when th2 new division was established. Cur first
orders from lioover Were to "ses everything" goingz cut of the FBI that might .
embody or affect a legal question. We strove manfully to do so for a while, but -
the volume of paner ceming across the desk wvas simply too large; So, with Hoovar®:
parmission and over his signature, I put out a motice to all headquarters parse
onnel which made each supervisor, division, etc., initially responsible rfor - !
recognizing the actual or possible existence of a lagal problem and which dir- :
ectad them to bring all such problems to our attention, And so it went until I
retired, ' . : * '

" —————

El111ff was Interested in knowing why I was so qulckly ralsed from Inspactore-
{in-Charge to Asslstant Diractor. Agaln, Hoover never told na, but if one must
sbeculate T would suggsst that it was because I handled to his satlsfactlon two

"serious legal wmatters which came up in the first few days. One was a proposal
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g

1 . thority whatsoever to inquira into legal problems not raised to me: This timuix -
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and concluded by <aying that the FBI had greater naed of in-house counsel than .

sering any legal question ralsed to my by anyone in the FBI, but I had no au- ‘.
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' g & " Dwight 3 Dal!;e;' : ‘ ' . . .
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. . 8703 Hempstead Avenue _ ‘ L )
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from the Gensral Intelligance Division that a file be estabilshed on each Sene
ator 'and U.S. Representative and that.into Lhat fille be thrown all miscellaneous
Information concerning the person that came to our attention without investigae
tion. The purpose was entirely innocent, and of some efficlency, viewed solely
‘rom an investigative standpoint. The ©BI had lately bacome responsible for in-
vestigating attacks against these peovlo, and it is sensiblie to belleve that the

" more ‘tha Agent knows about the victim the better ths chance he has cf solving the

crime, Dbut, I countered, the fact that the 73I kept such files would {ilter cut
to public knowladze and immediately be misinterpreted to mean that the FBI was
actlvely surveilling and monitoring ths activiities of the iegislators. This would
not do. roover agresd. Abouf the same time there came frowm the Domestic Inta2llie

gence Division a proposal that ah informant -be sent to Canada to gather inform-
s & e

ation -there on certain U.35. citizens in whom the B3I had a legitimate intarast.
Canada was not to be infommed, I countered that this was unwise; something of

T T

the same kind had happened’ a faow vears earltier, had been discovered, and had re~
sulted in quigfe a stink being raised in the Canadian Parliament. I suggested that

the FBI work ik this informant through the RC!P, loover agre=d, and it wWas so

_done to the ben=fit of both this country and Canada and without‘'an unfortunate .

incidant, ) o o s,
Both these matters, it might be pointed out, Were nct stxictly legala. Buf the
effective lavyar remambers that just as no man is_an island naither is a iegal
quastion, The question exists always in some poiitical, economic, sociolegical,:
or philosophical context, snd these may alter or even changs what would othere
wise be the narrow legal answer to a problem, 3

He next discussad, at E11iff's requast, the functions of the Office of Leagal
Counsel, More pointedly, why could not thesé functions be performed by the U.S.
Attorney and the Department of Justice? For many reasons, I said, First, and in
ganeral, it defies all comnon sense and the laws of human natura to telieve that
the Director of the FBI and his people can get adequate counsz2l from any lawyer -
over whom they have no control whatsoaver, whom thsy do not pay, promota or de-
mote, The FBI must necessarily be in a position to dezmand a quick answer from
counsel., The SAC in Butte, for example, may call at 10:00 agm, or 10:CO p.w.,

28 the sltuation r=quires, e has locared a fuzitive, and sees a potential szarch

problem. He might get a zood ansger frcm the De:partment if we write them. a mero
‘and wait three weeks {and again we might not, depending on who ansvers Fhe guas-
tion over there)., But the 54C cannot freeze the situation for three weeks. Second,
the SAC neads a positiva answer-a "do this" and “don't do that” answer, specific,’

1
to the point, and susceptible of being transiated into lmmediate action. done o
this ton the one hand but howaver on the othar" tvps of answer that bureaucrats
50 often give. The FBI can command such an ansyer of lts own counsel, and of no
other, Nor can the U.S., Attorney be relied upon for such answars, for several
reasons, itany of the assistants are recently graduated schoollioys whose know- -
ledge of the criminal law is "hornbook' variety, Some U.S. Attornmeys are overly
cautious, reluctant. to take a stand, with the result that the FBI would undesruse
its authority, to the public detriment. Some are aggressive prosecutors out 'to
malie a name for themsalves and not a2 bit reluctant to authorize an arrest or
search on dublous grounds, secure in the knowledge that if the actlon fails the .
newspaper headlines will trampet the fact that it was the "IBI search" or arregt

that was 1llegal, making no mention of the "authority" on which the action was

N
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taken, Thus it s that the F3I dobire to keep {ts legal actions clean'as a
toundts tooth may conflict with the 1*51tion of tha prosecutor. I still remember
an Assistant. Us5. Attornsy who spznt half{ an hour on the telephone tryinjy to
harangu=z, badPEl and bluff me into sandiﬁg Agents out to arrest a Secreb Serve
fce fugltive when both he and I knew that we had no jurisdiction to make such

an arrest.-And then some UeS, Attorneys simply went haywire in their interprat-
ation of th“e law. If I reméber correctly, it was the U.S. Attornzys in the xast- ¢

b

ern District of Illinois and one the the districts of Miszissippl who onece took 1

the position that a porson arrestad by the FBI must te brought bafore the then
Commissioner by the arrestédg Agent and by no othar. % had "to fight them toth
¢own on that onz and it toox a biz of doing. S0, hare again tha2 DI needed its

. - - H

¢ counsel, . : a ; i

-

Functions of FBI in-house counssi break down into a faw obvious pategofi % ¥
- I told Elliff. Counsel must to scme reasobable cxtent rove through cury:znt F3
. work looking for problems, present and potential, Some can bo s0lved on tha 3
SO0 to speak., Othars must be taken to the Department, such as those which nzcs
arlly involvs Department or RAdministration policy, or which are of such po
for damaze that the 73] wants bafora acting to exhaust all expert advice avat
able to it, It is a matter of considerable discretion to decide which gquescions
can and should ba answered in-house, in ordsr to not be badgering the Depertmst
every other minute, and which must be raised to the Department. This can be done
by an experlenced r3l Agent-Lawyer, and by no other. And than thazre is th2 con-
stant need for FBI legal instruction, which I describad but on which I did not
dwell, bslieving the need to be obvious andy in general, for the same reasons
. - !

as those discussed above, . L W L.

wygﬁgg? :ﬁ@&ﬁs,,.-
Ve ED -} r~—f(.\a«. b 2 3
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. . . In response to El1iff's questions I admitted that the gréét bulk of the work
;- of the Office of Legal Counsel came from the criminal side of FBI jurisdiction.

2, And quite naturally so., It was (I speak of my time only)in the criminal area
that most of the Agents were employad. And it was with some historical justie
fication that those doing iﬁtelliw ance work thought themsalves not responsibie

to the criminal law, although we did all possitle to knock that error out of
. their heads,  They thought themselves only intelligence gatherers, and so they
: © Were until the case suddenly turned into the offeanse of espionazes or some other,
' It was then that we got such flascoes as that "high Sierras" case, which Hoover
anarily labeled the worst sa2arch he had eover sean, The Aawnits took evérvrbiﬂq

everything-in the cabin, carced it hundreds of miles to 3an irancisco for {ur
ther exarination, and we lost the search In the Supreme Court. They naver asxed
. for advice of counsel. Without the effwective presence of -in-house counsel how -
‘ ) _freat the danger today of arother such fiasco when so few of the Agents are ‘lav-

trained. i * . . . . R : ) i * ;

This discussslon led to tallk of the slonder legal jurisdictlon for the work
” of the Domestic Intellijence Dlvision. 1 told EILLLf that some in the FBI had
long been dissatisfled with tho mattex, that I was among them, and that whan Ed
Miller becama Assistant Diroctor ha had labored mizhtily for a change. Here I
varned ELLLLE that it.would be ecasy to so clrecumseribe FBI jurlsdliction in this

.
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to perform, and well, The law must alvways leave, as Justice Holmes once sald,
" Ysome play in the joints," some room for judgment and. decision of those who

ality of any such pen

Tity in all matters,

v
2 “? .

- .~ * . .
v

Dmgh!’J Do.bey ' .
8703 Hempstead Avenug ‘ I -~ s,
Bethesda, Maryland 20034 . v g

-
e ..

area as to make ths FBI no threat to the lilwrtles of anyons, and totally ;
without power-totally emasculated-to perform kthe functions Wwhich the public -
irterest demands and which the great majority of our citilzens oxpect .the FBX

. .

are responsible for the work. .

4 G e A e cmem e ¢ e

In answer to El11ff's questions, T disclaimed all responsibilitcy of =he Offics
and the Legal Rosearch Desk for all “dirty tricks,” bdurglarles)

great bulk of these occurred during my "anamalous situation®
ery I was naver consulted or advisad in advance. Npr vas
ding action raised to me after establishment of
I said that I had early made it clear that I stood for
boing of the opinion. that legality, Liks honast vy is i
policy in the long run no matter ir oW onerous it may seem in some individual {
case, My lodastar was found very early in a-note that ioover had pennzd £o a wmemo -
fvom the Geaneral Inves;1nabﬁve d»cxsion complaining of the difficulties
in our path by the Hallory dacision. Hoover wrote, "It is the law and we will i
obey it,% That hecame the p“lfouooﬁy of the Legal n-sadrch Desk and of the Office !

of Legal Counsel, e _— )

Sevom na o

of Legal Counsel
and so one. The
described earli

T

Tne

of Loagal Counsel,
e

et 2

bast

Seid

N i s g

A few-very few-names came up, ELLIFf seemed to think that Hoovar might have -
counseled with me on the "lockout" of W.Ce Sullivan. He did not, and I made that -
the Hoover-Sullivan relations, :

I refnsed to enter into any discusslon of

clear., I ref
polinting out that I had hearsay only. excepib to confirm that it appeared to be
the foreizn liaison matter which generated the fracas, . LB s owy

:)‘.’\m?"‘l e N .,

e

-

Feltfs name came up but it was inconsequential~l now forget how, I did point
out that o¥ing to directions int which lHoover gave to me, and in his usvally N
‘certain terms, once I uacaﬂe head of the Office of Legal Counsel the respone f
sibility for legal matter ran from me directly to him and that I had no othar.: o
_bosses on such matters. I didn't say so to ELLiff but I think that some of the @
'power" in the -Dureau had some difficulty, for a while, in grasping thav fact,

But so loover told i me and since I was eligible to reLx*e _anywWway I actal ace-

e o

o"dlwclv . : . .

.

Director Kelley was riot mentioned at all, nor was Pat Gray so far as ‘I can
E11iff mentioned you and Hotis in some way conveying the ldea that

L"-;"-".‘D'.'.!E’!ﬂ "o IRy I

remewmbexr, nt
you both are quite decent chaps, with which I readily aareed.
m%"wﬁw*ﬁm %@*&.Wm«m«r ufﬁ’ﬁm%m‘“"%m ,
AR R AT bmammgﬁﬁa&— Aadﬂﬂﬁ”“"wuuad »aﬁﬁ@%m%u?”*’Sﬁ v
’*s“r«
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: . Regards, as alvays

& B
. . .
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To: SAC, New York(105-146601) 10/23/76
| | " RECM4 1063
From: mreetdi- FEI (62-116395) — 1 - Mr.Wannall
1 - Mr. Cregar
SENSTUBY 1978 P S 1 - Mr.- Hotis
I8-R ‘{1@3 Attn: Mr. Daly
. E 1 - Mr. Mintz
ReBmirtel 9/24/76. .

834 James P. Kehoe should be advised that by memorandam
dated Qetober 20, 1975, the Deputy Attorney General advised:

'With reference to your memoranduam of September 10,
1975, I have decided that Special Agent Kehoe will be reimbursed,
from Department funds, for the $750. 00 iegal fee in gquestion. "

SA Eehoe's attorney will be contacted in the near
futare by a representative of the Civil Division of the I'epartment
to discuse this mattep.

1 - Personael file SA James P. Kehoe

NOTE: Based on incoming memorandum from Deputy Attorney
General Tyler dated 10/20/75.
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Memorandum

Clarence M. Kelley
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
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DATE: October

Harold R. Tyler, Jr. _
Deputy Attorney Genegral

Reimbursement of Legal
James P. Kehoe

ees to Special Agent

- «.Au-.....

fw% 7::»,

1 Wlth reference to you¥ memorandum of September 10,

I}have decided that Special Agent Kehoe will be relmAgggedw
from Department funds, for the $750.00 legal fee in question.

1975,

~

this and similar situations. In the meantime, requests
such as this will be considered on an individual basis.

As you know, we are developing guidelines for use in
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g JULY 1973 EDITION 4

GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED" STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SUBJECT:

i,
550%30

Rex E. Lee )
Assistant Attorney General pAaTE: October 20, 1975
Civil Division :

. Togo D. West, Jr.

Assoc1ate Deputy Attorney General

Legal Expenses of FBI Agent Kehoe

Consistent with the new policy we are adopting on
representation of government employees, the Deputy has
decided that the Department should reimburse Special
Agent Kehoe: for legal expenses incurred by him in
connection with his recent appearance before the Church
Committee. It is our understanding that Mr. Kehoe will
continue to need legal advice in connection with the
Church Committee investigation. Since we would benefit
from his knowledge of the case, and in the interest of
continuity, the lawyer already retained by Mr. Kehoe
should, if possible, now be hired by the Department.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regzzlarly on the Payroli Savings Plan
DocId: 32939534 Page 15 '
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GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Avoe. Z{A"m -
Dep{ A lnv
Memorandum v
* Comp. Syst.
K Ext. Affairs
Mr. J. B, Adams - DATE: 11/13/75 ol

rd .

Va / Ident.
WINED

|n'el|

‘Legal’ “Counse O M ALY, THEOR B TION CJ; ~

» L6 -‘- ’XP“;U.‘ A3 Lu orof
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,@ Dj\\‘kb ﬂ)/lb Plan LEval
Spec. Inv,

Training

Inspection

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y ——

On 11/11/75, at.3:20 p.m., SA Richard T. Taylor,
Jr., met with Mark Gitenstein and Mary De Oreo, SSC counsel,
at the apartment of Miss Helen Gandy, 4801 Connecticut Avenue,
N.W. apartment 915, at which time a copy of an inventory of
Mr. Hoover s Official and Confidential File, prepared by Mrs.
frma Metcalf, was furnished Gitenstein and De Oreo. Also
present was a male SSC stenotype reporter. Previous arrange-
ments had been made by SSC for Miss Gandy's interview in her

r\gpartment

Following delivery of the file material and an exchange
of introductions, SA Taylor departed the apartment and returned
to the building lobby, remaining there until the conclusion of
the interview at 4:45 p.m., when Gitenstein and his associates
appeared and returned the material. SA Taylor revisited Miss
Gandy who advised the interview had been cordial and consisted
chiefly in a repetition of questions previously asked by Gitenstei
and De Oreo of her and former Assistant Director Mohr at SSC. A
Gitenstein advised Miss Gandy that a transcript of her interview .J
would be returned to her for editing. SA Taylor departed the

I o
apartment at 4:50 p.m. ”./
" RECOMMENDATION :
For information. ﬁj;l é
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* ;_ 23~/ G
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1-Mr. Taylor
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‘TO DIRECTOR,” 62-116395

- FROM okLpfomA CITY  62-4107
CATTN: ff';ND,'w. 0. CREGAR

. SE

STUDY 75

o

RE OKLA. CITY TEL TO BUREAU NOVEMBER 12, 1975.
OXLA. COUNTY JUDGE BYRON E. MC FALL, FORMER BUREAU

AGENT , CONTACTED OKLA. CITY OFFICE NOVEMBER 14, 1975, HE

* 'WAS ADVISED POSSIBLE INTEREST BY SENATE GROUP AND HE STATED
'HE WOULD TELEPHONE BUREAU'S OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL .

" END

[ ALL TNFORMATION CCNTAINED REC4
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —
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Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ——
Ext, Affairs

2 - Mr, J. A. Mintz

(L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mr, D. W. Moore
1 - Mr. J. Cochran

iy

DATE: 11/6/75 Z;l:s Ii.vfzom. —
f’“ufﬁ 1 -~ Mr, W. R, Wannall ﬁ:;mh
W@ {FC égar 1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar Intell.

/P 1 - Mr. C. G. McWright Laboratory

Legal Coun.

1.
ALY INFERMATION CONTA

Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

- Mr, J. P, Thomas

Gi}ENSTUDY ;;f)
W,ﬂ“

Training

IEHE}I\T Il‘.; THCLAS ?SIF.[ED Telephone Rm. —
D&TE - BY Director Sec'y

the Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on Administrative Practices
and Procedures (Senator Edward M. Kennedy's committee), and
to the press, information concerning Navy projects from

1947 to 1954 imvolving drug experimentation; a Navy file
indicates FBI was aware of programs but Laboratory has no
knowledge of any active participation by Bureau personnel,

On 11/4/75, Clark McGruder, Assistant to Admiral
Bobby R. Imman, Director of Naval Intelligence, informed me
that on 11/7/75 the Navy was going to release to aforementioned
committees and the press information on drug experimentation
and that the FBI was mentioned in the pertinent files,
Those files were reviewed at the Pentagon on 11/6/75 by
Supervisor J. P, Thomas of INTD. They had been classified
"Secret'" and "Top Secret!" but now have been completely
declassified. FBI was mentioned in conhection with three —
projects. There are no FBI documents in the files.

A memorandum dated 9/21/50 from Mr, Alberti to ™
Mr. C. D. Deloach was a receipt signed by Mr. Deloach for
one copy of ''Drugs Stated To Have Been Used By Russians And
Germans In Interrogation Techniques,.' Alberti is identified
elsewhere in the file as Jack H, Alberti, Office of Naval
Intelligence (ONE), who apparently coordinated the projects
mentioned in the file., The purpose of one project was to
develop a speech~inducing drug to obtain intelligence fromy
interrogees and the project began in 1947, '

Enclosures oM
»

62-116395 %)/ RECAt  (p_) ,»//673;7:2
JPT/CGM:1hb [h, .. CONTINCED™=-"OVER
" y&égf;g[gé{ 15 NOv 201975
8 4 NOV 25 1975. % —
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

V72

A memorandum dated 8/15/7% on-letterhead of
Office of Chief of Naval Operations concerned "Top Secret
Naval Medical Research Institute (NMRI) Project on Speech~
Inducing Drugs," reported a meeting on 8/11/50 attended by
personnel of NMRI, CIA, Office of Naval Research (ONR), a
drug company representative and Mr., Deloach and Mr, D. J.
Parsons of the FBI Laboratory. The purpose of the meeting
was to brief the FBI on a CIA project on narco-hypnosis and
on the NMRI project. Parsons reportedly said the FBI had
no such project, but had information on the experiences of
various police departments in the United States with speech-
inducing drugs. He agreed to make the FBI information
available to NMRI and CIA., ONR agreed to give FBI, NMRI
and CIA a study by ONR on projected research to improve ;'
polygraph reliability. Recipients were to give their cofmments
and recommendations on the study to ONR. At the meeting
NMRI gave Deloach an 8/11/50 NMRI progress report on its
project, Parsons agreed to look into the possibility of
getting volunteers from prisoners in Federal institutions
and to supply NMMRI with canabis (marijuana) and heroin to
the extent they might be available to the FBI. It is noted
that no FBI representatives were listed in the memorandum
reporting a 9/27/50 meeting of this group and there is no
further record in the file of FBI participation. Neither is
there any record that the FBI supplied any drugs for the
project.

"~ Material regarding preject ''CHATTER" included a =
carbon copy of a rough draft memorandum (no letterhead)
bearing the penciled date '"11/502" which contained the
following, "Since 1947 the Department of the Na¥y has
carried ‘'on a project in coordination with the Departments
of the Air Force and Army, CIA and FBI for the development
of speech-inducing drugs.... The Directors of Intelligence
of the three Services, of CIA and FBI consider this project

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

of utmost important and urgency to... fulfillment of their
missions for the security of the United States." The
memorandum says that a project submitted to ONR by Professor
Richard Wendt of the University of Rochester (NY) had been
approved by all the agencies involved and recommended

funding the project, The file indicates subsequently that
this project did go forward and involve human experimentation,

“Another .. file dealt with project '"CALLING CARD," ——— -

1952-1953, designed '"to render an individual subservient to
imposedwill or control,'" FBI was not mentioned.

A memorandum dated 9/5/50 for Mr., D. J. Parsouns,
FBI; C. Edwards, CIA; and Captain Wilbur E. Kellum of
Naval Medical Research, from W. S. Post, Jr. (not further
identified), informed them that a copy of the report on the
""Ellson" project (University of Indiana, 1952) was being
forwarded~ to them for information. The project involved
research in the detection of deception, The addressees were
o be briefed by Professor D. G. Ellson of Indiana University
on the project at a future date, The file did not show that
.the briefing occurred. The project was terminated in June,

The two files reviewed contained many reports of
research conducted concerning various drugs in Vvarious parts
of the world, constituting a collection of papers on the
subject by U. S. and foreign researchers,

A review of 1og1ca1 Bureau files by the Laboratory
Division disclosed only one reference (62-2699-75) to the
above, This Was a memorandum, 8/4/50, recording that
Mr., Alberti, ONI, had informed Liaison that the Navy had
been developing a new drug-which might be used to great

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62~116395

advantage on espionage suspects, Navy offered to inform
us about this. A notation by Mr, Deloach indicated that
Mr. Parsons would meet with Navy on 8/11/50. (Navy
memorandum on this meeting set out above,)

We have received a memorandum dated 11/4/75 from
Defense describing the proposed release of Navy information
to the committees and to the press, Copy of that memorandum
and of the press release are attached, The release says that
"Liaison was maintained with... the FBI" concerning the drug
ACTION: re’search., Jﬂ})f

15;,/:
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Me, JJ A, Mintz

(L - Mr, J. B. Hotis)
Mr, 0. V. Moore

lMr, J. Cochran

ir. V. 8. Wannall 11/6/75

1 Mr., . R. Vannall

1 - ¥Mr, V. 0. Cregar

1 - Mr, €. G. MoVright
(> Mr. J. P. Thomas

y .
4
/
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this is to inform you that on 11/7/75 tefense
vepartment will release to the Senate Select Committee (SSC),
the Senate Judiciary Subcommitiee on Administrative Practices
and frocedures (Senator Hdward M. Kemnedy's committee), and
to the press, information concerning ilavy projects from
1947 to 1934 involving drug experimentation; a Havy file
indicates FBI was aware of programs but Laboratory has no
knowledge of any active participation by Bureau persocmmel,

=
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¥

. 0. Cregar

¥

SLISTULY 75

On 11/4/75, Clark McGruder, Assistant to Admiral
Bobby R. Inman, Director of Naval Intelligence, informed me
that on 11/7/75 the Navy was going to release to aforementioned
committees and the press information on dmigy experimentation
and that the FBI was mentioned in the pertinent files.
Those files were reviewed at the Pentagon on 11/6/75 by
Supervisor J. P. Thomas of INID. They had been classified
'Secret" and 'Top Secret'’ but now have been completely
declassified, FBI wvas mentloned in connection with three
projects. There are no FBI documents in the files.

A memorandum dated 9/21/50 from ifr. Alberti to
tr. €. U. Deloach was a receipt signed by Mr. bLeloach for
one copy of 'Brugs Stated To Have Deen Used By Russians And
Germans In Interrogation Techniques.'. Alberti is identified
elsevhere in the file as Jack M, Alberti, Office of Haval
Intelligence (OWL), who appavently coordimated the projects
mentioned in the file. 'The purpose of one project was ta
develop a speech-inducing drug to obtain. intelligence from
interrogees and the project began in 1947,

Lnclosures
62-116395
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R, Wamnall
Ke: Senstudy 75
62-116393

Jo

A wemorandum dated 8/15/23 on letterhead of
Office of Chlef of Waval Operations concerned "Top Secret
Haval Medical Research Institute (MIRI) Project on Speech-
Inducing Lrugs," reported a meeting on §/11/50 attended by
persomnel of I, CI4, Cffice of Javal Research (OiiR), a
drug company representative and Mr. Peiloach and Mr. U. J.
Parsons of the FBI iaboratory. The purpcse of the meeting
was to brief the FBI on a CIA project on narco<hypnosis and
on the NI project. Parsons reportedly said the FBI had
no such project, but had information on the experiences of
various pollce departments in the Unilted States with speech-
inducing drugs, He agreed to make the FBI infomration
availsble to MRT and CIa. OHR agreed to give FBI, 1HRI
and CIA a study by Ol on projected research to improve
polygraph reliability. Heclpients were to give their comments
and recommendations on the study to DHR. At the meeting
I2IRT gave Leloach an 8/11/50 iMI progress report on its
project, Parsons egreed to look into the possibility of
getting volunteers from prisoners in Federal iunstitutions
and to supply BRI with canabls (marijuana) and heroin to
the extent they nmight be avallable to the FBI., It is noted
that no I'BI representatives were listed in the memsrandum
reporting a 9/27/50 meeting of this group and there is no
further record in the file of FBI participation. Heither is
there any record that the F8I suppliled any drugs for the
project.

Haterial regarding project "CHATTERY included a
carbon copy of a rough draft memorandum {no letterhead)
bearing the penciled date V11/50%" which contained the
following, "Since 1947 the Department of the Navy has
carried on a project in coordination with the Departments
of the &iy Force and ixmy, CIA and FBI for the development
of speech~inducing drugs.... 7The Directors of Intelligence
of the three Services, of CIA and FBI consider this project

CONYINUED « OVLR
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116393

of utmost important and urgency to... fulfillment of their

missions for the security of the United States." The

memovandum says that a project submitted to ONR by Professor

Richard Wendt of the University of Rochester (NY) had been

approved by all the agencies involved and recommended

funding the project. The file indicates subsequently that

this project did go forward and imvolve human experimentation.

P4 s ¢ ~r .

~ithe—second file dealt with project VCALLING CARy,*

1952-1953, designed “to render an individual subservient to

. imposedwill or control." FBI was not mentioned,

¥ A memorandum dated 9/5/50 for lixr. D. J. Parsons,
. s+ FBI; C. Edwards, CIA; and Captain Wilbur L, Kelium of
g " . Haval Medical Research, from W. S, Post, Jr. (not further
identified), informed them that a copy of the report on the
Ellson" project (University of Indiana, 1952) was being
forwarded to them for information., The project involved
_~research in the detection of deception. The addressees were
j*  _ - " to be briefed by Professor D. G. Ellson of Indiana University
' on the project at a future date, The file did not show that
the briefing occurred. 7The project was terminated in June,
1952,

The two files reviewed contalned many reports of
research conducted concerning various drugs in various parts
of the world, constituting a collection of papers on the
subject by U. 8. and foreign researchers.,

A review of logical Bureau files by the Laboratory
Division disclosed only ome reference (62-2699-75) to the
above. This was a wemorandum, 8/4/50, recoxding that
Mr. Alberti, O, had informed Liaison that the Navy had
been developing a new drug which might be used to great

CONTIWUED - OVER
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' advantaga on eepionage aus!peezs. Navy offered to inform
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

4 NOV 197

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRET RY OF DEFENSE
(SECURITY POLICY), OASD(C) /
lDIRECT@R, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
f,-—-u\\PIRECTOR, CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

; ASSISTANT CHIEF' OF STAFF FOR INTELLIGENCE,
o I Ny s | /DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
| / P / NSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE AIR FORCE
| L ks . DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
| N DIRECTOR, DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION,

b ¥ - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC‘E
Subj: Department of tha/ﬁgvy Drug Studies

y Encl: (1) Draft OSD Press Release on subject ,7’

During a recent records search, classified Navy files
were discovered which indicate that from 1947 to 1952 the
-Department of, the Navy conducted limited studies to determine
the effectiveness of drugs on human behavior and performance,
in the treatment of psychiatric illness, and as an
interrogation aid.

1, h 4

v

o\ A

As these files contain reférences to an interest in
and/or support of the Navy studies by your office, this memo-
randum is to advise that the files have been declassified and
are going to be provided on 6 November 1975 to the Senate
Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with Respectzéf

i

OV S5

wm‘
N g
-—:;3@2%‘

‘y

to Intelligence Activities and to, the Senate Judiciary Commit-
tee's Subcommittee on Administrative- Practice and Procedure.
These files are available for your review, if desired, prior w//
to noon on 6. November 1975, in the Office of Naval'Intelii—

gence (ONI), Pentagon (OX—52907) Please advise ONI of youp”mﬂ'F
intentions. .

-

For your information, enclosure (1) is a copy of the
Chief of Navy Information press release to be issued by the
Office of the Secretary of Defense in conjunction with the

transfer of subject files to the Congress. &0,2 /// (4 /ﬁ@g

Oh  REC4I
S Lt s
: s T . NOV 20 1975
gﬁiﬁ \3&‘- homas K. Tatimer —
AiLTT“TmerJ - The Special Assistant oWTioy,
fﬁ,’fﬁﬂgﬁ{ggmm | g& %
Y 4 g @
‘ Myl f; W) &

| ganoyzaws 3R GFFICIAL USE ELY
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r' + The Navy has‘éelivered to the Senate Select Committee to
Study Governmental Operatlons with Respect to Intelllgence
Activities and the Senate JudLCLary Committee Subcommlttee
| _ on Administrative Practice and Procedure, documents related
to drug research on human.eubjects during the ‘period 1947

through 1954. These documents weré discovered by the Navy

in thé course of conducting an on-going research of old
files. .The documents indicate that the research was con-—

.ducted to determine the effects of d¥ugs on human behavior

and performance, their usefulness during interrogations,

and in the treatment of psychiatric. 1llness. Lialson

was malntalned w1th the other Sexvices, the CIa, and the

\FBI. Reseaxrch was.conducted at the Naval Medical Research
Institute and the Naval Hospital at Bethesda, Maryland and
by contract with the University of Rochester.

"o
4
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P OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 - -
- EEELL. @ & -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘ e
1"'Mr. Mintz Dep. AD lnv.

E\?’ Memorandum 1 vaman o

1-Mr, Cregar

Comp. Syst.

H 1—M1‘ ° Branigan Ext. Affairs
Mr, W, R. Wannall\pﬁ‘ ‘ DATE: 11/6/75 Filaok G
en. Inv. _r_'
Ident.
%v lnspecﬁogﬁ
FROM @ Mr, W A Branlg intell. 2N __

Laborgtory
Elsf:.;é Evu;. —
SUBJECT: ENSTUDY j,.é/ - Spec. lav.

Training

Telephone Rm. —

Under date of November 3, 1975, Mr, James Dick, Clrectarsgay o 4
Staff Member of the Senate Select Committee to Study Wit
Governmental Operations With Respect to Intelligence
Activities, furnished Mr, Wannall copy number 5 of the
Public Hearing held on October 24, 1975, During this hearing,
testimony of Assistant Director John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
W. Raymond Wannall, former Inspector Dondld E, Moore, and
Section Chief W1111am A, Branigan was received, Mr, Dick
requested that any corrections should be made on separate sheets
of paper, signing and dating each sheet, If any substantial
amendment was to be requested, it should be done in the form
of a letter to the Chairman, Senator Frank Church, Mr, Dick
requested that the copy of the Proceedings be returned to the
Senate Committee by the end of the week (November 7, 1975),

Assistant Director Mintz has reviewed his testimony
and has no corrections or amendments to make with respect to it.

Section Chief William A, Branigan is requesting the £f;f/
following corrections and/or amendmentS° ;f

Page 1247, line 16 -~ "prepare" should be '"approve” o
Page 1248, line 9 -~ "perfect' should be "imperfect"
Page 1279, line 18 -~ "newspapers' should be ‘mewspapermen”

Page 1287, line 8 =~ delete the word "Soviet"

Assistant Dlrector Wannall requests the folloW1ng

corrections: ,\ \& RECAL @ 2 /7/’ 5 ,{_j - /@5 lg‘

Page 1243, line 11/”§as considered as having come from a
source for which approval for

WAB:hke CONTINUED, = OVER ssseee”

(5)
1T -
Lm%ﬂfgrggﬁn L éﬂ T NOV 14 1975

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan g+ ﬁ/ "?«E
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Memorandum from Mr, W, A, Branigan to Mr, W, R, Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY

Page 1243, line 12 - its establishment had been granted

on a high level within the
Page 1278, line 4

Mr, Wannall, No, I would say I have
been aware of the

Page 1291, line 6 registration of propaganda agents of

foreign principals with

Page 1291, line 13 - So, I would say the interruption was
probably due to con-

Page 1293, line 10 - We have had no real difficulties in
defining our respective

There are no unanswered questions in the testimony,

ACTION:

The above is submitted for record purposes, A repre-
sentative of the Office of Congressional Affairs, Legal Counsel
Division, should return the copy of the Proceedings of
October 24, 1975, together with the signed and dated corrections
and/or amendments to the Staff of the Senate Select Committee
before the close of business November 7, 1975,
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OPTIONAL FOEM NO, 10 i <. . r
JULY 1973 EDITION 3 :

GSA FPMR &1 YEFR) 101-11.6 . 6
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT : ;

Memorandum

W. Rayhmond Wannal .
Assistant Director, Intelligence Divisionparg:
Fedéral Bureau of Investigation October 31, 1975

¥
4

FROM :api/D0ouglas R. Marvin
hig

SUBJECT:

gs>rie
4?A%7f?JV' é;}ve.:>

Je# Feo A
Fal !,/

Counsellor to the Attorney General

The Attorney General is scheduled to testify before the

enate Select Committee on Thursday, November 6, 1975.

In preliminary conversations with staff of the Senate

Select Committee, some indication has been given as to
what questions the Committee may ask. Attached are the
questions that seem to fall within the bailiwick of the

FBI. I have already spoken to John Mintz to ask for his
assistance in preparing some of the information on the

legal authority and the procedures with respect to in-
‘'vestigative technigques. Since I am not aware of the

person or division which would best be able to answer

these questions, I am sending all of them to you with the
hope that you would distribute them to the people most able
to respond to the questions. Would it be possible to have /.
answers to these questions Tuesday morning? .

d QJQUH QP}])«QO‘(,.‘G (/(" ‘L‘é Yo woJJ 0(40 I)ﬂ{ M

1y
i

bl & S‘IUQ Lo cai),‘co 62) ony o{owmw b o ﬂu,vé u/;clfu-‘;
"HPG«" jl’&‘/c o ‘H‘ME qu&-tm énd J(M,v‘ Lto.,wz Lc&\ FOrwaAQ‘QJ
o T bk Counpithe
| N
&>

~ > G 3BT

15 Nov 201975
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Q. What are. the standards governing issuance of a warrant

to open mail?

H¥ 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 37

MATL OPENINGS
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MATTL, OPENINGS

Q. What are the procedures for seeking a warrant to

open mail?

AT TNFORMATICN g@‘}“m
HERELY I THGLas ;:m
DATE ./:&:.‘}L-—-MW/%

-1, 550777 . DocId: 32989534 Page 38.




MAIL OPENINGS

Q. Has any mail been opened in the past by the FBI

without a warrant?

‘A. . If so, when was the operation discontinued?
B. Under what authority was the mail opened?:

What was the office of the official who

approved the mail openings?

H¥ 55077 DocId:32959534 Page 39




MAIL OPENINGS

Q. Is any mail now being opened without a warrant?

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINIED

gg%m i 2501;!‘5315‘2%’“‘ é

-BY,
mpr-l¢
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ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

What are the procedures within the FBI for seeking

authorization to employ electronic surveillance

without a warrant?

ALY INFORMATION CONTATNED.
HEREIN L'f U}\fcmssmmn
DATE_|-Y=0] _BY 3V

D
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SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES"

Q. Has the FBI engaged ip surreptitious -entries for

purposes other than electronic surveillance?

A. How many entries have been accomplished

"per year?
B. What were the purposes Of the entries?
c. Wﬁb approved the entries?
D. Upon what aﬁthority were the ent;ies conducted?

E. When, if ever, was the practice discontinued?

ALY, INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERREIN
vars ol S Py
- o
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Q;L Does the FBI dlssemlnate 1nformatlon 1t has obtalned

by use of a search 1nclud1ng electronlc survelllanceA-

to other Federal agenc1es° __;}

‘ If so, what agenc1es ‘and under what standards are
dec151ons made as to what 1nformat10n should be

dlssemlnated?




Q. How many warranté have been obtained for each year

-~ »

since the adoption of Title III for éearchesrm

< Y : )

including electronic surveillance relating to

o espionage?

4]

g1, TEORMATION

s
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7
The Attorney General Hovenber 4, 1975

‘ . " 2-Mr, Mintz i
\ ‘ Director, ¥BI (1oMr. Hotis) !
A 7o 1-Mr, Wannall >

U, S, SENATE STLICT COMMITTER i-Mr, Cregar
OﬁfiHTELLIGERCE ACTIVITIES {(SSC¢) :
/, 1

Reference is made to memorandum from Douglas R, i
Marvin, Counscllor to the Attornecy General, to W. Raymond 4
Vannall, Asgistant Dirvector, Intelligence Divisgion, Federal
Burcaun of Investigation, dated Octobor 31, 1975, Refercnced
comnunication advised the Attorney General is scheduled to
testify beforo the S8C on Thursday, Novomber 6, 1975, BREight |
questions were subniilied with the memorandun with the request A
that the FBI prepare approprinic roSponsSeS.

One question submitted under the caption "Mail
Openings" was set forth as "Is any mail now being opened > "1
without a warrani?" The answer to this guostion is no, é .

The ogtheor seoven gucstions have been answered L ,
individually and are included as attachments to this coni- P

munication, / (

!Eﬁ \

Lnclezures (’«7‘5“8"‘%:}‘@’§~ i '

62-116395 u{&g ATTACKEY” 104
w ahy S \ apﬁ S—

R SUE g SEERET DTN A

1 - The Deputy Attorncy General 5’* :

‘,\( Lttention: llichacl E, Shtheen, dr, / ) ’/0 6 '_

A Special Counsel for ™
\\Q’ Intelliigence Coordination

15 Nov 201975
EWL:jvl o Hmﬁlgvmmﬁoncom

IS D et -

. UN«
. @ - %‘Bﬁ S%ﬁm NOTE PAGE TWO
Dep. AD Adm. _.
Dep. AD Inv. __

B
Asst. Dir: N
Admin, e A . ‘“ e \\ I
Comp. Syst. . & i ’ }
Ext. Affairs . " 4 v\s )
Files & Com} l g & y \/‘
Gen. Inv. { ”t‘i \ 1
Ident. ) “*L . [x B 'j 0 [ %
fnspecti on\ 2 pile 1.’. ’ ( i
Intell, P i 5., : , o &)) ()
Laberatory ¥ (“’ ,,A',' 6 H ‘x ’3 Y a § ]
Plan. & Eval, /4 {u LR i;a ; l ‘fi . 4 4 i
Spec. Inv, . . ‘ ! ' 0/’ ‘\ “"J 7 AW
Training .; 'h ¥ ‘ l‘)‘)
Legal Coun,
Telephone Rm I\X%&OOM ! TELETYPE UNIT[ ) GPO 954-54_
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

This communication responds to referenced memorandum
which was received during the late afternoon of 10/31/75,
It is noted that Marvin asked that these questions be
responded to by Tucsday morning, if possible, Marvin also
appended a handwritten notation requesting any documents
"you think useful that bear on these questions and that have
been forwarded to the Select Committee,” A review of the
questions and materials already submitted to the Committee
indicates that we are unable to Submit such specific documents
with these responses, although in certain instances we have
referred to a broad body of material which might serve as
background and which have already been submitted fo the SSC
as well as the Department,

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 46




MATIL, OPENINGS

Q. What are the standards governing issuance of a warrant to
open mail?

RESPONSE: The standards governing issuance of a warrant to open
mail are set forth in Rule 41 of the Rules of Criminal Procedure
for the United States District Courts and cases such as Giordenello
v. U.8., 357 U.S. 480 (1958), Aguilar v. Texas, 378 U.S. 1038 (1964),
Stanford v, Texas, 379 U.S. 477 (1965), and U.S. v. Harris, 403
U.S.d573 (1971), which interpret the warrant clause of the Fourth
Amendment.

Briefly stated, a Federal law enforcement officer or an
attorney for the government must submit a sworn affidavit to a
neutral and detached magistrate. The affidavit must set forth
sufficient facts to support a finding by the magistrate of prob-
able cause to believe a crime has been committed and the letter,
described with particularity, is or contains evidence of a crime.

In U.S. v. Van Leeuwen, 397 U.S. 249 (1970), law en-
forcement officers reasonably suspected a piece of mail contained
evidence of a crime. They seized the package and held it overnight
while the investigation continued. Additional facts were obtained
and a search warrant was issued authorizing the opening of the mail,
The Suprerme Court held the police conduct was reasonable under the
Fourth Amendment.

%
L HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 47




MATL OPENINGS

Q. What are the procedures for seeking a warrant to open mail?

RESPONSE: When a Special Agent of the FBI desires to seek a
search warrant commanding him to open mail, he must discuss
the case with a United States Attorney. If the United States
Attorney authorizes the Agent to sececk a warrant, an affidavit
for a search warrant is prepared.

The affidavit is reviewed by the Special Agent, a
Special Agent who has received intensive training in legal
matters, the Agent's supervisor and the United States Attorney.
Following these reviews the Special Agent submits the affidavit
under oath to a magistrate.

As in any case, where sound judgement dictates, FBI
Headquarters and/or the Department of Justice also may be
contacted for their advige before the affidavit is submitted
to the magistrate.

This same procedure is followed by FBI Agents in
applying for all search warrants.

YATS, INFORMATION CONTAINED
FERER]

N2

RN . ‘ S W/
K_, ° *. WX “at

A
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HAIY OPENINGS

L]

Question: Has apy meil been opened in the past by the
FBI irithout a warrant?

Respongae: Yes. The FBI, betwaeen 1940 and 19566, operated
eight different prograums involving selected
opening of the mail for the purpose of
datecting and identifying forelpn ageants vho
threatened this nation's gecurity and to
detect other persons who indicated willingness,
and were in a positlon, to sell out this
couatyy t¢ hostile foreipn powers. In several
other iselated iastances, mall was opened in
comngetion with the counterinteliigence
regpongibilities of the FBI,

Question: If so, when was the operntion discontinued?

Response: All of these operations wore discontinued in
July, 1966.

Question: Under what authority wos the mail opencd?
Waat wog the office of the officinl ho
approved the moil opeaings?

Response: These operakicns were generally approved by
the late Director John Bdgar Hoover althoush
in certain instances they were approved by a
highe-ranking subordinate Bureau official,

For your additional information, you are referxred to

our letter to the Attorney Cenerxal dated September 3, 1973,
captioned “J. 5. Senate Select Commitiee on Intalligenice
Activities (S5C)," waich contained cozplete details of these

operations.)
, { R A ‘) ;
JPL:emg . - 8 C 1y Y A ‘,\((\/
f " Classified Ky 3676 | £
Excxzpt frok LGDS, Categories 2 and 3 0

Date of Dbécldssification Indefinite

;
-

\\J HW¥ 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 49




0, V7hat are the procedures within the UVET for seeking authorization
to empioy cloctronic surveillance without a warrant ¥

35&63!@!188 :

An investigative Agent, who feels that justification exists for
use of an elecirvonic surveillance, will address a communication fo the
Federal Lureau of Iavestigation (¥T¥) Headquarters seiting forth the
nature of the case and the necessary facts to support his belief that this
technique is deewed necessary. This connnunication containing the
Asent's recommendation is reviewed Ly the Agent's Inamediate
Supervisor., Should the Supervisor agree with the Agent, he will subiait
the coraraunication bearing his anproval o the Special Agent in Charge
of the field ofiice who will cavciully sexutinize the facts set forth and
if he agrees he will indicate hig approval and send the comuaunication to
Supervisor drafis a memoranduia to the Attorney Ceneral (AG) setting
forth all pertinent facts by which the request is believed justified
aecording to the lanzuage of 18 US Code 2511 5).

The reguest 1¢ then presented for review and justificotion throush
channels, i.c,, Headguariers Unit Chief, Section Chief, Eranch Chict,
Asgistant Dirvector of the Intelligence vivision, Peputy Associate Director,
Associate Director, and with the final personal approval of the Director,
LI, the request is forwarded to the Attorney Ceneral, noting that if the
request is not felt to be coapletely justified at any level, it is disapproved
or returned for further clarification or justitication.

For your further edification, I have prepared a meimorandiyn
to you dated Cectoier .31, 1075, and captioned "National Security Elecironic
Burveillances {NSEZ), " wherein I furnish detailed inforwmation regarding
our procedures, steps, and criteria for requesting and agproving NSLS,

" HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 50
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SURREPTITIOUS ENTRIES

Question: Has the FBI engaged in surreptitious entries for
purposes other than electronic surveillance?

Answer: Yes

Question: A. How many entries have been accomplished per year?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

At least fourteen domestic subversive targets were
the subject of at least 238 entries from 1942 to April, 1968.
At least three domestic subversive targets were the subject
of numerous entries from October, 1952, to June, 1966. One
white hate group was the target of an entry in March, 1966.

Foreign Intelligence Targets

During the period 1957 to 1967, surreptitious entry
was used against at least eleven foreign intelligence targets.
Since 1967, entries were made into the residences of six
hostile intelligence service agents, and into the residence
and office of a leader of a foreign-based terrorist organization.

Foreign Establishments

From February, 1954, to January, 1967, 133 entries
were made against 37 different foreign establishments.

DECLASS

OK.

Question: B. What were the purposes of the entries?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

Assoc. Dir.

e, KD fdrms To obtain secret and closely guarded organizational
pep. AD v, —  and financial information, and membership lists and monthly
ﬁj?“’ reports of target organizatioms.
min.
Comp. Syst,
. P,
:::;;A:zr:m: \\\ CRET g\u--—\‘ . E; \ ! 0 ‘_\"{\
Gen. Inv. - > ‘ ‘{}f‘..' . ’ J \I \"i\
Ident, — - . | )
Ins pection Classified\ 5736 } /
Intell. Fxempt from| GD], Category 2 rf _
P & Bvat Date of Dec ication Indefiniteé -
Spec. lnv.
Treaining 3})
Legal Coun. v‘ g .
Telephone Rm. —
Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[_]  TELETYPE UNIT[__] GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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Foreign Intelligence Targets

To obtain information on such espionage paraphernalia
as radio and photographic equipment, secret writing materials,
and fraudulent identification papers.

Foreign Establishments

To obtain cryptographic materials necessary for
the National Security Agency (MNSA) to fulfill its communications
intelligence {(COMINT) target requirements.

Question: C. Who approved the entries?

Domestic Subversive and White‘Hate Groups

Foreign Intelligence Targets

]

When a Special Agent in Charge (SAC) considered, the
technigque justified and necessary a recommendation would be
made to FBI Headquarters to the appropriate Assistant
Director. A memorandum would be prepared for approval of
Director Hoover or Mr. Tolson, the Associate Director.

Foreign Establishments

A regquest would be made of the FBI by NSA, whereupon
a communication would be sent to the appropriate FBI field
office wherein was located the target establishment. I£ the
field office indicated an entry could be conducted with full
security, FBIHQ would be so advised.

We have been unable to locate documentation showing .
the approving authority for these entries; however, the
significance and sensitivity of these matters indicates
approval was made on a high level at FBIHQ. :
Question: D. Upon what authority were the entries conducted?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

Foreign Intelligence Targets

Surreptitious entries were conducted upon authority
of FBIHQ.

. HW 55077 DocIld:32989534 Page 52




RET

Foreign Establishments

Surreptitious entries were conducted upon authority
of FBIHQ at the request of NSA and under guidance of National
Security Council Intelligence Directive #9 (NSCID #9), which
directive was superseded by NSCID #6.

Question E. When, if ever, was the practice discontinued?

Domestic Subversive and White Hate Groups

In July, 1966, Director Hoover ordered the technique
of surreptitious entry discontinued. Mr. Hoover reaffirmed
his position against the practice in January, 1967. Review
of our records shows that thereafter only one entry was
conducted on April 2, 1968.

Foreign Intelligence Targets

In July, 1966, Director Hoover ordered the technique
of surreptitious entry discontinued. Mr. Hoover reaffirmed
his position against the practice in Januvary, 1967. Review
of our records shows the last entry was conducted in August,
1974. ' A

Foreign Establishments

In July, 1966, Director Hoover ordered the technique
of surreptitious entry discontinued. In September, 1966,
Mr. Hoover reconsidered the practice and approved use of the
technique. In January, 1967, Mr. Hoover reaffirmed his
position against surreptitious entries and discontinued the
practice.

\HH 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 53




e T
S SN .
o~ "3 N~
e

»

Q. Does the FBI disseminate information it has obtained
by the use of a search including electronic
surveillance to other Federal agencies?

If so, what agencies and under what standards are
decisions made as to what information should be
disseminated?

RESPONSE. Yes, Information which has been obtained by
use of a search, both those based on a warrant and those
not based on warrant including electronic surveillance
ig disseminated to otheir Federal agencies.

The Manual of Rules and Regulations (MRR) and the
Manual of Instructions (MOI) are the source of FBI policy
instructions relative to the dissemination of information
which comes into the possession eof the FBI. The MRR Part II,
Section B, states that "Dissemination is ordinarily restricted
to Federal agencies in the Execubtive Branch." In fact dis-
semination to such agencies comprises the vast majority of
information disseminated. Dependent however on the exigencies
of the situation infoymation in certain instances may be dis-~
seninated beyond Executive Branch agencies. Thus the MRR
requires that where there is a threat to life, interested law
enforcement agencies with jurisdiction concerning the threat
must be advised as well as the intended victim, So also the
MOI Part, Section 23, contains instructions which require
that the FBI immediately notify local law enforcement con-
cerning bomb threats,

With regard to the standards employed in determining
which information merits dissemination the MRR Part 1II,
Section 5, establishes a backdrop against which and within
which dissemination is made. This section notes that "the
| proper utilization of information received by the Bureau,
| vhether through investigation or otherwise is foremost among
| our responsibilities. Such information may be of vital in-
terest Lo another Government agency and/or local law enforce~
ment., » » IR all matters relating to dissemination, good
judgxﬁenﬁ and cormon sense should prevail., It is not the
Burdau policy to withhold from dissemination vital and impor-
peeoe o Lant information o which other agencies, including local
pes. AD Adm. _LAW enforcement, arée justifiably eantitled; however good
WW§°h“—ﬁudg§msne and common sense dictated that the need to dissemi-
fes P natel must be bofh vital and important and within the scope of
comp. Sysr. —prEsEnt requivements to do so. There must be no indiseximi-
Ext. Aflais —yynba o arbikrary dissemination,”

Files & Com. —
Gen, Inv. .

\dent,

D
s * CONZAINED s
; p— INFORMATION CINE gf/ N
i TEBicap Cuf  ALLERCELL 5o B LS
Plan. & Eval. — ( : Y. : ';, w@; "
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Legal Coun.
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Furthermore, by provisions of Dopartmental Order 3464
signed by the Attorney General January 13, 1953, all files,
docunments, records, and veports in the U. S. Department of
Justice (including ¥BI) are to be regarded as confidential
in nature and the contents thereof are to bz disclosed only
in the performance of official duties. This order clearly
prohibits any arbitrary or indiscriminate dissemination
and restricts dissemination to the requirements of the
performance of official duties.
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Qe How many warrants have beon obtained for each year
since the adoption of Pitle III for searches,
including electronic surveillance relating to
espionage?

Resgponses:

Listed below are the number of Title III warrants
obtained by the FBI mince the adoption of %itle IXI, 1ilo
Pitle IIT warrants were utilized in espionage or countor-
intelligence investigations.

1968 -~ 0

1969 ~« 24

1970 150 ALY, INFO o

1971 - 258 RN 15 T 0T S T
1572 149 - 333- Y/
1973 - 112

1874 - 96 2
1875 ~ B4 (through Octobker 30, 1875)

!

i

In 1975, two judicial warrants were obtained
permitting electronic surveillances for the purpose of
obtaining forecign intelligenece information.

Ho records are maintained regording the overall

number of warrants obtained by the FBI for the recovery
of evidence incidental to investigations.

HOTT:

Clossglficd Y"'SeerctY sinec un-uchorized disclosuxce
could reasonably be cipceted to zosult ia cicepiionnlly
sericus domsge ©o mational sceurity.

Title IIT data was supplied by Supcrvisor Jidlee
Heom, Sivisicn 9, ile odviscd oo record is maintcined as
to the total mumber of search warrancs for obtainin: cvi-
demce incidental to Eurecu investipatioms, The tiio judlieianl
trarronts verae obtainced for forcign intclliccnce informniion
in the luvestigntions of ishurmad fbhdulloh Allhacib and
ioharmed 1ufid Ugjih Bulova, Classificd by 5736, ZGLS5 2 and 3,
Indefinite, '
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

November 17, 1975

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director

Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

TO:

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence-

Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is éigénate Select Committee request
seeking "immediate delivery" of certain enumerated

documents. Please prepare as prompt a response as d!2£éhm«w/

possible.

g e 05K

&

776 191®
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November 17, 1975

TO: John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
fegal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael E, Shaheen, Jdr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Cooxdination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
seeking "immediate delivery” of certain cnumerated
documents. Please prepare as prompt o raesponse as
possible.

ce: Paul Daly

ALLINF Buu&mmwconmAnﬁﬂ?

Besa L A AR &
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/a 5. »
FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN . o«
JORN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHIU#‘I’( HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.
WALTER F. MONDALE, M¥NN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D. WODLESI“ON KY. CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR., MD,

ROBERT MORGAN, N.G. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA.
: | | Vnifed Biafes  Denale

GARY HART, COLO.

HW 55077

WILLIAM . MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

SELECT COMMITTEETO .
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ~

(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, 94TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 15, 1975

Michael E. .Shaheen, Jr., Esqg. .

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530
' - ALY, INFORMATION CON'T.
1
Dear Mike: . . EEERE]N@ EaDGLAsSY

The Select Committee requests immediate delivery of docu-

ments, summaries of which were made available to the

Committee staff pursuant to our request of September 18,

1975. Specifically, the Committee requests documents,

including relevant communications between the Bureau and

the White House, relating to the following activities of
" the FBI (dates are approximate):

1. Name check on David Brinkley, 2/16/65.

2. Name chec¢k on David Brinkley, 5/29/65. .

3. Name check on John Chancellor, 7/19/65.

4. Name check on Peter Arnett, 7/22/65.

5. Name‘check on Hanna Arandt and twenty other opponents
of the Vietnam War who sent a telegram to the White

House, 6/4/65.

6. Name checks on twenty-one individuals who sent a tele-
gram to the President-criticizing Unitéd States Vietnam

e / pollcy, 7/30/65.

Seﬁétor Everett Dirksen's contact with Vietnam Ambassa-

‘;4 “u¥§? dor/Bul Diem, 11/9/68.

‘EneLoSuRE

5 j‘\~\;.‘ < | ) g’ . )(‘ - . s ‘ 74
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Page Two " November 15, 1975

8. Name check on Peter Llsagor, 2/24/66
9. Name check on Senator Stephen M. Young, 2/25/66

‘lO. Name check on H. Stuart Hughés, 3/24/66.

li; Name check on George Hamilton, 3/31/66.

12. _Name'check on Ben W. Gilbert, 4/6/66.

13. Name check on Richard B. Stolley, 4/6/66.

14. Report of criticism by Senator Wayne Morse of United

‘States policy at a rally in New York City on 4/11/66,

: 4/12/66. _ .

15. Name check . on William Beecher,rl/4/67.

16. Name check on Barbara Kilsteih Garson, 1/9/67.

17. ©Name check on Joseph Kraft, .1/27/67.

18. Report on Joachim Joesten, 1/30/67.

19. Blind memorandum from Director Hoover to Marvin
Watson regarding Senators Clark, Fulbright, Gruening,
Hartke, Morse, McGovern, and Pell, 2/10/67.

Sincerely,
&cw&ra@@z/‘
{”John T. Ell1iff

Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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CODE TELETYDE IMMEDIATE
PO SAC, NEW YORK NOVEMBER 17, 1975
BOSTON
FROM DIRECTOR, FRI (62-116395)
(=sENsTUDY 75,
S £
IN RESPONSE TO A REQUEST OF THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
(S5C) YOU ARE REQUESTED TO SEARCH YOUR FILES FOR THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION .
1. ALL MATERTALS PERTAINING TO THE OPENING OF MAIL TO
OR FROM GILBERT STUART AND VIRGINIA R. STUART DURING THE YEARS
1960 AND 1961 BY FBI AGENTS IN OR AROUND THE CITIES OF
NEW YORK AND PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND. (THIS REQUEST
ENCOMPASSES MATERTALS LOCATED IN FBI HEADQUARTERS, THE NEW YORK

FIELD OFFICE AND RESIDENT AGENCY IN PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND).

#
r

SUTEL RESULTS OF YOUR REVIEW EXPEDITIOUSLY. é;&f

y

£

END A
/ﬂ

IS \\\ ALY INFORMATION GONTATNED

o L 4

SSC request dated 11/7/75 requested the above

investigation be conducted and results submitted expeditiously
to the SSC.

De;j. A.D':Inv. — %‘T m

Asst. Dir
Admin.
Comp. Syst

Bar. Abfalty COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Files & Com,

Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory

Plan. & Eval.

Spec. lav.
Training
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. .

“§mrecm Sec'y — OOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | 15 Nov 191975
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV1 41975

- TO: John A. Miﬁfz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
W¥\ Federdl Bureau of Investigation
\W“WYEROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a November 12, 1975, letter from the
Senate Select Committee requesting certain information
concerning the Martin Luther King matter during the
months of November and December 1964. Please prepare
an appropriate response.

oy

cc: Paul Daly SI'IOQ

REC-1

Lo 116 35,052
|

15 Nov 191975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

\i"’&%\%@
S-al

[ 2116395
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NOV1 4 1975

TO: John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM; Michael E. Shahcen, Jv.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a November 12, 1975, letter fronm the
Senate8Select Committoe requesting certain information
concerning the Martin Luther King matter during the
months of November and December 1964, Flease prepare
an appropriate response.

ccs Paul Daly

P ror

MR
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN § i

JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A, HARY, MICH, HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. MONDALE, 7NN, BAHRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALYER D. HODDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.

ROBERT MORGAN, #.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. @ £ ‘g
GARY HART, CoLo. Ilnifed Diates  Denale -
leLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL. SELECT COMMITTEE TO

ONTATNED

ALL INFORMATION C

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 12, 1975
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice °
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

In connection with the King matter and our
forthcoming hearings next week, we need to have a
complete understanding of all actions, decisions,
proposals, recommendations and operations of FBI
personnel with respect to Dr. Xing during the months
of November and December 1964. Accordingly, I would
appreciate your asking -the Bureau to designate a
representative who can go through the FBI files for
those months relating to King with Mr. Epstein of our
staff sometime this week. In the event that the
November-December 1964 portions of the files contain
materials pertinent to our inquiry, but which we have
not yet requested, I trust that it will be acceptable
to yvou for such materials to be designated by Mr.
Epstein at the time of the review for delivery to
the Committee.

I would also appreciate your making available

githis week all memoranda and other materials reflecting

proposals made or actions taken which pertain to the
handwritten note which appéars on the bottom of the
4/23/64 memorandum from Mr. Sullivan to Mr. Belmont
captioned "Martin Luther King" (serial #352), to wit:
"4/23 DA 6 pm I told him we are working up materials
as to what action should be taken and what reply
should be made. He agreed.”

Your continued cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

T80k
John T. E11liff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

(/‘;2' "// [~ = 74 7 /@6/\;7

| BW 55077 'nncla:329395a4 ‘Page 64 ENCLOSURE




OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV1 41975

.

TO: John A,“Mintz, Assistant Director
Legals Counsel Division
Fedgral Bureau of Investigation

'v\éLkFROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT® Senate Select Committee Request

Senate Select Committee dated November 7, 1975,
requesting information from the FBI regarding the
Thomas Riha matter. Please prepare an appropriate £
response to this request. /ﬁf#

Attached is a letter and questionnaire from the /{

cc: Paul Daly 87'109

REC-] bo 35~ |05

15 NOV 191975

% -

- : ALL IPoRLAny

\ Mﬁg%@mm oy
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NOVI 4 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Coumnse¢l Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael B, Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counscl for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senmate Select Comnittee Request

Attached is a letter and questioanaire fronm the
Senate Sclect Committee dated November 7, 1975,
requesting information from the FBI regarding the
Thomas Riha matter. Plcasc prepare an appropriate
response to this request.

c¢s;  Paul paly

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

B e
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHD, CHAIRMAN . '
JORN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
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PHILIP A, HART, MICH, ® HOWARD H. BAKER, Jit., TENN, o - -
vaLTI:R F. MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ. '_ — i
WALTER D, HUDDLESTON, XY. _ CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., D,

RODERT MORGAN, N.C, RICHARD S. SCHWCEIKER, PA. o

GARY HART, CoLo. Jinifed Diales  Denale .

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL

CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO l e R
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH] { 7 ] {J
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
" (PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS) ERR LT
P TP LR ST

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 7, 1975

K

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mike:

With reference to my letter of August 22, 1975,
concerning the disappearance of Mr. Thomas Riha, I am
submitting the attached questions for the FBI and the
Immigration and Naturalization Service. The Committee
requests that answers to these questions be provided in
both classified and non-classified forms.

Sincerely,

xw%-m¢/ |

John T. E1liff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
Enclosuresﬁ////
ALY TNFORMATION CONTAINED, '

HEREﬂﬁﬁBUNCLASSﬂHED
DETE R LD BY. ZOFFICE OF CEGISLATIVE. AFFAIRS
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QUESTIONS RE: THOMAS RIHA FBI

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 68

1. Does the FBI know thg whereabéuts of Riha--whether he is

‘ alive or dead? Where? N |

2. Was Riha known to the Agency? 1If so, Qhen first known and -
ﬁhy? | | .

3. :Was Riha employed by FBI? If so, in what capacity? Dates
of employment? | | o ' .

4. In March or April 1969 or thereafter, did Mrs. Glﬁria (Galya)
Tannenbaum of Dénver and‘Boulder, Colorado, contact the FBI
in Colorado or Washingtbn to assure the FBI that missing
University of Colorado Professor Thomas Riha was alive and.
well and had left his home for personal reasons on March 15,
i969? If so, who in the FBI received this information and
to whom was this information passed on in the FBI and the
CIA? When was this done? } : ' "

5. Was this or other information passed on by the FBI té the
CIA or to other agencies and the Denver and Boulder police?
What was the information conveyed? When was this done?

6. Why did FBI say in 1969 and 1970--and continues to say now--
that it conducted no investigation of Riha's disappearance
when it is known that FBI agents talked in 1969 and 1970

with friends of Riha about his disappearance?

7. Why, in January or FeBruary 1970, did an FBI agent at the

Denver office refuse to accompany CIA Agent Michael Todorovich

from Boulder to see then Denver District Attormey Mike McKevitt?

ENGLOSURE ([, — // /> 355 —- (D52 -




‘HH 55077 DA&:SEBBBEEM Page 69

10.

11.

6 -2-.... 

’

‘Was it made known by the CIA agent that the purpose of the

visit was to ease the pressure on issuance of a subpoena to

Dr. Joseph Smiley, former president of the University of

. Colorado? (Under such a subpoena, Smiley might have been

rrequired to reveal the agency that had given him the April

1969 report that Riha was alive and well at that time.)

In December 1969, when Riha's dying mother,. Dr. Ruth Ann
Cook of Taunus, West Germany, contacted the FBI in Washing-
ton about her missing son, she was very anxious to 'do ény-
thing' to determine where he was and what had happened to
him. Yet the FBI (J. Edgar Hoover) said in December 1969,
that Mrs. Cook declined the FBI's offer to place a missing |
persons notice on Riha in the-FBI bulletin. What informa-
tion did the FBI furnish Mrs. Cook to lead her to make this
unlikelj de¢ision not to pursue all.possible ways to find
out what happened to her son? .
Was Dr.fCook'connected with the FBI in any way at any time?
In what capaecity? When? ' | .

Was Mrs. Gloria (Galya) Tannenbaum ever employed by the FBI?
For what purpose or purposes? Was .she hired to check on
Leonard Carlin, Chicago attorney who was active in defend-
ing antiwar activists in the 1960s?

Was Mrs. Tannenbaum sent by the FBI from Chicago to the
Boulder-Denver, Colorado area.in-l968 to check on Riha or

on Boulder attorney Dennis Blewitt, who later becéme Riha's

attorney and confidant?




12.

13.

14,

15.

16,

'What‘knowledge does the FBI have on Riha's translations of

Czechoslovakian tapes for Mrs. Tannenbaum in March 1969,

before he disappeared?

What knowledge does the FBI have_on Tannenbaum's reported

suicide at the Colorado State Hospital in March 1971? Is
the FBI acquainted directly or‘indirectly with Henry Madrid,
a technician at the hospital?
Did the FBI contact the Colorado Bureau of Investigation
at any time on the Riha disappearance, Mrs.-Taﬁnenbaum's
death or any other aspect of the Riha-Tannenbaum case? If
so, when Wére these contacts and Whgt was their extent?
Did the FBI have any contacts with Riha when he was working
as an interpreter in the.Army"in the early 1950's?
Does the FBI have files on any of the following persons,
or were any of them at any time employed by the FBI directly
or indirectly or contacted by the FBi, and for what reason?
Mrs. Jan (Kenneth) Soﬁensen - Boulder, Colorado
Zdenek Cerveny - Boulder, Colo?édo
Mrs. Carol_Word - Littleton, .Colorado
George and Francesca Stein - Lyons, Colorado
Professor Donald Fanger - Cambridge, Massachusetts
Henry Madrid - Pueblo, Colorado
Professor- Stephen Fischer-Galati<-.Boulder, Colorado -
Hafvey Bevier - Denver, Colorado ‘
Professor Oldrich Leska - Prague, Czechoslovakia

Jaroslav Riha - San Antonio, Texas

Professor Joyce Lebra - Boulder, Colorado
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17. Does‘the FBI have knowledge about Riha's connections with
the Treasure Tours International Travel Agency in Montreal,
Canada, and what is the significance of this connection?

18. "Does the FBI have knowledge of Riha's connections with the
World University Service in Chicago ana with Susan Kresge,
one of the officiais of this. organization? |

19. Were FBI agents trailing Rihé early in 1969, especially'

in late February and early March? 1If so, why?
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QUESTIONS RE: THOMAS RIHA L | INS

1. Was Mrs. Gloria (Galya) Tannenbaum of Denver and Boulder
| Colorado, ever employed directly ox 1nd1rectly by the INS?
When? In what capacity?
'2. Was Mrs. Tapnenbaum ever hifea_by INS in coﬁnection with
| the visa status of Riha's wife, Mrs. Héna Riha,'formerly
Hana Hrushkova or Hruéhkbvnové? .
3. What inquiry was made by John L. Todd, INS district director
in Denver, after he received a call early on the morning
of March 9, 1969, involving a disturbance at the Thomaé Riha
home in Boulder, Colorado? The disturbance involved Rihé,
Mrs. Tannenbaum and Mrs. Hana Riha and ether .placed in Mrs.
Riha's bedroom, apParently to overcome her.
4. What were tﬁe findings of Todd's inquiry?
5. Were these findings communicated to the CIA and the FBI? f.
6. Why, in the fall of 1969, did the INS in Denver decline to
reply at all to an inquiry made by a friend of Riha's.on
whether the professor'still was alive? Why was this friend
éf Riha‘s.thgn’told it would be better if he wouldn't be
interested in the Riha case? |
7. On what basis did the INS in Denver tell one of Riha's
friends in May or June 1969 that Riha was alive? Who in
the INS office in Den&er made this report?
8. Were Riha or his wife, Hana, ever employed by the iNS?

| ~ When? For what purpose or purposes?

. . . "?‘ ‘ ' /}\.
- ‘ ‘ , t7
ENCLOSURE @@L 1] 3{7 Sl /‘L)j
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9. Was the INS in contact with the FBI and the CIA on the
Riha and Tannenbaum cases and the disturbance incident
involving Mrs. Hana Riha at the Riha home .in Boulder,

Colorado, on the night of March 9, 1969?

{

’ ’ « J
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5 ‘ o ‘ Assoc, Dir. .
. . ‘ Dep. AD Adm. _«
/ . N o
i Dep. AD¥Inv. ___
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL Asst. Dir.:

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 ‘ Admin.

Comp. Syst.
| Ext. Affairs
! y Files & Com. __
JUL 1 4 1975'*’ Gen. Inv.

; Ident.

(“ Inspection

Intell.

TO: Johm/ Mintz, Assistant Director | | Lebew b
Legal Counsel Division | Legal
FA’ eral Bureau of Investlgatlon 1

Spec. Anv.

24 K. William O!Conmor : o - Training

Special Counsel for 2{ /N Telephone Rm. __
Intelligence Coordination &'VLQ A L Director Sec’y |
SUBJECT: Attached Letter to Mre. E11iff, SSE€ - -~

T
'%__/_rj_uwf

Attached herewith is my letter to Mr. E11iff confirming our ?/W
conversation of July 11. I think that it is approximately iden-
tical to the telephonic information I gave you on July 11. T ma.y
have omitted something from our phone conversation; if I did,
please treat this letter as being explicitly articulate of ‘che
agreement reached with E11iff.

I believe this document carries into effect the intentions 7
of the Attorney General expressed in our conference today. I am z_#
sensitive to the issue of clearance on the Dr. King material, and

\\ it will be raised when the summary consideration is reached.

Attached also is my memo to the Deputy Attorney\General P
indicating FBI policy interest in the letter.

ST 109

Y,

A

L/ﬁ b o
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TO0: Harold R. Tyler, Jr.
Deputy Attorney General

“ROM:;, K. William O'Connor

A Special Counsel for Intelligence
_ Coordination

SUBJECT: ' letter Providing SSC Access to DOJ/FBI Materials
\ "

Attached is the original of ny letter of today to Mr. E11iff
which is self-explanatory, and, I think, meets the issues raised in
the attachment to the July 9, letter from Senator Church and in our
conference with the Attorney General. . 3

I believe the letter accura’cely states the Attormey General's
position on SSC access te the information requested. The General
Counsel'’s office of FBI has advised me that Mr. Kelley may wish to
speak to the Attorney General before the letter is sent, because
of the broad policy problems pertaining to FBI files. I have
advised Mr. Mintz that this letter fairly and accurately reflects
both my understanding of the AG's policy, and my recent conversation
with the SSC staff in the implementation of that policy: Mr. Mintz
has asked that the letter be delayed until Mr. Kelley has an oppor-
tunity to consider it; I have delayed sending the letter for that
reason, but feel it should go out toddy, since it simply confirms
a prior position.

I would hope that this letter and the access it authorizes
would facilitate the SSC Executive Session before which I under-
stand the Attorney General is to appear on Wednesday, July 16,
at 2:30.

I am providing a copy of this memo, my memo to Mr. Mintz,
and the attached letter to Doug Marvin so that he may advise the
Attorney General of it. I understand from EL1iff that the Committee
expects to ask the Attorney General about his views on the need for
subpoenas, and the "agreement™ to be forthcoming which is referenced
in the June 24, letter.

SLL 721 BIPORMATICN QONTAINRY

S )
cc: Doug Marvin ' /}'\WV/&/
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
. WASHINGTON, B.C, 20530

Mr. John T. E11iff, Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
United States Senate Select Committee

on Intelligence Activities
Washington, D. C. 20510

Re: Access/Delivery of Documents Requested in Senate
Select Committee letter of July 9, 1975

-3

Dear Mr. E11iff: x -

Pursuant to our conversation of July 11, and confirming it,
the following arrangements are approved for access to materials and
delivery of materials to the Senate Select Committee staff, in addi-~
tion to that which has already been made available.

Please refer to the attachments to the Julv 9. letter:

PURRRPPORINE: TR S IS W Ao

Page 3, Paragraph 2, Subsection A. &I1 of the FBI files on
the so called "Kissinger 17" surveillahce will be made available to
you and your appropriately clearved staff in Rcom 4171 of the Hoover
Building. These documents may be reviewed and studied there, and
you and your staff may take such notes as you deem appropriate; we
have agreed that the notes are to be left in the secure room of the
Hoover Building during your study. Whén your study is completed,
you will prepare a summary of the informatiem which you consider
to be appropriate for Committee use. The summary will be checked
with senior Bureau executives to ensure the protection of national
security matters and observation of privacy considerations. There-
after, the summary may be removed to the Committee's office and all
the staff notes will be destroyed. You may check the summary back
to the original documents as extensively as mecessary, in Room 4171.

Page 3, Paragraph 2, Subsection B. Mzterials have already
been transmitted regarding the Kraft matter and the agreement between
his attormey and the Attorney General. When you have reviewed those
materials, and have contacted Mr. ! 's aittormey, should you deem
that appropriate, I understand you will confact me if further infor-
mation is requested.

v 4,
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Page 5, Paragr*aph 3, A & B. All of the materials related
to the electronic surveillance of Dr. King, in the custody of the
FBI, will be made available to you-and your appropriately cleared
staff under the same conditions and-with the same agreements as
specified above with regard to the "Kissinger 17" surveillance.

Page 6, Paragraph 4. Those materials in the custody of the
EBT which refliect and relate to electronic surveillance of the
Democratic National Convention in Atlantic City in August 1964,
will be provided under the same conditions as articulated above
with regard to the "Kissinger 17" surveillance.

Page 9, Paragraph C. A sumary of procedures for mail
covers has been provided by my recent letter to you. In addition
. to that, a statistical sumary of mail covers on closed matters
will be made available to you in Room 4171, together with access to
the underlying documentation requesting the individual mail covers.

:
|
i . Documentation relating to the opening of mail will be with-
| held at present, due to ongoing investigations.

|

After your review of the mail cover sumaries and any
underlying documents you wish to review, we will discuss any
further access which you may request to mail cover information.

Page 10, Pavagraph E. I understand and accept your expla-
nation that the word "implementation" in line 2 of paragraph E(1)
does not seek access to the "raw" files of COINTELPRO programs.
All of the memoranda originating the several COINTELPRO programs
will be made available to you and your appropriately cleared staff
for review in Rcom 4171.

We will furnish t© you, for your study at Senate Select
Committee offices, a complete set of the excised exhibits A-E to
the Petersen Report; as previously agreed, your staff may have
access to any unexcised pages of Exhibits A-E which you may wish
to see, and which will be maintained at Room 4171. The back up
materials underlying any particular summary in A-E will be extracted
from the "raw" files upon your request and made available to you fer
your study in Room 4171. General access to the "raw" files is not
required, as I understand it, for your purposes under this agreement.

- AW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 77
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Page 14, Ttem I. This will confirm your understanding that
the Huston Plan documents prepared by the Bureau in response to
your request under this heading have been delivered to the White
House for "third agency clearance'. This statement formally
confirms my previous discussions with you of this fact when we
met with Mr. Schwarz and Mr. Smothers on July 2. Be advised that
the documents which have been transmitted to the White House for
clearance will be forwarded to you, or made available for access,
if appropriate, upon our receipt of the White House directions.

Page 16, Paragraph J. This will confirm our lmderrstanding
that on July 14, there will be available for your review in Room

4171, a 160 page summary document reflect:lng an analysis of the
0 & C files.

After you have reviewed that analysis, I will discuss with
you an appropriate further step with regard to the O & C files.if
such is indicated; such an agreement would be generally similar
in temms to the foregoing arrangements.

I trust that this letter accurately reflects our understanding
as reached in our discussion on July 11. If it does not, your
immediate advice to me of any particulars in which we disagree in
our understanding will be appreciated. In the meantime, I have
fumished a copy of this letter to the Attorney General and the
Deputy Attorney General and have requested the Bureau's cooperation
in promptly making available the information indicated.

I would appreciate meeting with you and Mr. Schwarz and
Mr. Smothers around July 18, for the purpose of discussing any
problems which you may have identified and to clarify any out-
standing documentary request which you may have, and to agree upon
an appropriate schedule. Sinee we have received six additional
requests from you, since the July 9, letter was delivered, it would
seem appropriate to re-analyze your requirements in light of the
agreements reached on July 11. :

Special Counsel for Inte%é:n

Attomey General
Deputy Attormey General

cce:

v
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i o ~ Date:  11/14/75 .

ngnsmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)
Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL = REGISTERED MAIL
. (Priority)

r..._.«___._....._-..——._...-.—.-—..__.._‘

70 : DIRECTOR, FBI (134-2471%) al
(ATTN: INID MR. W. O. \,\)@%R)

FROMy SAC, BUFFALO (134~1862)

=ty

vk ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED :Q\
Srie ‘**Nt> HEREDY 1p UNCLAESTRS g¢ ‘
SERSTUDY 75 e N B <

Ry DATS i
\j\ ‘“”-/‘,’,‘-" D \‘\; l“
' Re Burezu telcalls to Buffalo, 11/13/75. \

) Fn Qosed for the Bureau are xerox copies of the §\~
following voluwes of Buffalo file 134~1862 {Burean file 134-24718) 2
. | .
Volume 1, Serials 1-83 and 1AL
-
Sub A = Volume 1, Serials 1=52 i3
Volume 2, Serials 53-114 &
Volume 3, Serials 115-149 !
Volume 4, Serials 150-176 >
. b
Also enclosed are copies of Buffalo file 10021623, o
Serials 1421 and 1A24 (Bureau File 100-448092). ' 3
Referenced Bureau telephone calls from Supervisg o3
EDWARD P. GRIGALUS indicated that copies of documents an 3
materials in custody of the Buffalo Field Office relating to 4

MARY JO COOK, pertaiming to pexiod 7/73 - 12/74 be furnished
to the Bursau.

Review, of file concerning MARY JO COOK indicates actual
- as 6/1/73 ~ 10722/74° Documents enclesed
i A . ,

N ) | . 7 ) — . D
'-; / ﬁ.xk'“ ‘ é?éy" //ébzgeng‘x‘; “}%ﬂjji
: Lne M-S

gt —-\,“ B ) )
) - B§$§géo 16355 "
” w21623)
495« ; 23643)
2

5
REC-50 7 »e(r'r?{w 5
4 sGLs jae .

i © W
- s - Moo e ,;"’."..._-:'__; v oo
. o El ~"; f’/‘w};f(
st ML T LAl
Appreved: g Sent M ‘ 2 i &

Per £ __furvs g,_
8 4 BEC 1 9 1975 Spec'“ }_%m in Chcrge U.S.Government Piinting O;‘(!/ce: 1 -—4{25.57‘1 7“;.
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BU 134~1862

reflect this period in order to include copy of Statement of
Cooperation signed by source and copies of initial serials in
6/73 reflecting instructions given fo source.

Coples of sevials 1421 and 1A24 of Buffalo file
100-21623 captioned ‘VIETNAM VETERANS AGAINST THE WAR; WINTER
SOLDIER ORGANIZATION; IS ~ VVAW; 180" also included.

: As per telephone conversation xerox copies of the entire
MARY JO COOK £ile have been enclosed inasmuch as it appears that
all serials pertaining to information furmished by scurce, record
cf contacts, or inIormation concerning Bureau and Field Office

o supervision and handling of source, comprise entire file.

g
)
o

|
|
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File No— /M' 2683 2/
Date Reccived 7/ / 7/ 7.3
L By (g3 5F

(NAME OF CONTRIBUTOR)

(ADDRESS OF CONTRIBUTOR)

(CITY AND STATE)

By Cpsh

(NAME OF SPECIAL AGENT)

N

To Be Returned [ Yes - Regeipt given [ Yes
& No o
Description:
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: D - THE GAINESVILLE 8

There is a conspiracy underway in cur country., It is a cynical
attempt by a small -group of men to advance their own interests~ an@ the
interests of their backers~ by a deliberate subversion of the American
political process, Bit by bit, it.is becocming knowr. The pattern is
emerging., 1It's core is Watergate, but it spans all of Nixon's time 1n
office and involves people from coast to coast. Now it will focus in
Gainesville, Florida,- , _ .
" on July 17th, the government will staxrt the trial of the Gai?esville
8 on charges of conspiring to violently dissupt the 1972 Republican
National Convention. All are members of Vietnam Era Veterans Against
the War/Winter Soldier Organization. Sevei of them served honorably
in Vietnam, They were corpsmen, deoox gunners, artillery FO's, tank
‘crewmen and intelligence specialists. One was an officer. They were
indicted for doing no more than seeking to £211 the truth about what
véally went on in Vietname~ tyuth the governrent is determined to
suppress. Here are the facts behind the trial of the Gainesville 8:

g ’ ALY, INFORMA
\ gmnm 15 gfﬂscmommm .

"FACT- James McCord's recent
Senate testimony reveals
“that the government is
attempting to portray VVAW/
WSO as a violence-prone :
group of dangerous radicals,
By this, they seek to
"justify! the Watergate
break-in and the rest of
their political espionage.
1f VVAW is dangerous, it
is because the truth is
dangerous, .

"FACT- The government's © - - tharwonderfel entbusioom? ...’
case rests on the : :

.testimony of one William ¢ :
Lemmer, an ex-paratrooper with severe psychiatric problems. He is

just as much a casualty of the war as if he had been struck by a bullet.
‘Knowing of his problems, the FBI tracked him down, set him up to be
"busted and then turned him against his brothers. The FBI skillfully
played on his paranoia and nightmares to turn him into both an informer
and a provacateur, Most of the violence mentioned in the indictments
.was proposed by Lemmer and rejected by the dsfendants, ) .

FACT- Pablo Manuel Fernandez, an associate of two of the Watergate
criminals, approached some of the Gainseville vets and offered to sell
them weapons., At the time, he was on the payroll of the Miami police
and the FRI. Fernandez was told that the vets would be used for the

purpose of "embarrassing the Democrats." One of the heaviest couants
the Gainesville brothers face is a charge of attempting to acquire ..
weapens based on this incident, ) 305();

. Y - ‘7/ ' == '

i -
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FACT~ The federal prosecuticn team in tne trial is led by Guy Goodwin.
He personally handled the.Chicago and Harrisburg conspiracy cases. He
works in the Justice Department's Internal Security Division- the heart
of Nixon's dirty tricks activity., When the indictments were prepared,
his' boss was AssSt. Attorney General Robert Mardian, a right-wing fanatlc
who, even J, Edgar Hoover distrusted, Shortly after that, Mardian took

~a position on..the Committee to Re-elect the President under hlS friend -
John Mitchell,

FACT- The government dellberately tried to push VVAW/Winter Soldier

into violence during the conventions. Yet, our demonstrations there- N
as all of our activities~ were marked by a spirit of discipline and

unity. We stand on our record as a non~violent anti-war group.

FACT~ Perhaps the most outrageous aspect of the government’s Gaines~
viile case is the attempt to make the public believe that a small group
of anti-~war veterans would attack the Miami police, the Florida State
Highway Patrol, the National Guard, the 82nd Airborne Division and the
Marines with slingshots, crossbows and fried marbles., Rarely has the
government's contempt for the intelligence of the American people been
so clearly shown,

In order for the government to effectively disrupt the anti-war
movement, it was not essential for them to win in court. The conspiracy
laws. make it possible for them to charge ‘people when no crimes have
actually been committed, The government has ,cynically used these laws
to discredit their political opposition, to tie them up in lengthy and
complex court proceedings, and to create. an atmosphere of paranoia in
the country. Even when acquitted, defendants are kept -from doing ‘more
important work and their suppoxrters are tied up in fund~raising and
defense work., Whatever the verdict, the government has already accom-
plished this with the Gainesville 8, This case is different; however.
Since the Watergate disclosures, Nixon's cronies will fight 1like cor-
nered rats to get a conviction in order to vindicate themselves and N
to justify their subversion and distortion of justice. They cannot be’
allowed to continue their lies and deceptions, '

- What can be done? A local defense effort is underway. In addition,
-there will be a week of nationally-aimed demonstrations in Gainesville
the week the trial starts. Funds and assistance are needed. If you
can heip, contact the VVAW/Winter Soldier storefront at 363 Connecticut
- 8t,, or send donations to P,0, Box 902 Ellicott Station, Buffalo 14205.
Now is not the time for cynicism or apathy. Gainesville may well be
the most important conspiracy case yet to be tried. Join the people's

conspiracy for the Gainesville 8 and commit the crime of spreading the
truth LE508 S
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|7 7 VIETNAM ERA VETERATNY AGATNST THE WAR/WINTER SOMBER ORGANIZATION

g ‘ I NEW YORKnNORTnnRN NEW JERSLY REGIONAL OFFICE .
SR c/o Ray Winters "P,0.Box 902 Ellicott Station
Buffalo, NY. 14205 .

et sty o T

J:g{hlnutes of “the Reglonal meetlng - Albany, NY June 9 : 10, 1973

; Chapters in attendance: New Yorknq;ty, Buffalo, Oneonta, Sydney,
— Dclhl, Albany. ) o P ‘ © s
RN . V"—
' Chapter reports
Reglonal repor-t Il Ity
Gainesville Consplracy Trlal
. Natergate : '
- PCPJ Demonstratlon, Wash, DC, " June 16th
NYS Junlor ROTC Blll . o
Amnesty o
Continuation of war 1n SE- Asia
. Winter Soldler 1mplementatlon
. New Business. . ; .
. Next Regional. meetlng

TeITIES L . Criticism
B £SOt S B e S O Bwuﬂmmgcawmunnn

ey s e fome Soer -7 . A ¥ ) ALLDTE Sﬂ\ -
1. CHAPTER REPORTS: . . g:mmzfz Umw ; W

-; New .York- Clty ~-The chapter held a.series; of workshops.on the weekend

- of June.2 &.3 to-discuss VVAJ/USO ang the’ loeal-~ chapter. :Saturday’s
- sessions dealt with future and direction-and:-Sunday's- w1tn structure.
The.fol1ow1ng active committees participated: SE-Asia; Political
"Education, Veterans Affairs, Defense and Amnesty, Third World Caucus,
and-Rap Groups. It was-decided to concentrate efforts in’ the follow-
"ing three areas- .for the immediate- future~ Gainesville- defense,
Amnesty, and preparation for a p0381ble postal.strike in July..

T e e e
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o .Buffalo - The.chapter:is in the process of :restructuring and changing

“. -its -meeting sehedule to give committees-more autonomy. in both work

_and. recruitment,- This-will hopefully-aid in the implementation of
WSO.iaThe rap ﬁroup program successfully started the :lagt week of

Meay+Beth women's and men's groups meet once a week in the:storefront.
A Bommunlty Action Committee was recently formed and was leafletting
a. street..art festival in Buffalo with, 'Winter Soldlev'; Gainesville

fact sheets and street sheets the weekend of the Regional meeting

. The-Vets Affairs Commlttee, with the UB Vets Club, organized a plcnic
for Vietnm-era vets at the Buffalo VA Hospital. Unfortunately it
rained heavily, and attendance was nil. The chapter protested a
larine Corps Reserve display and recruitment .effort on May 19 (Armed
Forces Week). "~ The protest received good community: support and kept
the Marines from glorifying their role in American Imperlallsm.

Oneonta -~ The chapter has been relatively inactive due to the tran-
sient nature of the student/ﬁeteran make-up .and a media blackout
conicerning their Larulclp tion in local activities There are no
igrmal pfogvams underway as of this meetlng, but 1t ig expected thcb7<
ere will be more 1nterest as WSQ is implemented. . .
| l e e ¢ L
»Delhl ~- There have been some amnesty. actlons in tHis chapter. Its
most” active member will be moving “to Oneonta shortly and will
_ww_ssoparbieinadessbber ®@ave smew local coordinator's name will be fur-




r‘ . ~ page 2 - :
3{. ‘ " nished to chapter .Qen the RO gets it. ‘ L - e

Sydney - No activities or programs to report at this ﬁeeting.

Albvany - Tn° chapter. coordinator is Bob OeScf, receatly moved from
the Suffolk County chapter., At this .point he is trying to rebuilt
an otherwise inactive chapter. His address w1ll be furnlshed shortly.

Rochester ~ The chapter remains act1Ve, but at the last mlnute Was
unable to send a representative, -

24 REGIONAL‘REPORT:

The RO has been suffering from a lack.of communjication, funds, and
active assistance. At this point, its main efforts involve these
areas, Feedback is needed from local chapters,- especially those
unable to attend the regional meetings - 1n order to accomplish

2. greater sense of unity and direction,

. . 3. CAINESVILLE CONSPIRACY TRIAL: au,.éz¢iL',a7rL

The National Steering Committee and the Gainesville Defense Commlttee
have called for a week of demonstrations and activities in Galnesville
starting on =235, the first day of the trlal. Fund ralslng and

movement to Galnesv1lle were dlscussed . Fete

~Pﬂopooed ~.The RO 1) initiate, plans within the reglon for a move
to Ga1nesv1lle caravan style, 2) contact .the National -office.about
tying into national plans, if any, and 3) contact regions enroute
to Florida about plans and logistics. - passed unanlmously

:-,Tontatlvely. the movement will start from.both NYC and western NY on
- the morning.of Sat Judses$®, and will meet somewhere between Wash DC
and the: Vlrglnla/NC border for a one—nlght oreak.

; “*Propcsed -~ Each chapter start a fund’ raising effort for the caravan
— . ~and defense costs. Buffalo chapter will supply -each chapter with a
- coby of its Gainesville fact sheet (encifl) as a pos31ble bagis. of a
fund raising letter. Each chapter will contact its own mailing list;
- RO will- contact the 'state fund raising list and those chapters not
. at the-meeting., Funds should be sent directly to the RO via the
,addreSS on the letterhead. After caravan expenses, funds raised
"wlll be split 50/50 between the RO and the Gainesville DC, ' -
) ‘passed unanimously

‘Proposed -~ Groups contactlng VVAW/WSO about participation in the
demo within this region be told that this is essentially a single-
" issue demo and that NSC and Gainesville DC will have final say
about the display of banners and signs. passed unanimously

L, WAWEPGATE- L T LT

The issues surrounding Natergate and government evplonage were
discussed, NYC chapter recommended an article on the economic
background of 1 atergate called 'The World Behind Watergate! by
Kirkpatrick Sale in "New York Review of Books" May 3, 1973. It
was suggested that Watergate and Gainesville always be discussed
in the context of one another., Efforts by some groups to launch

L iﬂﬂ:, 55077 Docld:32989534 Page 85
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an impeach leon campaign were dlsoussed AT v

**¥Proposed ~ e don't Fupport’ 1npeachment but: ‘support’ class actlon .;
suits dritiated: in-each commihity ‘decléring. “the manlpulatlon and -

subversion of the présidential électionof-1972" 11legaliand’ treasonous
and therefore “that the electlon be nulllfled -1 pagsed unanrmoasly

s

NYC Chapter will cneck on tne detalls of such a suit.and also on the.
poss1b111%y of gettlng De-eleot the Pres1dent’ bumper stloke“s. o

v b s

-*1-3:- . ST '1::

G PCPJ bEMONstA IOW WAsH‘

‘ PCP&‘Wlll march o) Congress vig- the Natergate complex, the Bureau of‘
Indian Affairs, the IRS, the White Houge. and the .Depts. of Laboxr, and.
Jus'ticey. ~-The demonstratlon has.-beens endorsed by “the” NYC chapter.
Interested members should contact them for 1nformatlon. e b

'l--,

i
RN

OISR AN
o E A

Dlscu581on centered around the contradlctlons between large multi-
issué demonstratlons -and-local organlzlng efforts.“ A consensus was
that PCPJ was not 005nlzant of actual polltlcal needs 1n itéipolicies.,

-

.y
e s EORITR %

6. NYS JR ROTC BILL:, .-f_ ~G-?j§ il

b3
.

It was declded that no proposals could be passed concerning the bill -
because of a lack of concrete knowledge as, to 1ts specifics. 3
However, 1t -was: recognlzed as a- major: 1ssue canrontlng us and eVery

- chapter ‘is arged-to -takée steps agalnst 1%'*~®n X% reglonal ‘an{: chapter
level, VVAI/WSO should contact Teacherts Unidns; “PTA's,;" try for.
speaklng £1gs in _schools, media exposure, leafletting 2imed at
students ~e¥é™ Alllances w1th concerned communlty groups could be .
forfiéd-‘around this 1ssue.' The Bilt: is” #13@9 in fhe Sénate and s
#1839 in"thé: Assemoly. It has been passed, oyt apparentlj ot s
, 81gned yet:J Fu:ther 1nfo ‘Will “be comlng from the RO. .

T Sl 4

e AMNESTY-

Dot s

; groups.d'_:
} - L i ) A SR "._“ - . . .

"Proposed - We adopt Natlonal posmtlon paper on amnesty w1th changes

as llsted on_ lasﬁ page of Natlonal newsletter #7.: passed unanlmously

., 7

'If any chapter needs 2 copy “of thls paper, contact the RO.

“*Proposed each chapter-and RO: send letter of support.to. each of the...

eight enlisted ex-POW's oharged by :a’ POU commander with. nlsconduct,p:--

Also a letter of support for ﬁhem to looal papers. (address’ ench) _
A ‘passed unanlmously "

J A s e a
. v IR

i ._-,. _.,.,_
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8. CONTINUATION OF VAR IV S8” ASIA' SIS

[

It is suggeSued that each chapter continue its- educatlonal work with- -:
in their areas as best they can on this subJec ~¥houtd-bepisa T
into such subjects as Watergate and. the misuse of Presidential :power, -...
inflation ana- energy ‘crigis'; Galnesvlile, theu s polltlcal SR -wgﬁs

prﬁﬁﬁinﬁgixa%ﬁgsmﬁgr1ﬂéé%ﬂ¥m effect,” BeCausq -people ‘don't.see At in.-
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'10, NEW BUSINESS.

_state. Chapters w1ll be notifled,
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9. WINTER SOLDIER ITEPLEMENTATION: N

The discussion centered on local 1mplementatlon, VVA\‘J/WSO .the .
relationship of vet's rights issues to larger VVAW/WSO structure,
possible meanings of identifying with revolutionary war symbols,
and relablonshlp of individuals attracted to single VVAW/WSO
act1v1t1es or areas w;th the iO natlonal obgectlves.

‘;h Broposed - De31gn from Buffalo chapter for new VVAW/WSO button

showing rifle w/ helmet as in current button superimposed on pine
tree be endorsed by ”eglon "and sent to National office and all regions
for approval, feedback apd/or competltlon, and that, in addition,
'Winter Soldier' publish it in an upcoming issue, passed unanimously

Chaptefs in this region wxllﬁélsomfecei#e“oooles when the mailing is-
made. In addition, the quote from which the phrase Winter Soldier
gomes: follows. ThlS may help in recrultment efforts by chapters-

These are the tlmes that try ments souls. The summer soldler
and the sunshine patriot will in this crisis shrink from the -
service of his countryy but he that stands 1t now, ‘deserves

the love and thanks of mah- afid woman . L
A " " Tom Paihe, 'The American Crisis'"

The Fellowship of Reconciliation/Catholic Peace Fellowship is possi-
bly planning state and national speaklng tours on the subjects of
amnesty and counter~m111tary work

”Proposed ~ 1) They be urged to contact local VVAW/WSO wherever
they speak to in¢lude a .veteran as speaker, 2) a list of VY/NNJ local
chapters and National regional @oordinators be furnished them to
facilitate contact, and 3) inf{rmatigh be sent to National Office
for possible a381stanoe there, co e passed unanimously
The contlnuatlon of'the mllltary draft was discussed., All chapters
and memebers should be advised that the Selective Service System is
still functioning as always, even if it 1s not drafting at. this
time, The contradictions between opposing the draft and the inherent
dangers of an all volunteer military were discussed. This might be
a useful PE topic for chapters o deal wilth, Feedback appreciated,

The effect of hosting a Reglonal meeting on the local chapter was
discussed, Ways t0. help- out ohapters w1th the &additional people
there were considered, -

*#¥Proposed ~ At each"Regional meeting, amount of business and weather
permitting, delegates will sell, *Winter Soldier' for 1 to 2 hours _
on Saturday afternoon. Local chapters will preselect likely areas

to sell papers in and RO will supply papers, - Money collected will,
after postage. costs t0 'R0y be split 5Q/50 between RO and.host
chapter. = - _ passed unanimously

1%, NEXT REGIONAL<MEETING: R I

Next meeting will be August 3 and 4. It may be in GalneSV1lle if the
demos last that long, but will probably be Ain the central part of the

5} : T
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12, CRITICISM:
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A productive discussion was held Goncerning alil “deiégates' lack of
responsibility towards: meeting schedules, host institutions, and
portions of the 10 objectives of VVAW/WSO.

M;ké;Mazetti and Bob Oeser were complimented for providing us with
Sat's. .supper and it was suggested that more collective efforts along
these lines be urged at upcoming meetings. f S ;

Althodéh the meeting was no%'heavily étténded, sessions went smoothly
and much information was passed.-'Also, there was a cohesiveness not
always seen in the past, '

PLUG:

=.Chapters or individuals might want tb_bick up ohjg.book‘fhat just
‘t-came out called"Home From the War: Vietnam Veterans Neither Victims
.nor Executioners.” It's by Robert Jay.Lifton and mu¢h of it is

based on his assosciation with the NYC chapter rap groups.Cost is
$8.95 on Simon. and Schuster, .

ENé#Z:

There's enough space left on this stencil, so here are addresses .
of eight ex-POW's, "

SSC John A, Young Sgt Abel avanaugh (9\37
302 E, Belvedere . 7340 N7y Dakin St. #B-308
Grayslake, I11l 60030 festminster, Colo 80030

Sp4 Michael Branch ‘ SSG King David Rayford Jr.
2302 Wilson Road. ¢/o Lovie May Radford

Highland Heights, KY 41076 3547 S. Federal

Chicago, I11 60609
SSG Robert P. Chenoweth

c/o Crown . SSG Alphonso Ray Riate

7227 SE Flavel St. 6075 Priory St.

Portland, Oregon 97206 - Bell Gardens, Cal 90201

SSG James A, Daly Jr. Pvt, Frederick L, Elbert Jr,
532 Madison St. 471 Mayflower ~
Brooklyn, NY 11224 . Brentwood, NY 11717

SAILOR ACQUITTED TN SABOTAGE OF CARRIER:

San Francisco, June 12 - Pat Chenoweth, acqused by the Navy of com-
mitting %980,000 of damage to the Ranger and delaying its departure
to Vietnam by three and a half months, was acquitted after a.six

day court martial. The evidence against Pat was hearsay and the
Navy had tried to hold the court martial in the Philipines to insure
a2 conviction. RBesides the incident Pat was charged with, the pro-
ceedings revealed that two dozen other acts of sabotage took place
on the Ranger in a five month period of 1972. He was refused bail
from the beginning and spent ten and a half months in the brig.
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ADDIT{ONS TO GAINESVILLE FACT SHEET:

Fact - John Mitchell, when called unon to testify in pxe ~trial
hearings by the Gainesville defense, claimed he had no "recol-
: lection” of. ever ordering wiretaps-on the 8 defendants ahd :
. other VVAJ/WSO members, - The' judge would not allow- the- defense
to question him on any.other topic. Mitchell's supporters now
state that he's suffered two minor strokes recently and 1is
having a 1ittle trouble with his memory, John's the one who
told reporters, after Nixon first took office, to "watch what
we do, not what we say." We're watching.-

Fact - The office of a Gainesville defense attorney was brokenjﬂ

= -

1nto last _year,, as were. the OfflCeS of :lawyers :for.the Harrls--~
Seattle 7, and ochers, apparentiy*by“mgmb§rs of” the Whlte House's
'plumbers’. In another iricident, a .Gainesville defenge lawyer, .
flying to Florida, had his brlefcase 'misplaced' after airline
officials refused to allow him to take it aboard the plane as
carry-on baggage. A few days later, it was returned with its’ - .
contents in a dlfferent order. Sounds like a conspiracy.

g sL/ééZ 3“—//9’;/

._4/00“
L‘*@%M%”%V«l?/ﬂ‘
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VVAW/WSO Newsletter & Meeting Notification
. 363 Connecticut St« - ..P.0. Box 902

Buffalo ‘14213 . Ellicott Station ~
.886-8645 . .Buffalo, N.Y. 14205

- Rrr INFORMATION SONTAINED

- HEREIN \TCMJ%@‘ILDE R o) )

DAT. B
The next general meeting of VVAW/WSO is Saturda » Rugust 25th at

12 noon. The place is the Storefront on 363 Connecticut Street. If

you haven't seen the Storefront yet, this could be a good time. It's

where the big black on white sign says "Veteran's Self-Help Center."

Dear Brothers & Sisters-

We need any feedback we can get as to whether or not you've been
getting these mailings on time for meetings and events. We had the
picnic last month, and a general meeting .right after that, and we
"found that 9 out of 10 members we talked to didn't get their mailing
until after at least the picnic. We got the mailing out on Tuesday A.M.
prior to the picnic on Sunday. This has been happening more and more.
Either the post office is totally breaking down:or our mail is being
singled- out and delayed. Let us.know how oftén. you get maifings,
when and whether youw think-yours might have been tampered with.

A lot of members have.stated that they want to become more active

‘but can't always make the general meetings. Under the nore or less
autonomous committee structure we have now, you can work on a committee
that most closely reflects your interests. Committees in need of people
are Fund Raisings Veterans® Affairs; Community Action, Political Educa-
tion; and Amnesty/Anti-militarism. We also need.people willing to sell
"Winter Soldier". downtown in the mornings. And we also need people to
pitch in with some of thé shitwork like mailings and- correcting
addresses, etcs If you-can work in any of -these "areas, contact us

. and we'll put the right people. in touch.

- -Winter Soldier"; the national VVAW/WSO ‘paper ‘is & monthly that's
in it's fifth issue now. We haven't had the bread to send every local
member a copy, but we hope to soon. Meanwhile, we have back copies of
every issue at the storefront... = : . : ;

* The Attica Defense Committee .will be leading the community in -a
--gseries of events to commemorate the 2nd anniversary of the Attica up~
‘rising and massacre. The degree to which we will participate will

be discussed at the megeting. Tentative schedule:
Sept. 9th, Sun.- parties to celebrate takeover
Sept. 10, 11, 12~ workshops in community. Possibly
held in the Storefront.
Sept. 13, Thurs.-

one to bs

mass demo and rally downtown.

Everyone is urged to
organizational activity

participate as an individual and in whatever
is decided upon. Also, a VVAW/WSO national

coordinator may be in town then, so it will be a good chance to get

a sense of the national
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Film and Speaker: In conjunction with the activities planned for the
secoond anniversary of the Attica uprising, we will have a film about
Attica and one of the Attica Brothers will speak on what happened at
Attica as well as defense efforts being made on their behalf. This
will be at the Storefront on Tuesday, Sept. 11 at 7:30.

Gainesville

Avbout +the biggest thing VVAW/WSO faced since the s@gning.of"the peace
accords last January has been the Gainesville 8 conspiracy trial.
Almost every mailing this year has said something about it. To many of
us, .though, they may still seem kind of remote. Nine members from
this chapter were in Gainesville from July 30 to August 5 for the
national VVAW/WSO demonstrations and three of us got to spend a day in
court and hear the opening statements.

) The demos were a little smaller than we'd hoped for, but we were all

impressed by the high degree of solidarity showed theré and the unity

of purpose. VVAW/WSO, as recently as a year ago, wasn't much more

than a name a lot of vets adhered to. - It described a condition. Now

it's really an organization. Sometimes we feel a little isolated and

wonder what's coming down in this country and it would be good to re-

member this. We mentioned "Winter Soldier" earlier in this newsletter.

That's new this year. Another project is Operation County Fair.

VVAW/WSO members are helping to build a community medical clinic-

and to train people to staff it~ in an extreme poverty area of Alabama.

The idea came out of some contacts made last year at the demos around

the Republican convention. In fact, food and medical supplies left o

over from the Gainesville demo went to County Fair.Another project is

the NOSCAM project out of the Ohio region. It's directed at active duty’
~ GI's and publishes "Camp News." Another is the PVS Clearing House in ]

Milwaukee for the dissemination of PVS info to chapters. Also the VA //Tj\\
Clearing House in: Chicago. VVAW/WSO is alsd -in the férefront of the™ -
"amnesty movement. ,

We could go on, but the point is we're.no longer a loose handful of

people - we're.an organization- that's growing and that's starting to

get into some serious activity. Too often brothers and sisters aren't
-aware of what's going on in the rest of the country. In future news-
“letters, we'll try to include information® about some of these projects.

UNITY - STRUGGLE - VICTORY
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

November 14, 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division

. Federal Bureau of Investigation
P&N& FROM:- Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
; Special Counsel for Intelligence
iy Coordination
:’s‘ﬂ

ra

SU;ﬁECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
dated November 14, 1975 seeking "immediate delivery of
pertinent material’ pertaining to certain handwritten
notes on two Bureau documents taken by Charles Colson's
attorney. The letter also indicates that my good friend
Mr. William Cregar of the Bureau was simultaneously
served with a copy of this request which will doubtless
add to.his day's list of pleasures. {f?

ST 109

RECd b A/e35, [050

cc: Paul Daly
15 NOV 191975

M“‘& CONTS |

- ;%&L

5 1975 42-le3?s” §£
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November 14, 1975

TO: Johm A, Mintz, Assistant Divector
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michacl E. Shahcen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligente
Coordination “

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Sclect Committce request
dated November 14, 1975 secking "immediate delivery of
pertinent material® pertaining to certain handwiitten
notes on two Bureau documents taken by Charles Colson's
attorncy. The letter also indicates that my good friend
Mr, William Cregar of the Bureau was simultaneously
served with a copy of this request which will doubtlcss
add to his day's list of pleasures.

cc: Paul Daly

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 94
L




] 4 4
P - N S ] et Y NS

3 * -
: v, “' '..
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO. LHAIRMAN %
< JOHHW G, TOWER, T’Js’.AS, VICE CHAIRMAM - *

PHILIP A, HART, M "—‘;l. HOWARD H. BAKER, .JR., TENN,
/ WALTER F. MQ;«}FAL& MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
i VALTER ©. HUdDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C., MATHIAS, JR., MD,

ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD 5., SCHVIE]KER' PA. ,3 <

GARY HART, CoLO. Alnifed Dlafes SHenafe -

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

FREDERICK A. O, SCHWARZ, IR., CHIEF COUNSEL CT COMMITTEE T
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT CO TTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, $4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

-

November 14, 1975

HAND DELIVERED

Michael Shaheen, Esq.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mike:

The Select Committee requests immediate delivery of
pertinent material pertaining to the attached. You will
note that Mr. Colson's attorney took handwritten notes on
two FBI documents dated July 6, 1971 and February 26, 1968.
The Committee requests this material for use at its public
hearing on Tuesday. A copy of this letter is being sent to
Mr. Cregar at the FBI.

Sincerely,
( U :
,éu . John E1liff
5 \F& Director, Domestic Intelligence
&k - Task Force

Attachment ALL DV GLABE'Y ,
Pt \ -7
_)\ﬁjLQg§\\ )
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CHARLES H MO
DAV'O | SHAPIND
SINNEY CICKBTEIN
VLIS O CTHARA®
ARTHUR ] GALLIGAN
JUDAH LESTC
HENRY C CASHEN T

e .
.

VY

. D1cKSTEIN, SHAPIRO & MORIN ‘

THE OCTAGON BUILDING
1735 NEW YOR®K AVENUE, N W,

WASHINGTON, D. C. 2000%

LN YORX O™ RigE
745 FIFYH AV o
NEW YORK, B ¢ 109

212 832 1200

JAMES vaR SPRINGER

FACHARD LITTELL 202 785%¢700 -
THOMAS W. MACK
GORDON P RAMSSY
ARIHUR D MASON
FREDERICK M LOWTHER
ROUERT J HISOINS
SEYMOUR GLANZER

M, J MINTZ

IRA H POLON

KENNE I L ADAMS
ALAN & PICK

IftA R MITZNER
WILLIAM SILVERMAN
RICHARID P. PERRIN
GEORGE 1T ROGGS
JOEL 8. KLEIMMAN
®{(1HOY ADM.IN D C)

HOSTON OFFics,
ON'. BOSTOM PLAZE
BOSTON, MASS OO0y

May 9, 1975

S17 7238100

Mr. William Schwartzer
Commission on CIA Activities ’

FALL T ON CONTATNED
’ Within the United States ALL TIEORMATI

HEREDY IS UPCLASSIF .
N DA’I‘E_L&;&-.—' BY,

Washington, D.C. 20500
Dear Bill: WWé
) ’ Enclosed are several documents referred to by Mr. Colson

and myself in the courseof his recent sworn deposition at your
office. 1In each case, what is provided is a typed version

of my rough handwritten notes. Those notes were prepared by

me approximately a year ago, when I was given access to the
underlying documents by the Watergate Special Prosecution Force
in the course of pretrial discovery in United States wv..Ehrlich-
man, et. al.

The documents are as follows:

1. Several FBI memos and reports concerning Leonard
Boudin. The text of the first report (dated July 6,
1971) indicates that derogatory information about Mr.
Boudin had been furnished by the FBI to Ray McHugh

of the Copley News Service. Although I do not have a
copy, there exists in Mr. Colson's White House files
-a memorandum from John Dean ta Charles Colson, dated
July 20, 1971, transmitting to Colson a copy of McHugh's
article. As you know, Mr. Colson served seven months
in prison for furnishing to Jerry terHorst a report on
Mr. Boudin prepared by Howard Eunt from these FBI
materials.
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Mr. William Schwartzer
May 9, 1975
Page 2

2. A memorandu\ listing projec;érof the Room 16
Unit in progress gs of August 10, 1971, and thz person
or persons in charge of each .project.

3. A portion of the CILA”s July 8, 1971 assessment of
the damage resulting, from publication of the Pantagon
Papers. \V ’

<:W\Tf;/ 4. ‘Summary of'a/gz;n§cript of a telephone conversa-
5} tion between John Ehrlichman and Richard Helms on
July 24, 1971/ in which Helms advises Ehrlichman that
certain sensitive CIA files will be made available to
the White House, but only to the President, Heary

Kissinger/and Ehrlichmanx\and‘specifically not to

Howard Hant.
I hope you will find these documents of interest. If
Mr. Colson or I can provide the Commission with any furthexr
assistance, please let me know. ‘ ,
Sizéiiely,
Kenneth L. Adams

Attachments

KLA/tece
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"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNFLASSIFIED
DAxn_lﬁ(Li—Bi JMM-

- Mtte .

(Iyped from 1andw11Ltcn notes.)

n

(Apparently an FBI report on Boudin - dated 7/6/71.)
- Mr. Mohr: .

"Re: Leonard B. Boudin
Attorney for Daniel Ells be:g

By memorandum to R. D. Cotter to C. D. B. Brennan dated
June 28, 1971, it was recommended and approved that pertinent
information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist causés
be used in connection with the Mass Media Program.

Information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist
causes was called to the attention of Ray. McHugh, Chief of
the Washington Bureau, Copley News Services, by Crime Records
Division. Attached is a copy of a release prepared by McHugh
dated 7/1/7) concerning Boudin. It puts Boudin in the proper
light as a comhunist and Soviet apologist.

Enc.

Mr. Mohr

Mr. Sullivan . .
¥Mr. Bishop ' '
C. D. Brennan
R. D. Cotter
M. A. Jones

el e R

(handwritten notes at bottom of report indicated that copies.
were sent to H. R. Haldeman, the Attorney General and the
Deputy Attorney General)

[Attached to the above réporf are the foiiéwiﬂg documents:

1. A three-page report by "JMS", dated June 28, 1971,
concerning Messrs. Boudin and-Nesson. At the con-
clusion of the memo the following words appear:
"Action: For the Director's Information."

2. An undatcd report by "JMS" concerning Leonald
Boudin.

3. A forn indicating that the above rcports are

i~ o » L ¥ . ] - . 11, ) - L
W 55077 DunId:ﬁS&&;@%k’ﬁ%&l ghat Mr. Boudin's name is in 'the Security




(Typed from handwritten notes.)

(Memorandum from Mr. Bishop to M. A..Jonés, dated Februéry
26, 1968 and typed on United States Government Memorandum

stationery.)

The memo is entitled "Re Leonard Boudin, Attorney for
Benjamin Spock. Information concerning.'" The author states
that the subject (Boudin) is "well known to the Bureau", and
that he has been identified as a member of the Communist Party
in the past. The 'memo sets forth certain information about
Boudin's alleged past activities, and states that the White
House and the Attorney General have been advised of this. The
memo concludes with the following:

"Recommendation: that approval be given
: to furnishing the attached information
f : to one of our friendly newspaper con-
tacts."

The memo indicates that copies were sent to Messrs. Deloach,
Bishop, Gale and Sullivan. Attached to the memo is a
February 28, 1968 report titled "Dr. Benjamin Spock'; the
portions of that report concerning Leonard Boudin are high--
lighted. '
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REBUTELCALL TO CLEVELAND, 11-11-75.

= BARRETT G, KEMP (FORMER SPECIAL AGENT WITH THE FBI) VAS

:"- [N [P

=
CONTACTED AT HIS PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT, ST. MARY'S OF OHIO, AND
=
; ;§VISED POSSIBILITY HE MAY BE SUBPCENAED BEFORE SENATE COMMITTEE
M

- THAIRED BY FRANK CHURCH. KEMP STATED HE WOULD SEEK LEGAL COUNSEL Zﬁj?

Y

iﬁ_?om FBI LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION IN NEAR FUTURE, l/f
2o —
. =
HOLD ST 109
37, ledY
%,ﬂ%j/)m,/
RECL bt L =s

15 Nov 191975

8 4 NOV 2 6 1975
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" t‘TO DIREC'IA(/JR (62-11€395) ,1 , Ment, ..

{ Asgsce. Dir.
Dep.-AD~Adm.__.
‘ . Dep-A.D-Inv.___
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION : Assh Ding
\RO04 AT CODED COMMIINIFATIONS SECTION g
5:26 PM NITEL NOVEMBER 12, 1975 LM“a)v 19 19?5 .S { E;;:c ?zf%;fs _

N ) Y Gen, Inv. ___.____

Inspection
In u(..u .

\3mom ATLANTA  (62-2854)

i P
ATT;/,Y W. 0. CREGAR R
, LAY 2

SENSTADY 75 - .o A

Plan. & Bval
Spec. Inv.
Training
Legal Ceo
Telephone
G * Diractor Sedy __
REBUTELCALL TO SAC, ATLANTA, FROM SUPV. SEYMOR PHILLIPS

NOVEMBER 1, 1975,
FORMER ‘SA, J, BROOKE BLAKE, DIRECTOR OF BANK SECURITY,

=

FRUST COMPANY BANK, ATLANTA, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED BY

,‘-%{ﬁgc NOVEMBER 1!, 1975, AND WAS ADVISED OF CONTEMPLATED CONTACT
oS

Qﬁ' HIM BY SENATE <ELECT COMMITTE (8SC).

V7
j.‘.:i'f?fss MR. RLAKE ADVISED THAT IF CONTACTED BY REPRESENTATIVE SSC &1
l‘~.:
,-Ei% YOULD CONTACT “UREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY COLLECT )(,:__
GﬁrLL PRIOR TO INT“RVIEW. ST 109 .
LT 7
HOLD | giaK — el L ﬂf{]

15 Nov 191975

8 4 Nov 26 1975
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. L

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.

Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

&

— M
) el < g
{&’L~, ' '
ke

]. - Mro J- Bc Adanls
l - MT.‘- Jo A. Mintz

The Atforney General November 6, 1973
1 - Mr. W. R. Wanngll
Director, FBI 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan

«~ 1 % Mr. W. O, Cregar

O

Y. SJ SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE TO STUDY
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT

TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ~ & «

N
2
- N
There is attached an original of a self-explanatory = \\\
letter addressed to Senator Frank Church of the Senate Select ! E
Committee and signed by Assistant Director W. Raymond Wannall
of this Bureau for the purpose of correcting the record with
respect to testimony of Mr. Wannall befoie the Senate Select & D
)
0
[
)

Committee on October 24, 1975. <
With your approval, the letter will be delivered to !

Senator Church's Office by a representative of the Feder y“
Bureau of Investigation. 8

Enclosed for your records is a copy of this letter.

Enclosures (2)

1 -~ M. Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. -~ Enclosure
Special Counsel for ~
Intelligence Coordination ’

=8
ad ey - “ Q\S
we W Lo 22 37 g%

- b
iy %,
b SR

WRW/AJD:dsh/mjg e
(9) s

. N el
I*‘“’a“ ""
=AFEB 17 1975 &
e N e 3t

s At D

w‘ 1"‘\}0 ?
i
@UA N ‘% E
\ }} & /}' . \{ '

}ﬁirgma—% Tﬂﬁ?@ml\ﬂ —1 TELETYPE UNIT [_] GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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- Mro Jo B- Adams
Mr. J. A. Mintz
Mr. W. R. Wannall

(k@l November 6, 1975
. BY LIALSON
p/ 1 - Mr. W. A, Branigan
| Honorable Frank Church 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
Chairman, Select Committes to
Study Governmental Operations (iith
Respeck to Intelligence Activities

inited States Senate
Haghington, D. C. 20510

Deayr Mr. Chalrmans

Me. Jamas Dick of your Staff has made avallable for
review testimony which was taken by the Seleck Commitbée to
Study Covernméntal Opesations With Respect to Intelligence
Activities on Friday, October 24, 1975. 7Together with two
, other officials and one fovmer official of the PRI, I testified
: at that Session,

e ot o
'

in re.viéwia% the transcript of the testimony, I have

noted that on page 1251, lines 24 and 25, in vasponse to a
question by Senator Richard 5. Schweiker, I responded, "{lell,
of the eight PBI projects, I don't wecall any where we had o
list of mames, as such.” Thereafter, I addrassed myself to
questions propounded by Senator Schwelkes with msgecb to
certain of these projects in San Francigco and explained how
they were opevated, MOSUREE

In ovder that the pecord may be entively corvact,
I would like to advise you that among the eight F3I projects
to which I yeferrad, therd ware at least two not oparated in
San Francisco where lists of names weve utilized. These lists
were made up of individuals abroad at addwesszes used as nmail
drops by hostile foreign intelligence services. In soms cases

hase. i g};e;;;?gas of individuals were weal and in other cases they Wa/mlﬁ 6 |
I;::: Ath‘:‘._: O 0T« ) . i [/ 3 /é /-5 - ‘ &y
it pnlie R et /,w‘?w/ s '
Comp. Syst. —— PP

3
Ext. Affairs .

Files & Com-——.—_ WP\W: dsh/mjg7 ‘
en. (9) .)\@

G Inv.

izei FEB 17 1976

SR 2 S
:,>iga?@§w Sewmmaas

(1%

Ident.

Inspection ——— \ - . .
Intetl. ALL m?ORMATIQ}‘Z ch'PAINED . f LA \ \& -
Laboratory — EEBEIN CLAS: ! ‘(.“ i
Plan. & Evol. \ fosotl \)\ "IW ‘Sn
Spec. lnv. o : v_t\‘ 3+ y
Training ,". 1 L(@ ‘, /

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y —  MAIL ROOM [ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [} GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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Honorable Frank Chuxch

i would appreciate you making this letter a
matter of record in comnection with the testimony referred

to hereinbefore.

Sincerely yours,

W. Raymond Wamnall
Assistant Director
Intelligence Division

1 - The Attorney General

1 b M‘L". IﬁChael Eo Shaheen’ Jr»
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
U. S. Department of Justice

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 105 B
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Mr. Fred J. Baungardner i
Coxepary Care Unit
Methodist Dvangelical Hospital
315 Fast Broadvay
. -Iouisvillc, Kentucky 406202 &

Dear Tred:

I was very sorryv to learn that it was
nececsary for vou to be hospitalized and hope this
finds you fcelina much ketter. Your continued strong
sgﬁport and lovalty mean a great deal to all of us in

o the Bureau, and we send vou wariiest bhoest wishes for a
corplete and specdy rocovery.
. Eincerely,

; ‘ ’ Clarence CONTATNED
' ] TION
- BB )
| DAy
1 - Louisville R 6”
\ﬁg ReBucal 11/10/75

Aesoc. Dir. NOTE: Salutation per Bureau mailing list. Mr. Baumgardner
Dep. 4D Adm. -5 @ former SA who EOD 12/4/39 and CAD 12/2/66. As of
ADe'pDAD . —11/10/75 Mr. Baumgardner was listed in guarded condition
i and was not receiving phone calls or visitors. Letter

Comp. syst. - L€COMMended by Cregar to W. R. Wannall memo, dated 11/6/75
Ext. Atleirs —Captioned 'Qengtudy 75." ’

P )

¥ ¥

Files & Com.

e IMG :wsp  (4) ) &
Inspection

In!eplel V\)s P

t.oboratory

f\/ et X
aﬂfﬁ;”ﬁ \‘QQ?f
R 5T R
. Tmmm é&éLVV~/ - (PN
Legal Coun. ‘ -
Telephone Rm r ..
MAIL ROOM —

Director Sec’ y, TELETYPE U‘%!;{‘fl::] A¥ 0T ,H &t
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- OPTIORAL FORM RO. 10 i 5010106, ‘»‘
MAY 1962 EDITION 2 v > N
P - GSA GEN. REG, NO, 27 h o

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir. ~
Dep. AD Adm. __
l - Mro Jo Bo Adam Dep. AD Inv,
Memomna’um Lo Me. J. 3. Adams
1 - Mr. E. W. Walsh @/
™ 5 Mr. W. R jﬂannall % pATE:  11/6/75
k 1%9 1 - Mr. D. W. Moorell ﬁ:ﬁv
FROM 1l - Mr. W. R. Wanna Inspect
& Cr/'ga }} 1 - Mro W Oo A Il::::,lm'
[d 1 - Mro Plan. & Eval.

Spec. Inv.

SUBJECT ‘Sf&:.NSTUDY 75

Training

Legal Coun,
Telephone Rm. ___
Director Sec’y .

Former Section Chief Fred Mt n
retired and residing Louisville, tucky, was interviewed by

the Staff of the Senate Select ittee on Intelligence
Activities (SSC) a few weeks agd and was scheduled for another
interview in their offices 10400 a.m., 11/6/75. At 9:45 a.m.
today, 11/6/75, Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the Senstudy 75
Project was telephonlcally advised by Robert Pence, ASAG,
Louisville Office, that Baumoardner is now hospitalized for
observation, no visitors, at = the Methodist Hospltalen Louisville.,
Baumgardner visited his physician yesterday morning and
apparently his condition was such necessitating immediate
hospitalization at which time it was discovered that Baumgardner
< had had a heart attack the previous evening, 11/4/75. Pence
» called so that the Bureau would know of the foregoing and the
Bureau could advise the SSC that Baumgardner would not be presenf
for the scheduled interview.

Phillips immediately telephonically contacted SSC
Staff Member Barbara Banoff to advise her of the foreg01ng
She indicated she had already bee% advised by Baumgardner's
secretary yesterday. 10y

REGOMMENDATION : REC-1 (v 2. Z/ f D *“‘ ‘f/’é!@

The External Affairs Division, after first ¢ ecklng
through the Louisville Office for an update on Baumgardner s
condition, prepare an appropriate letter over the Director's
signature to be sent to Baumgardner wishing him a speedy recovery.

W bt

(:\’\ '

N :§ M
62-116395 | {SEL
1-67- (Personnel file figrmer SA Fred J, umgag%gﬁgg

MC_ N Wf.&‘f@j G"’\ 1 /0 ﬁ

ey .- ,' gr—‘ /6’
SFP Jg 4 CAyp,;N, / /éy,,t, £ / 9@ M [Weg
(9) % "&éi}jﬂ 9 K JU ﬂ"jzzz '*"‘.‘Jé? /::f»ﬁ‘ “‘éf-p~ s (4 ;

£ f{,?-—-

“& -«“ m

! - - n C{

| = 4 ‘ s zi\*E

1 { b TR % f% J‘-“ ¢
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 i
MAY 1962 EDITION = L 3 f
GSA FPMR (43 CFR} 101116

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . A;s:c':[:;\a
1 - Mr. Mintz . P s

Deg. ADUfAvY

Memordndum 1 - Mr. Wannall A;Z%f:

1 - Mr. Cregar

) Ext. Affairs

- /’170 . Mr. Jo, B. Adams ' DATE'® 11/11/75 Files & Com. —
) ' .1 - Mr. Hotis Gan. lnv.

tdent.

SI' 1 - Mr . Daly Inspection
FROM : Legal Counsel“ Intell. .
£ o 6 Laborato, Y {E'
/ y . i) s&;gﬂ» /
1 Plan. & Eval. —.

SUBJEGT: SENSTUDY 75 Spec. Inv.

S Training
o

e e Telaphone Rm. —

Director Sec'y

On 11/7/75, David Bushong of the Senate Select Committee
requested that former Assistant to the Director John P. Mohr and
former Assistant to the Director Cartha DeLoach be made available
for Staff interview concerning their briefings of various Attorneys -
General concerning Bureau operations. T

Comp. Syst,

SAC James O. Ingram of the New York Office was instructed
to inform DeLoach of the Senate Select Committee's request and the
fact that that Committee would contact him in the near future for
purposes of arranging an interview with him. Unsuccessful attempts -
were made on 11/7/75 to contact Mr. Mohr by the Legal Counsel
Division to apprise him of the Senate Select Committee's request.
Mr. Mohr subsequently contacted Assistant Director John A. Mintz .
of this Division concerning this matter.

Mr. DeLoach telephonically contacted SA Paul V. Daly of
this Division on 11/10/75 and advised him he had been notified of
the Senate Select Committee's request that he be interviewed and
informed SA Daly that he had retained Attorney Edward P. Morgan of
the firm Welch and Morgan to represent him. Mr. Deloach stated Fhat
Morgan would contact the Committee to arrange for interview of 59
Mr. DeLoach. e

-

s
Mr. Mohr and Mr. DeLoach were previously releaseél'‘f‘J:=tfiﬁ""“wmg
their employment agreement for purposes of this interview. (See
Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams memo dated 11/10/75 captioned "Senate
Select Committee.") ‘ S'l; 109°

ALL INFORMATION CG
CLABSTSITAINED
! 2 %

RECOMMENDATION :

: . REC.y /& V&)
For information. | ; ’é‘k&/EC] > ;’/ﬁs /@%
i it -

-1 - Personnel File - Cartha DeLoach 15 NOV 191975
1 - Personnel File - John P. Mohr //j}}ﬁ;, :
p Mwﬂ

fn A
-\’ y

PVD:1ad WXV
(9.)a q\
2 4 1975
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
FMAY 1762 LOITION

Q‘ OSA SBMR {41 CIR) 101=11.6 = E o> " oi
‘ UNITED STATES GQEJERMMENT YA ) 'A;‘;l:/
- N d : Dep. AD lnv.3Z_
/‘éz M m 1 - Mr. Mintz " Dirs
4 Admin,
e Oran u 1 - Mr. AdaInS Comp. Syst. .
1 - Mr. Wannail Aty AflES cous
TO : Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 11/11/75 i
l - Mr. Cregar ident,
3 Y 1 - Mr. Hotis ﬁzm“7~f
FROM Legal Copnseléﬁ 4 1 - Mr. Daly ;;;gfﬁf_
\zﬁl Co
; ; an’ kEvnl‘. A
. ec. inv, _= 1 g
SUBJECT: HOUSTUDY - o "j
” - i i Telephone Rm.p2%,
SENSTUDY 7 5 Director Sac'y B
\\i;-»_-~”/ .
/

By way of background the House Select Committee had
scheduled the Bureau for testimony on 11/18/75 and we were

tentatively scheduled for an appearance before the Senate Select
Assistant Director Wannall of the
Intelligence Division requested that the possible schedule con-

Committee on the same date.

flict with the captioned Committees be resolved, inasmuch as

P appeared the same Bureau personnel might be necessary to appear

before both Committees.

On 11/10/75, John T. El1iff, Task Force Directcr of
the Domestic Task Force was contacted by SA Paul V. Daly of
Division and informed SA Daly that the Bureau's scheduled te
£
s

ATED
2#(/7‘7‘*’

or 11/18/75 which was to have been on COINTELPRO was being
cheduled. He stated the whole format concerning Bureau tes
was being revamped and that it would not be necessary for a

witness to appear on 11/18/75. El1liff stated that the Burea

be advised of the new schedule as soon as it was finalized.

P

TION CONTA:
)
BY.

C
(2

On 11/10/75, A. Searle Field, Staff Director of the
House Select Committee, was telephonlcally contacted concern

;_

IS UM

INFO!

HERED
DATE,

the testimony.

not be addressed. It was also pointed out to him that ADEX

not be a topic at the hearing.

A%

et SED . CONTINUED - QVER

a3

NOT FoT REC
a6 NOV 20 197~

; —
'l ~
PVD:lad l;‘;‘.) ia OF ERYGIRAL

S % W =
( e ) t}‘:T'I 1a
SRI714L8 OF eNIGINAL

BRI PIGLAN  BADAATIT

41975 sy U.S. Savings Bonds Regzz/arly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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the proposed Bureau testimony on 11/18/75 before that Committee.

It was pointed out to Field that there was a difference of opiniom
between him and his Staff Members as to what would be the tepic oD
Field had indicated that the Bureau testimony would
be of a very general nature and that specific investigations would

Yet, Staff Members of his Committee
have stated that there will be testimony concerning particular

iS5 N?kl 01875
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
RE: HOUSTUDY

\-\,.

SENSTUDY 75

Bureau investigations. It was suggested t

prepare a letter to the
testimony on 11/18/7
be on notice and
knowledgeable in
do so.

+he areas to be covered.

RECOMMENDATION :

For information.

o Field thaé he should
Department outlining the areas of expected
5 so that the Department and the Bureau would

could insure the Bureau's representative was
Field stated he would

w9y 55077 Docld:32989534 Fage 110
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FROM

S

SUBJECT; SENSTUDY' 75

. the Senate Select Committee concerning mail openings.

.1 = Personnel File - Thomas Bishop
. 1 - Personnel File - Paul O'Connell ﬁ

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 N - Y & }

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101=11.6 ’ '
UNITED STATES GO!ERNMENT 4 A, Pir,

MemOTdndum 1 -~ Mr. Mintz

1 - Mr. Wannall -

Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD {nv. _—

-1 - Mr. Cregar

: Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 11/11/75
-1 - Mr. Hotis - ot /
. l - M]:. Daly Inspection v

Intell.
Laboratory P 43
Legal Gdun: _._..;"

Plan. & Eval, tﬁf
! Spec. lnv.

Training

Telephone Rm, —

i Director Sec'y

On 11/10/75, James Dick, Staff Member of the Senate /f
Select Committee, requested that former Assistant Director of

. the Crime Records Division Thomas Bishop and former Deputy fﬂ"-di -

Associate Director of the Files and Communications Division
Paul O'Connell be made available for Staff interview concerning

. theIr knowledge on mail openings. Mr. Dick stated that he had

the current addresses of both Bishop and O'Connell.

O'Connell ssubsequently telephonically contacted SA
Paul V. Daly of this Division and informed him that he had
been contacted by James. Dick of the Senate Select Committee
and requested to make himself available for interview. Ar-
rangements have been made for O'Connell to be briefed by the
Intelllgence and Legal Counsel Divisions prlor -to. his intexrview
by the Senate Select Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

That Thomas. Bishop and Paul O Connell be released from
any existing employment agreement .for purposes of interview. by a

X

4

~

; g 3 ‘“_ C
Q gmg - L
/é@l Q} //,,VJ /)7’%3

15 NOV 191975

AT, 13
LN I ;‘r'l
FRREnT gwr {T\Tcgm CONTATYn

LATH :}Z‘i}”f”ﬁ e »
s N 4

\ig
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 -~ r -
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FFMR (41 CFR) 101=11.4

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT A;:c/fgﬁg/
bl Ca
Ass
\»  Memorandum T
X g Comn. St —
T :Mr. J. B, Adams | paTE: 11/10/775 [l & Com —
& ldent.
- Inspection
: Lega}; ’COHHS% t.::lls £
OE{ ?q% }‘Evul
supjecT: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE :-p:;,,'gv
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y ——

On November 10, 1975, John P. Mohr telephonically
advised that he had been contacted by David Boshong of captioned
committee and requested to appear for a deposition on November 18 or
19, 1975, concerning briefings of the Attorney General(regardlng aspects
of the Comtelpro) which were conducted by Mr. Mohr and Mr. DeLoach.
Mr. Mohr asked whether the Bureau would approve his résponding to this
request and I told him that I would waive the secrecy agreement in regard
to the limited subject of the deposition. Mr. Mohr said that he was to
await a further call from Mr. Boshong making final arrangements.

RECOMMENDATION:

1 - Personmnel file John P. Mohr ST 109

For information.
&Q& ( W/
1 - Mr. Moore

¥,
a
1 - Mr. Wannall

1 Z 0. Crogar & Lo 10375 oy
1 - Mr. Hotis (Attn: Mr. Daly — %

2 | f
1 - Mr. Mintz V\Qb \,’\‘5" 15 NOV 191975
\\/\ oy/ — ReSEONS

JAM:mfd 2 & %/
(7) /rjﬂj y L

A b .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINLD \Sx‘&‘ \

N

DA I 5y

Me=6

(\a 24 1975
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Kﬂz
\ Comp. Syst. ____
TO ! Mr. J./B: Adams

Gen. Inv.
P Ident,
. spection
FROM : Legal CounseW : ! wcu/{-‘{:“’w

SUBJECT 4FNATE SELECT COMMITTEE

/
N QHoover’s correspondence files.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 ' Q’f

MAY 1962 EDITION g

GSA FPMR {41 CFR) 101~11.6 ) WooIK ¥

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir,

e A0 =
Memorandum g

Asst=Didl:
Admin,

X

Ext. Affairs

pate: 11/10/75 Files & Com. __

Tl 2

}f Laboratory _£ <

7 Legal Couni.,

Training

@?U d{i& L
/ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

At 3:42 p.m. on November 10, 1975, Miss Helen W. Gandy
formerly the Secretary to the Director, telephonically advised me that she
had been called by Mary DeOreo who requested an interview at 3:00 p.m. -
on Tuesday, November 11,1975, at Miss Gandy’s apartment. Miss DeOreo
said that she would be accompanied by Mark Gitenstein and a court reporter.
She said that Miss DeOreo indicated that representatives of the FBI would not
be permitted to be present during the interview, however, she was not

concerned about that because she felt that she did not feel the need to have
anyone present and she did not desire to have counsel.

7

I advised Miss Gandy that she could consider the employment (.‘fr
agreement requiring secrecy to be waived for the limited purpose of the
interview which Miss DeOreo described as concerning only Director

Miss Gandy volunteered that she would take notes during the
Rinterview and at the conclusion she would forward a summary to the Bureau.

RECOMMENDATION:

o =711

1 - Personnel file Miss Helen W. Gandy

1 - Mr. Moore 15 NOV 191975

1 - Mr. Wannall ok

1 - Mr. Cregar ( i

1 - Mr. Hotis (Attn: Mr. Daly) '}E G)ﬁz

1 - Mr. Mintz N( L1

LA W
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V261975 .
U.S, Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EDITION “ é
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101~11.6 :

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mo Q%;QP?
Dep., Anv.
Y Memorandum Sl
- ‘ ot
TO : Mr. J. B. égiams : pate: 11/5/75 oy :fom'__
“‘Af ::::::ﬁon i ?x
FrROM : Legal . €Couns l":::,'m / ’
%/8‘{ ul

SUBJECT. NATE SELECT COMMITTEE Spec. Inv.

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ‘ Ty

Director Sec’y ——

Mr. Robert Wick, Vice President, Audits and Security,

Pan American World Airways, telephone number 212-973-6139, whose
office is located at Room 4512 in the Pan Am Building in New York City, AT
called at 3:19 p.m. on November 5, 1975. Mr. Wick said that he had been R
called at 11:35 a.m. on October 31, 1975, by an individual identifying
himself as Mike Epstein representing the Senate Select Committee.
Epstein requested him to come to Washington for a two to three hour

@*‘ interview concerning a matter relating to his "employment. " Epstein
did not further describe the subject matter of the interview. An appoint-

ment was arranged for 10:00 a. m. on November 7, 1975.

D

=y
B O Mr. Wick said that he was uncertain as to the probable subject
85«13, matter of the interview because other matters coming within his responsibilities
%gﬁ%ﬁ at Pan Am which were unrelated to the FBI have been of recent interest to the
% S Committee. He asked that he be furnished with advice concerning this matter.
S5
%r‘: At my request, SA Daly telephonically contacted Epstein and

=

determined that the subject matter of the interview of Mr. Wick would jpe
"Martin Luther King, Jr." ,

4
Ny A
=G

I called Mr. Wik at 5:00 p.m. on November 5, 1975, and advised
him that we learned that the subject matter of the requested interview would
be '"Martin Luther King, Jr.'" I told Mr. Wick that under the arrangements
existing with the Senate Select Committee, it would be appropriate for me
to release him from his secrecy agreement with the FBI for the interview
requested by Epstein. I further advised him of the need to avoid discussion
of matters that may pertain to pending 1nvest1gat10ns, mformahon derlved ‘w

A

30} s~

1 - Personnel file Robert Wick (Out of gervme) é 2 /// ¢ 355~ — |0} j

1 - Mr. Wannall L 8 EG 19 1975 5’///
1 - Mr. Cregar o JRR— ﬁ‘“"

1 - Mr. Hotis (Attn: Mr. Daly) 6: il &

1 - Mr, Mintz m

JAM:pafd 4 CONTNUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee

from agencies other than the FBI, sensitive investigative techniques, and
informants. I also told Mr. Wick that should it appear to him that he would
desire to have counsel available concerning matters that might raise Fifth
Amendment questions, he should call me and I would handle such a request
from him, Mr. Wick agreed to advise me should such a need arise.

He said that he would appear at the appointment as requested by Mr. Epstein.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
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Ca

g

This is to advise of the results of our meeting on this date
with Senator Frank Church, Chairman of the Senate Select Committee
(8SC), members of the Committee's staff, and Department represen-
tatives, wherein these individuals were afforded a complete briefing
on our senS1t1ve Solo intelligence operation and specifically as.it
relates to our investigation of the late Martin Luther King, Jr.

Present at the meeting, in addition to Senator Church,
were William G. Miller, Staff Director of the SSC, and SSC staff
members John Elliff, Michael Epstein, and Mark Gitenstein,

Senator John Tower, Vice-chairman of the SSC; was unable to attend
and John Bayly of his staff was designated by him as his representative
at the briefing. Michael E, Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for Intelli-
gence Coordination at the Department, and his deputy, Steven
Blackhurst, attended. In addition to myself, Inspector-Deputy
Assistant Director T. W, Leavitt and Supervisors Seymoz:: F, Ea
Phillips, Michael J, Steinbeck, and David Ryan of the Intelligence ":f
Division attended. The meeting was held in Room S201 of the CapltOIM
which had previously been swept to counter possible elsur coverage.
The briefing commenced at 9:45 a, m. and although Senator Church
departed at 11:30 a, m., informal discussion continued for another
half-hour,

¥ £ ssalasr “M j ”“‘:J(i':}ié//:/ ?/

Q

big e

I commenced the briefing by furnishing the Senator and
SSC representatives a general overview of our Solo intelligence opera-
tion. I emphasized the extreme sensitivity and pointed out the
continuing value of thes§.‘sources to our glhgence respongibilities

L L - W F Ty
62-116395 EC-1 oGrmits3 Syum /O L/O P
1 - 100-428091 TOERECRET '
(Solo) Classiligd by 12
DR:IF 1§ Exempt degm GDS, CatebBrilg\a19iqe3s
(-'Z.) AN Date of Dpclassification Indefm*t‘____;_
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Memorandum to Mr. J, B, Adams
Re: Senstudy 75
62~116395

and the national security interests., I summarized the highly-
valuable positive counterintelligence obtained through the operation
relating to the Soviet Union and other hostile communist countries
indicating the importance attached by the State Department and the
intelligence community to the information obtained through this
operation. A photograph depicting one of these sources in conférence
with Soviet Communist Party Chairman Brezhnev was exhibited only
to the Senator, Although the names of the sources were not men-
tioned, I clearly pointed out that the information being disclosed
through this briefing could pinpoint the identity of the informants and,
if compromised, could be disastrous to our intelligence interests and
possibly result in personal jeopardy to the sources.

Inspector Leavitt briefly mentioned his recent meeting
with the sources and their concern for the security of their operations,
Supervisor Ryan furnished a general overview of the financial apparatus
of the Communist Party, USA, including its secret character, cover
company operations, and control by the Soviets, tying this informa-
tion into the relationship of the sensitive sources with Stanley David
Levison, the advisor to the late Martin Luther King, Jr.
Supervisor Phillips set forth in detail the relationship of Levison
and King, emphasizing our first-~hand information received either
directly by the sources or through Lem Harris indicating King was
under the influence if not the control of secret Communist Party
member Levison., Supervisor Steinbeck advised of the continuing
liaison function of these sources between the Soviets and the Communist
Party, USA, Soviet funding of the Party through the informants and
also highlighted the sensitive nature of the operation. Many questions
of the SSC staff members were candidly answered,

CONTINUED ~ OVER

TOEBARECRET
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Memorandum to Mr. J, B, Adams
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

Senator Church expressed appreciation for the thorough
briefing and stated he believed there was adequate basis for the FBI
to reasonably conclude certain advisors and close associates of King
were affiliated with the Communist Party and undoubtedly influencing

King. He expressed his belief it was the responsibility of the FBI to
'7 determine the extent of communist or Soviet control or influence of
King, but that he was disturbed that in the course of this coverage an
attempt was made to publicly discredit King, He said he questioned
whether the FBI as a law enforcement agency was acting within its
proper scope in publicly discrediting King. He said it was his view
and concern that such activities placed the Bureau directly involved-
‘in.’. the political process where it does not belong,

Senator Church stated he had viewed one FBI document
which indicated an effort within the FBI to cultivate a new responsible
leader of the black movement and he characterized this as political
involvement which he considered highly improper.

Senator Church stated he wished it was possible for the
American people to be aware of the extent to which the Soviets were
funding the Communist Party, USA, He said this is something the
ypeople should know and he regretted this could not be done under
circumstances which would not undermine the Bureau's work and
responsibilities. He promised his Committee would be as protective
as possible regarding the sensitive information provided and that he
would insure that there would be no public hearings which would
betray the identities of the sources,

CONTINUED - OVER

TOP RECRET
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Memorandum to Mr. J, B, Adams
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

I reiterated the Director's concern regarding the security
of the sources and the operation and pointed out the extreme need-to-
know basis which this information is held within FBL I advised
Senator Church that we had requested the meeting with him since
the Committee had raised questions as to the basis for an FBI inves-
tigation of King and from his comments it was felt we had accomplished
the purpose of the meeting--to show there were firm grounds for
opening the case, It was acknowledged that the Committee was con-
cerned with other issues relating to what was done during the
investigation and I was not prepared to address such issues at this
time, However, he could be assured of FBI cooperation in responding
to any questions to the best of our ability,

ACTION:

None, For information,

Wl %
X |
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SUBJECT: SEN@%ﬁDY 175 1 - Mr. Deegan g%g;'

\___/ eduil C

Telephone Rm. —

Director Sec'y —

The purpose of this memorandum is to summarize.
results of a meeting on 10/31/75 between Mr. Mike T. Epsteln,'
Staff Member, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence wgﬁ%
Activities, Section Chief Joseph G. Deegan and Supervisor, %
Homer A. Newman, Jr., relative to documents removed from .
the office occupied by Mr. W.C. Sullivan at the time of
the termination of his duties with the FBI.

. This meeting was held pursuant to a request
previously received from the Committee to interview someone
knowledgeable concerning the material and/or documents which
were retrieved from Mr. Sullivan's office at the time of
his termination of service.

Mr. Epstein's inquiries were directed principally
5 toward obtaining .information regarding the chain of custody
£n§Lof this material from the time it was removed from Mr. Sullivan's
S office to date. He was advised that although Mr. Deegan
has custody of this material he would not be in a position j,/ =
to furnish information relative to the chain of custody withzw"
out further research. In this connection it was suggested ﬂJi:”
g to Mr. Epstein that he make his request in writing, which -~
§f he agreed to do.

TTON CONTAINE]
CLASSTITED 2

TAT

ALL TNFORM

. He also inquiréd as to whether or not this was the-
material in which the original of a letter was located that
had allegedly, from its face, been prepared to be utilized
in transmitting information and/or tapes regarding Rev. King
-to Mrs. King He was informed that this is the group of
documents in which this material had been 1ocated« E% ;

ReCA 2 /6 2 7S (03
HAN: tdp (9))&; ~~GONTINUE]. -_OVER 7
’ ST 109 i
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Memorandum to Mr. W.R. Wannall
RE: SENSTUDY '75

At his request, Mr. Epstein was permitted to review
briefly the inventory of the documents removed from
Mr. Sullivan's office. He indicated that it would appear
that a great number of these documents have already been
|made available to the Committee through other requests.
He did note, however, that he observed a description of
some documents that he had not previously seen and that
he may make a.request for delivery of all documents (properly
| excised) contained in this material that had not been
previously made available through other requests.

ACTION:
For information.

N
{ MM“ % &
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before the Church Committee
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I refer +0 a conference held in my office between me,

| ot e | and Paul Daly on Friday, October 3, 1975. As

I am sure you have learned from Messrs. Adams and -Daly, former
Attorney General Katzenbach testified before the Church Committee
recently and was shown copies of FBI memos, three in number,
dated in the months of May, October and December, 1965, regarding
surveillances of the late Dr. Martin Luther King. In addition,
it should “be hoted that Mr. Katzenbach -was showh a xerox copy of
a hand-written-note by him to former Director Hoover bearing

date of December 10, 1965. .

‘ Although Mr. Katzenbach does not question the validity of

his hand-written note dated December 1.0, 1965, he has informed
the Attorney General and me that he .questions his initials on’
the three Bureau memoranda described above. Moreover, he asserts
that his recollection of his activities on the dates in question
indicate to him that he never saw these memoranda nor did he
initial them.

s
It is respectfully requested that representatives of the é{iﬁé
Bureau talk to Mr. Katzenbach about this matter. When he is i
interviewed, I would particularly suggest that Mr. Katzenbach ﬁ'
be shown a copy of a memorandum apparently signed by Mr. .
Katzenbach and addressed to Mr. Hoover in March, 1965. The
latter memorandum cannot be described by me in any greater detail

\because I do not have a copy. Nonetheless, I can describe it

further by indicating that Mr. Adams showed me a copy at our
meeting on October 3, 1975.

-

do not hesitate to telephone me. (/ 2 — H f/f} 5 (/S///Ogg
REC-] ' 2

15 NOV 191975 S
_ | (s
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ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREI 18 UNCLASSIE . ;
DATB_L2= 2_}3 10/10/75

b

TO MR. CALLAHAN:

1975 "Who's Whe'' lists Katzenbach
as residing in Riverdale, New York., He
reportedly is employed by IBM as counsel.
As far as who sheuld talk to him, it would
appear SAC or ADIC, New York, would be
logical; hewever, it is felt he should be
accompanied by semeone thereughly
familiar and knowledgeable concerning
procedures in securing A erney General
authority for electrenic surveillance, In
this regard, SA Dalseg weuld be the most
knewledgeable. It also appears that we will
have to exhibit to Katzenbach the original
cemmupnications centaining his initials and/
er signature ang, therefore, it is recemmen-
§&i:I/Dalseg accempany SAC or ADIC, New

owm\
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4
HW 55077 Dm:&d:32939534 Page 123




TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

G
1475

R

k)
jut

A Y o
R | e
¢

/ 7 Dep- -'&D-lnv
g ] R ) ’ 4 K. t Asst. Did:
UNITELD STATES GOVERNMENT . Admin. Q}_
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Director, FBI
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Testimony of Nicholas deB. Ka'tzenbach gﬁﬁﬁf%j?L’*
befcre the Church Committee ey

. ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED
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I refer to a conference held in my office between me,
| JEK Act 6 (4) L and Paul Daly on Friday, October 3, 1975. ‘As
I am sure you have learned from Messrs. Adams and Daly, former
Attorney General Katzenbach testified before the Church Committee
recently and was shown copies of FBI memos, three in number,
dated in the months of May, October and December, 1965, regarding
surveillances of the late Dr. Martin Luther King. 1In addition,
it should be noted that Mr. Katzenbach was shown a xerox copy of

i
i

. 7 Hla
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date of December 10, 1965.

iy

3 Although Mr. Katzenbach does not question the validity of
:his hand-written note dated Decembexr 10, 1965, he has informed
{the Attorney General and me that he questions his initials on
ithe three Bureau memoranda described above. Moreover, he asserts
that his recollection of his activities on the dates in guestion
}indicate to him that he never saw these memoranda nor did he
iinitial them.
I It is respectfully requested that representatives of the
i Bureau talk to Mr. Katzenbach about this matter. When he is
| interviewed, I would particularly suggest that Mr. Katzenbach
i be shown a copy of a memorandum anparently signed by Mr.
’&abzennach and addressed to Mr. Hoover in Maxch, 1965. The
latter memorandum cannot be described by me in any greater detail
ecause I do not have a copy. Nonetheless, I can deSCYlb° it
ther by indicating that Mr. Adams showed me g copy at our
ting on October 3, 1975. T % "

E H]W
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* Should yoﬁ have any questions about this mé&“
do not hesitate to telephone me. w‘mj_#w
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SE}!STUDY 75 ) HEREIN \%CL,AAJBEED . _Srne::-'lnv.
P ﬂiﬁm&%-%ﬂ@? ;eie;:i.onszxm )
At his .request Deputy Associate Director: James B. Adamsy
and SA Paul V. Daly of this Division met with Deputy Attorney Gen-
eral Harold R. Tyler, Jr., onr October 3, 1975. Mr. Tyler advised -
that he had shown former At ttorney General Nicholas deB. Ratzenbach
the original Bureau memoranda captioned "Martin Luthexr Klné” dated
5/17/65, 10/19/65 and 12/12/65 pertaining to authorization for
mlCIODhODe surveilance on Martin Luther King. He was also shown a
note dated 12/10/65 directed from him to Mr. Hoover with his 111t1a18
affixzed at the bottom thereof. Mr. Tyler related that Xatzenbach,
after reviewing the aforementioned documents, stated that it was .
doubtful that he had approved the microphone surveillances contained
in the memoranda, although he admitted the initials looked like his
own. Katzenbach advanced two arguments as to why he did not belleve
he had approved the electronic surveillance requests. S

UXITED STATES GOVERNMENT - " ; . A;;oc :;AT
X - - L3+ j
Memorandum Lo it AR
' ‘ ’ "1 - Mr. Adams . - Admin

| ' _ 1 - Mr. Wannall . = ComSyen

A . J. B. AdamS . DATE! 10/6/75 Files & Conm..___
. o 1 - Mr. Cregar L en b _

. 1 - Mr. Hotis - baspcrion

‘Legal Counse%%%%L/f. . 1 - Mr. Daly tmn;__;

. ) ) gbomléry: e’

(1)- He stated the Martin Luthex King nvest1gat101 Was a
very controversial topic and he was very concerned about it. Accord-
ing to Mr. Tyler, Katzenbach stated he was so concerned about this
natter that he had discussed it with the President.-. In view of his
concern, Katzenbach stated that if he had approved such requests for
electronic surveillance he would have certainly have recalled dorng )
so and he had no such recollect101

(2) ZXatzenbach stated it was not his policy to give -
after~the-fact approval to electronic surveillance requests.- (The
aforementioned memoranda were all requests for electronic surveil-
lance dated after the surveillance was. utilized.) Katzenbach-in-
formed Mr.. Tyler that he had reviewed his diary and on at least one -
of the occasions when electronic survelllance was used, he was avail-
eble to approve prior to the use of the device and, therefore, there

would have been no need for after-the-fact ratlflcaelon of the
eLechonlc SLfVelllance

CONTINUED - OVER




Legal Counsel to Mr.. Adams
RE: SENSTUDY. 75

' Katzenbach, according to Mr. Tyler was shown the
Xeroxes. of the aforementioned documents by the Senate Select -
"Committee during interview by that Committee apparently per-
taining to his atthorlzatlon of electronic SLrvelllance on
Martin Lutner King.
It was pointed out by Mr. Adams that former Attoriey
General Katzenbach in a memorandum dated 9/27/65 captloned
- "Special Investigative Techniques" that=he stated, in part,.
‘concernlng wiretaps and microphones "It is my understandlng
that such devices will.not be used without my authorization,
- although in emergency c1rcumstances they may be used SLbJeCt
to my later ratification. : -

Mr. Tyler stated that Katzenbach had. not‘mentloned this .

partlcular communication and that he, Tyle¥, did not know that 'such .
a communication exlsted Mr. Tyler stated that he and the Attorney
General had indicated to Katzenbach that in order to clear up this .
question it would probably be necessary that he submit to interview
and that certain investigations be conducted:. Mr. Tyler mentioned :
Partlcularlj that handwriting examinations might be necessary -to

, verify the authenticity of the initials affixed to the documents

iln question. Mr. Tyler stated he would send the Bureau a memorandum -

: 1*equest:.ng a certain 1nvest1gatlon to clarify thls quostlon

RECOMMENDATION : | . \ Y s

For information. N ' mi o ot
. S v"i e
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RE SaN FrRA®CISCU LETTER TO DIReClUr, JULY 5, 1366, AN (, {; é, 7
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TEL CALL OF BUREasu SUPERVISUR DAVID RYAW THIS DATE.

THIS IS TO CONFIRM IWFOxeiaTION FURNISHED TO SUPERVISUR RYAl.

e AUGUST 5, 1975, KeVign EY, CHIEF INVESTIG ATOR., SAWT X

Laxd CUUNTY YELFARe DEPAsTWENT, COWT ACTED THE Sam JUSE KL-S.LJE.NJ./\/\) 3" ‘J ;

i

AGENCY AxD ADVISED THAT n Hap RECZIVED A TELEPHOMZ CaLl THaT /\
: \V

L Sl

VR Iut FROO SAKSARA SadUFF, wnU IDESTAFIED HERSZLF a3 aw InVES
PIGAYOR FOR YHe SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE, WASHINGTON, DeGe
Dy TR RN LTI OT LS 1 51 Y T o T TS TH Y nteo AT N3yl ot . . 5" <.|-‘, 3 \‘3‘)3
SANUFF REQUESTED AN APPOINTmENT TO IHTERVIZYW CRUWLEY i Sawn Qn&¢§ £
Sd
JUSE U ThURSDAY, AUGUST 7, U FiluaY, AUGUST o, 1973, Rk ARDING i ig;
.

"HIb ASSUCIA?IUNS WITH [He FoI". CHUWLEY aDVIss. o awOFF HE

}-:

WAS Iaflvd HIS FallLY TU A seviUlE mda OF CaLIFuRwIA Lt A IHAV&L‘ij“ e <
THAILER UL AUGUST ©, 1972, AsD WOLLY RETUnE TU San JOUSE SULD AY g;‘:")\
AFleituuun, AJGUSE g 197jf o ARUFF SaID bHe hav [U b In A
DB ntaveans z’;*..._‘...‘\i-:; ™ j,,c
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MIDWESTERN CITY (POSSIsLY wIaN£APOLISH ON WiGNDAY, AUGUST 11, 1975,

-

Proe TWo SF luw=-4329

BUT WOULD LIKe TO {ieefl WILH CROWLEY AT 7:v¥ Pele AUGUST 10, 1975,
AT S5An JUSE.

CAVOWLEY ADVIS<D HIS SUPERION AT THE WELFARE DEParTUENT ABOUL
THE IMPewDING APPOIWTMENT Awb HIS SUPERIOR INSISTED HE CALL
panOFF ailw 0BT aIwn ADDITIUNAP DET AILS RELATIVE TU THE CQIMIITEE'S
INQUIRY. CHROWLEY CALLED SANOFF IN WASHINGTON AND fOLD HER AbOuT
HIS SUPERIOHR'S CUnCERN. BANOFF REPLIzD "THIS HaS HOTHIKG TO'DO
WITH YOUR PResenT JOB.  IT CONCERuHS YOUR aBC EvPLOYMENT". AT
THIS TIME, BAwOFF SAID In THE EVENT SHE wad UNASLE TO MIEET CRUWLEY
In SAN JOSE, HeER ASSOCIALE, LES Sivkbl, WOULD INTERVIEW HIM.

CAOWLEY CALLED THE Saw JOSE ReESIDEWNT AGENCY awnD ADVISED
OF [HE SECOWD TkLePHUONE CALL AnD SAID THE OnLY INCIDENT HE COULD
RECALL WAS The #a8C AxdEST OF Faad HIKSCH AMD Paul LATZ AT A SUCIAL
AFFAIR In Saw JOSe IN 966 BASED Od INFOnm ATION neCEIVED oY CROWLEY
I A ARDWYWOUS TELEPAOwZ Calle. ' |

CROWLEY SAID Hf RECALLED HaVING RECEIVED aR AvONYIUUS CALL
AsOUT THeE POSSISILITY OF LIQUUK peING sSOLD Al A Fulb -t AISING
AFFAIR FOn THE SAwn JOSE PeaCe Cebilcd A6D HE HAD SET UP THE RAID.
CHOWLEY SALL THE BUREAU WaAS kUl IHYULVED In AnY wAY Auwu AsC

FiLio> WUULD 20 ReFLeCle  CrUJLEY W AS ADVISED TU pr TRUTHFUL Ik

.
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HIS INTERVIEY WITH COUMITTES REPRESsWT I IVES. HE WAS ASSURED

THaT HIS LDNFJU&NIIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE oUgtEal Ib 1966 UP

T 2 ST RN S SO I o '&
TU AND lHCLUUING Thu PﬂtuHNI fzdz WUULU o PROTsCTED. i
Nt S M NS ST T ST TR S R S A ST T AR PR RN %

CONTACT HAS pegw WAINTAINED WITH CROWLeY awp HE ADVISED

CTHAT THE APPOINTMENT ON AUGUST 14, 1975, WaS wOT KePl abkD dk '

HAS HAD kO FURTHER CONTACI BY COMwlITTEE REPRESANT ATIVES. I
CRUYJLEY IS A PERSONAL FrIZw) OF SeEVERAL SPECIAL AGENTS

AMD OVER THE PAST 2v YEARS HAS COUPERATED WITH THE BURE&U-iﬁ

HIS CAPACITY AS AN ASC AGENT AND AS A SANTA CLARA COUNTY WEL-

FARE INVES[IGATOR. HE CUﬂnuNlLY uaﬁub imrDmJaxlaw thl‘ADLn

Fares 150V

Tu THE BUREAU O A CONFIDENT AL .2ASLS,

S IETIALL L IR v i SRR FERTE TS

THE BURAEAU wILL sE KEPT ADVISED

LiTIAL BY Te87, XGDS 2, INDEFINITE.

EiWD

HOLu PLS
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OPIIONAL 1ORM NO, 10

. . , =
* °T " UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT : ' R A
Dep. AD Inv. ___
Memorandum S
vt
TO : Mr. J. B. Adams , pATE: 10/24/75 { Sl B
{dent. __.l__
2 ¥ A}TION COM'ANED Ins étio;| AP
rroM @ Legal Couns e@% MLWORM sgzmw - retl, — 4 -
E B ‘5/ choror‘)z\_.ﬁf
En ”, /6 Plan. &CE\(“I‘;‘”;;
supjper: GOVERNMENYP INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL S
RIGHTS SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE COMMITTEE SR
ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS, REQUEST FOR Director Soc [\
O /TES‘FﬂMo Y OF JOE ~CRAIG
Y

ww | el !

; &
During the.acourse of a contact on another matter with e

- Congressman Jack Brooks Chairman of the Government Operations ' By
. Committee, he advised that he had seen Mr. Kelley's letter to RPRRY
Chairwoman Abzug regarding the proposed testimony of Joe R. Craig 3

in which the Director indicated he could not grant the request for testimony. C\
Congressman Brooks described this as nonsense and said that the Director N
is treading on dangerous grounds because he in effect is defying a Committee

of Congress. He said it would be different if the FBL was investigating ;

Craig on 2 criminal matter because in that case the Congress would A

back off. He said that if he had received such 2 letter, he would likely ~‘

call the Director to testify. g

When I learned of this contact, I made arrangements to speak
with Congressman Brooks and he returned my call at 5:00 p.m. on
Cctober 23, 1975. I told Congressman Brooks that I wanted to be sure
he understood the true circumstances and I explained to him that the
Criminal Division of the Department of Justice was conducting an inquiry
concerning the matters about which Mr. Craig was called {o testity and
that the FBI was not conducting the inquiry. I further explained that
because of the Criminal Division inquiry, the Bureau had been advised by the ©
Department that the Attorney General's policy was that where the subject matter
of the testimony pertains to a matter under active investigation by the Criminal
Division of the Department, requests for testimony should be declined.

1- Mr. McDermott @.al //é 3 A5

BIGINAL FILED IN

1 - Mr. Wannall m' RECOR W o
1 - Mr. Hotis | - e
| 1 - Mr. Moore ~ // i 8 197&"»%3 N
| 1~ Mr. Mintz g;?y’;a ToLas T e .
| 4 o BF S G é\ LJ"GF‘%"?J
¢ JAM:mid J % _, s
@i (7) | P v gamiss® & CONTINUED - OVER , Vo
’?f’ (L s T ) 11:;?}‘1 ™
m? éDJ ‘aﬁu c13197§939 54 nypgg% Sqyings Bo;zdf I%emz//zrly on ‘;%e Payroll Savings Plan A et
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Mem01 andum to Mr. Adams : " - - _
Re Government Information and Individual R]gh’cs

. . Subcominittee, ete. :

- k- .“s

Congressman Brooks said that he misunderstood the
circumstances when he saw the letter addressed to Mrs. Abzug. He
said he did not have a copy of the letter, but bad only read it. He said -
ithat the Department should assume the responsibility for declining to
provide witnesses called by Committees of Congress if the declination
-is based on Department policy. He said that the Committee would then
deal directly with the Attorney General.

‘Congressman Brooks said that even should the Attorney
General instruct witnesses specifically not to appear, the Committee would
ﬁ‘b.ll insist on their appearance unless the individual was under indictment
:or unless a criminal case was actually pending.
Ly R
(.- - " Congressman Brooks asked me if we had explained to
Mrs. Abzug the circumstances of the Criminal Division indquiry and the
consedquent restrictions on the FBI due to Department policy. I told him
that we had called Mrs. Abzug last evening, October 22, 1975, and explained
the circumstances to her. Congressman Brooks said that he would discuss
thls matter with Mrs. Abzug but he felt that the subpoenas requested by her
subcommuttee would be approved and issued for the appearance of Mr. Craig.

RECOMM ENDAﬂON:

For information.

DocId: 32989534 Page 132




- Mr. Mintz
Mr. Hotis
- Mr. Daly
- Mr. Cregar
- Mr. Farrington
/-50 /
CLASSIFIED BY S/2A/

To: Director DECLASS,FYKE}}\& 25X /

Bureau of Intelligence Research
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

b b et
I

.. N

Attention: Ray D. Haddox, Office of Intelligence
Liaison, Room 8732

From: Clarence M. Kelley, Director

/ Subject: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION IN FBI FILES BY

) SENATOR WALTER F. MONDALE, NDMBER OF THE
UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with
Special Agent D. R. Williams of this Bureau on July 1, 1975,
there is attached a copy of a letter to the Attorney General
K o dated May 28, 1975, signed by Senator Frank Church and
Senator John G. Tower, Chairman and Vice Chairman,
respectively, of captioned Committee, in which they
requested any files or documents in the Department of
Justice or FBI concerning five members of this
Cormmittee. Senator Walter F. Mondale is identified
as a member of this Committee.

OQur review disclosed a document which

originated with your agency. A copy of this
document is being referred to your office for such
action as may be necessary. Senator Mondale will be
notified of this referral, and it is requested that
you correspond directly with the Senator in
connection with the enclosed document.
LA

E‘\g{‘?’;\ Al o
0 ovt 2 Vi

Fnclosures (2}

1l - The Deputy Attorney General
Atteption: K. William O'Connor
Special Counsel for In elligence Coordinafion

1‘5— Bufile 62-~116395 Qsc)

1§§ﬁshd %
lam swé (li;// el el b EE NOTE ON PAGL 2
~ ) B{_‘j‘o M "SECRET MATERIAL ATPACHED" on original
., HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 13} <

L. . - _ g A S —

e RS

LA T en .,
& uM{QV.':L:.‘ i '

e



. HW 55077

Docld:32989534 Page ]‘ﬁg

A

@E@i@g"E

NOTE: See Legal Counsel to Mr. J. B. Adams memorandum

of 6-11-75 captioned "Senstudy 75," in which it was
recommended and approved that the FOIA Section review
Bufiles for any documents or records concerning five
members of the Committee. Document referred to Department
of State for review dated 4-10-69 in/Bufile 105-188989-8
captioned "Alexandru Ivasiuc IS-RO." S
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1= .ifs K L. Shackelford
“t":irﬁ Y‘i“. I:t;o Vf&m&u i{}/ 22/ ?5

1w v, ¥, J. Cossidy
¥, J. Cassidy 1=~ ., D, Lyan

— ‘ 1, TNFOPH/ ATION CO*TT’MN_,D
COINTELELOS B 12 UiiCLEs

D& IILL&LWF——-

This is to identliy five copice of serials which were

delivered on 10/16/75 to Jiss 3arbara 3anoif of the staff of the Senate

feleet Cowaittee (EEC) for retention in the Co.amittee's offices,

Banoff, on 10/10/75, requested two serials relating to
the White Hafe Cointelpro and on 10/14/75 reguested three serials
relating to the CPUSA Colntelpro. Also on 10/10/75 she requested a
copy of a wemoranduia dated 1/30/04 from Iir, Gale to L, Tolson
entitled "investigation of {u Tlux tlan and Gther ate Groaps. !
Lxcepting the latter docwaent, these serials were appropriately
excised and reviewed by persannelt of the respective Sections involved
and delivered on 10/16/75. The latter docament, dated 7/30/64, was
not delivered as it was determined it had previeus;ly heen referred to
the £5C on 6/5/75.

Qopies of the above documents which were delivered
to panoif on 10/16/75 arc atizched together with 4 cover page indi-
cating their receipt, A copy of the 7/30/64 docuwment is also attached
for information purposes.

SCTIOH:
Kone, Yor information.

Laclosures
(2. 1106009 2 £ é ./) // > ,

¥ Q =
j 62«11€395gn study) ﬂ;: Féucowﬂ%ﬂ?
1 - 100-3-104 (CPUSA) Noy =z
i - 157-9 {Wwhite Hate) . e ”

DRl
{10}

-
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Assoc. Dir.

— Mr, Mintz

- Mr, Jenkins
- Mr. Ash

Mr. Wannall
- Mr. Cregar
— Mr. Hotis

- Mr. Dalyf

Toeobsy Z3, 3-975

= e
I

BY LIAISON

Honorable Frank Churdh
Chairman
C Sslest: Comiittos on 5 .
Intollicence aActivities ALL INFORMTA -
United Stateg Senate HEHETY Iﬁogscg%mm
Vashington, D. £. DATE_ {31~ BY. v

Beoar Mr. Chairman: /h)%

This is to confizm the conversation betwocn Spooial
Zgont Paul V. Daly of this Durcaou and doan T, Diliff of your
Commititoe on October 17, 18758, at ukich timg Mr. BI14iEf vas
advised that the FBI had discontinucd jte-destruction of
fingerprint £iles in the pogscssion of our Ifentification /
Division. The reocords that were being destroyed were those
pertaining to civil fingerprint cards of individuals 75 .years
of age and older and criminel €ingsrprint cards of persons 80
years of age and older. This dostruction program wvag initiated
in 1973 with the approval of the Attorney Goneral and the
archivist of the United States. Our discontinuance of this
destruction program was prompted by a letter to the Director »
dated January 27, 1975, signed by Senatc Majority Leader -
HMike Mansficld and Minority Leader Hugh Scott vhich announced o
the formation cffye&; Committee and reguested the Dureau nob \
destroy certain files. E ~ P/ iy
115 RESC2 /62 75 Jo3b S
The discontinuance of this destruction program has <
crcated probloms with regard to storage space and it would %
not appear that these records wonld be of inmmm '
Committee. Mr. D1liff adwvised that this Burcau could again \
_begin to destroy these records. dBNoy 71975 § v L

iy

-

¥

Dep. AD Adm. —

Asst. Dir:
Admin.

Comp. Syste ——
Ext. Aftairs ——
Files & Fom. —

Inspection

Intell.

{ oboratory

Plan. & Eval. — .
Spec. Inv i‘m—%‘fé“w&;?’_§’

T “S: ( , v & <
o \k fru%)p}d W1
Dife fz. ewe‘

¥ 55077

%( ;':‘ﬁ_' "t
Clarence ¥. Kelley ,’ e
Dircctoxn .&x s Voo
1 — The Deputy Attorney General Qﬁ)')}q “k,w- :
”tkttengibn: ichael' E. Shaheen, Jr. -\ éﬁ /4%%,/'
~% pecial Counsel for _
f»'Intelligence Coordination)

"E‘KTELETYPE UNIT (] — SEE NOTE NEXT PAGE - GPO : 1975 O - 569-920

DocId: 329395é4 {Page 136
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Honorable ¥Frank Church

NOTZ: By memorandum dated 9/30/75 from Mr. aAsh to Mr. Jenkins
captioned "Fingerprint Purge Programs, Identification Division, "
the Legal Counscl Division was requested to contact the Committcee
to determine if our fingorprint destruction program could be re-
instituted. This destruction program has been done with the
approval of the Attorney Gencral and the Archivist of the United
States in accordance with Public Law 91-287.

132989534 Page 137




l b MI'. 7]‘). Wo MOOre
1 - M'.L‘. Wc Ro Warlnall

November 3, 1975

1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
Mr., W. A. Branigan

/ The Deputy Attorney General

) Directoi, ¥BI 1
SO .
UNITED STATES SENATE-SELEQT ' ’ ‘
OVMMITIEE.TQ STUDY COVERNMENTAL \
CRATIONS WETH RESPECT TO
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

On October 29, 1975, an individual who represented
himself as being John lofton, a syndicated writer, tele=.
phonically contacted two separate representatives of this
Bureau, In both of these contacts Mr. John lLoftonm stated-

N

3 that he had access to a memorandum which had been prepaved
o for Senator Frank Church, Chairman of the Select Committee,
2] by members of the Committee staff concerning a briefing which
€39 had been provided to two members of the staff by representa-
Stk tives of the Federal Buresu of Investigation (FBI). 'The

o I briefing in question which included classified information

E BN dealt with Soviet and other communist bloc commtries activi-
gglgg ties with respect te the Congress of the United States.
5 oo
gi’i} It is not known whether the memorandum referred to

‘2 by Mr, Lofton contained any of the classified information
ggg which was, included in the briefing.

Q i 2

" The above is being furnished to you for your infor-
mation ari,é‘f:;we contemplate no further inquirvies in the absence
of your specific request.

- 1 \\ 1
E,;) WAB3emg ¥ MAILED 7 \—) )
‘Z N A
BN B O NOV 4 1975 \
NOTE: | _ ol .
Assoc. Dit. /7 See memorandum of W. A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall
ber 42 Al dated 10/29/75, WAB:emg, captioned "Senstudy.”
Dep. AD»]{n L X
Asst, Dir.y A
Admin. ‘\X W\ v/ég . ; ‘7‘\ : ’
o WO YA A
xt, Affairs 3] i ,,,.’“‘\ ;- P 4 3 4 o A
iilesA;‘ccm__ % Q{/{ & 24 é? . v)
Gen. Inv. . « J . ‘
ent. % eI g, \ ) ) )
:rdnspec@? * /j;" c‘ [;v 5 h -
ntell. N i
Lokt //x N qL”\ ) & nov 141675
Plan. & Eval. e L
nv. Y fz'.’k ' .
3,‘: ! —Wé;,if//fi%,{‘j : ‘1/ I BSene moma.

T h Rj w4
is&j@lL ROOM 5’ TELETYPE UNIT [ GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
ng &NQ L 19/5089% 44 Page 138 '

N




T a
~-Assoc. Rir. . «

e ek ” , o
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Conp. Syt j;— ‘The Administrative Division advises former Special Agent

By icita e ,W Donald Stewart EOD  7/2/51 and resigned 8/12/65.
Files & Com. |

Gen. Inv.

Tl

W. Donald Stewart

{dent. . :
———— ATT," 1900 South Eads Street Apt., 202
%%EPfV ‘mFORMATIO COWAINEQ Crystal House I

/ Luborc;tory /_; DA JIS Vc%q% Arlington, VlrglniaD 22202
Gé’ﬁn A
%{J &Eval m&ﬂ_@

September 18, 197

Spec. Inv. L __ e :
Training S T :
Telephone Rm.|
Director Sec’y 5

—— o
h
»

Mrl €larence M. Kelley
DLrector FBI

T0th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
WaLsh:.ngton, D.C. 20535

Dear Mr. Kelley:

()

I have been contacted by the Senate Select Tntelligence
Co&mnlttee and instructed by Mr. Paul Wallach to report for

interview 'on September 23, 1975 at 2:00 P.M.

‘ I have learned that the "Hunter" matter, on which
I'm to be -interviewed, is presently under review for possible
cx%lmlnal prosecution by the Department of Justice. Accordingly,
since, while being associated with "Hunter", I was under Bureau
direction, I am requesting that an attorney be appointed for

me by the Department of Justice or arrangements be effected

that I can be reimbursed if I secure my own attorney.- - / R 3; jrepesnercs
; e2.-/63 P i
1 A ‘ REC 4 gifderely yoursyt NOV 121975 )
. / | ‘\; ;{‘ \,":;r“
-~

P S. Mr. Paul Wallach telephonically advised of above by me ~5f 12:10 PM
9y 18/75. WDS

Ll&(ﬁgl{?? ﬁygélﬁﬁ§€95‘%4 112(_5,}{. 15b” F-19. 75,
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JGHN G. TOKTR, IEXAS ViGZ GHAAAN
t

Pt i AL HART, MICI’ HOWARD . BAKE R, JR,, TINN,

WAt TF * P QNDE . MBI, BARRY GOLDWAT? 1, ARIT P
WALTER DL HMUOHLE 5'\'0‘«! KY. CHARLES MCC, MATHIAS, ™ MO, .
1 ROUBLATY & -‘:t:A". N.C. MICHANO 8, SCHIWVLIIER, \ ¢
L Dreihed veebo
¢ " wifed Dicies . )orvecio

WILIIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DINECIOR
SELECT COMIMITTEE "'0

" A ’ "STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH ﬁ :
. RESPECT TO IMTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
. ’ x (PbRSUANT TO §. RES, 21, 1aTH CGNGRESS) -

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 .

November‘lB, 1975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED.

HEREIN IS \SSIFIED, |,
' ‘DﬁTE!&’Uéﬁm BY. Sl

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.. BEsg. /ﬂbﬂ b
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination

szlce of the Deputy Attorney General

¥. 8. Department of Justice ,/",

‘Washington, D. C. 20530 , 3

4 3 g i / \

i L D
Dear Mike: Ly N ?./'»~ ’ g/
e

1

.
ra
&

This is a foliow-up to my«lpffpr to_you Jovember
7, 1975, concerning our proposed format and witnesses for '
publlc hearings on the rBT*”—use Of inrormants ang sources
in the 1nteli:gence area.

The date for that hearing is now scheduled for
Tuesday, December 2, 1975, rather than December 4 and 5, as
it 0 ;
indicated earlierx.

3 Also, with regard tco the hearing format, in addi-
f tion to the appearance that we have discussed with Bureau

] representatives of three former FBI informants (Rowe, Hardy,
4 and Cook) and Bureau representatives (who would discuss the
3 overall Bureau use of informants), we are planning to hear
testimony from the handling agents and other FBI field pe
sonnel involved with the three former informants indicafed
above., My letter of November 7 requested these field p 2
nel be made available for interviews and possible depcsition
and I understand the necessary clearances and procedures 34
nearing completion fcor this. g

KBS R,

shasd it

Lalai

Also enclosed is a suﬂplenentary request for docu-
ments pertaining to one of the former FBI informants scheduled

3 . to testify. _ REe

Sincerely,

o
IR I DN 15 NOV 171975

John T. E1lliff
Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

AR AL e 350
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The following documents and materials relating to Mary Jo
Cook, whether in the custody of the Buffalo, New York,
"field office or elsewhere: '

‘all ‘documents and materials reflecting contacts and

reports cf contacts (and the gubstance thereof) between
Mary Jo Cook and FBI special agents from July 1973 to
December 1974. .

all documents and materials reflecting information sup-

plied by Mary Jo Cook to FBI special agents (and Bureau

field or headquarters summaries thereof), including all

written reports prepared by Mary Jo Cook, from July 1973
to December 1974. °

all documents and materials relating to any guidance,
directions, instructions, or suggestions given to
Mary Jo Cook by FBI special agents from July 1973 to
December 1974.

‘ ?
11 documents and materials relating to Bureau and field

-office supervision of the handling of Mary Jo Cook by

FBI special agents from July 1973 to December 1974.

FACASARL S I I Sl Lty 4%
i

e b 4 P A e =2 WS TR £ £ o . YATE DO ey
¥ il S TR s 8 TR R S e e M Ly i i et g sae i s b
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL . 55/
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 j

NOov1 31375

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal/BUreau of Investigation

)’\KFROM: Michagd E. Shaheen, Jr.

Spe‘{él Counsel for Intelligence
Joordination

SUBJECT: ~Senate Select Committee Request Dated
November 11, 1975

Attached is a letter from Senator Church requesting
delivery of the DeLoach memoranda of August 24-27, 1964,
(concerning the 1964 Demecratic National Convention daily
summaries from DeLoach to Walter Jenkins). Please prepare
the requested response.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
D.EYI‘E.LE:M-.E-BY ‘-

cc: Paul Daly

i N‘fg:. QMVD%U§JQZ§989534 Page 142
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TO: John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: 1‘Hichael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request Doted
November 11, 1975 '

Attached is a letter from Senator Church requesting
delivery of the DeLoach memoranda of August 24-27, 1964,
(concerning the 1964 Democratic National Convention Jdaily
summaries from BeLoach to Walter Jenkins), Please prepare
the requested response.

cc: Paul DPaly ’glLINFonmmmyxvcom?Anﬂma

DATE,
M6

i
4
K

HW¥ 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 143
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PHILIP A, HART, M'RH.
WALTEFRN"., MONDALE, MINN.
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY.
ROBEr#" MORGAN, N.C.

FRANIK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN

~ © 9 -
"’ oo 'lk
~

JOHN .G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

GARY HART, COLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

-HW 55077

FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CRIEF COUNSEL,
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

DocId: 329392534

HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA.

iniled Dlafes Henale -

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT T S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 11, 1975

Attorney General Edward H. Levi

Room 5111 [FORMATION CONTATNED
) . ALL SIFIED

Department of Justice EF BY

Washington, D.C. 20530 DETE M 016

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In my letter to you of August 28, 1975, concerning
Committee document requests, I said that we did not want
the DeLoach memoranda of August 24-27, 1964 (concerning
the 1964 Democratic National Convention daily summaries
from DeLoach to Walter Jenkins) at that time.

Because of the present posture of our investigation,
I am now requesting delivery of legible, unexcised copies
of these memoranda by Friday, November 14, 1975. I under-
stand that the FBI has compiled and readied these documents
for delivery and that the only delay in delivery concerns
my sending this request to you, since it does relate to,

the August 28 request.

Sinceérely,

A

Frank Church
Chairman

Page 144
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r FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN o
JOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
‘PHILIP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TE’ H
WALTER F MOP,)ALE. MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ, y g
WALTER DS HUDDLESTON, KY, CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR .o M R
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA, 'y
aARE R co Wlnited Dlates Henate
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
i FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
‘RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
. (PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 84TH CONGRESS)
. J " WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
November 14, 1975

HAND“bELIVERED

Michael ‘Shaheen, Esq.

" Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
*UY. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mikegy
: S ,h{a Select Committee requests immediate delivery of
pert1nenEM§EEE?EEI“53%talnlng to the attached. You will
note that Mr. Colson's attorney took handwritten notes on
two FBI documents dated July 6, 1971 -and February 26, 196
The Committee requests this material for use at its publi
.ng on Tuesday. A copy of this letter is being ser
Eff\r at the FBI.-

Sinc;e'rely "

. John El11liff
Director, Domestic Int lligenc
: Task Forceyﬂl -’-/ " ‘}’ ? E?O

15 Nov 171975

NS SRS  ea——

é2/ﬂ¢69§/

Attachment

e

cc: Mr. William Cregar
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CHARLES H MORIN
DAVIO | SHAPIRO

DicksTRIN, S1APIRO & MORIN

THE OCTAGON BUILDING

Hf &% YORK O™FITE

f,',‘l’”‘,\yfj%iff,jf, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N. W, . 75 HETH AvTIUE
il WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 NEW YORK, N Y. 100z2 |,
HEMKY C GASHEN I e 212 832-1200
JAMES vanR SPRINGER —
RICHARD LITTELL 202 785-9700 -
THOMAS W. MACK AUSTON OFFICE
GORCON P RAMSSY
ARTHUR D.MASON ON | BOSTON PLACE
I'RE_L:)_ERICK M‘.— LOWTHER BO.TON. MASS OZ109
gg‘?:.g:’”; é:}/\’ﬁ;gi May 9 2 19 75 G17 723-8100
M J MINTZ
! IRA H POLON
: KENMHETH L ADAMS
ALAN B PICK P
IRA R MITZNER
WILLIAM SILVERMAN A;"‘
| nfcnm:e:_) P. PERRIN . . - -
B ) 1, TFORMATION CONTAINED !
* (HOT ADM.IN © C) HFIRF}]N Uil T“,."J?Y ﬂ%ﬂ m —
" > B
Mr. William Schwartzer ,h
Commission on CIA Activities
; Within the United States
1 Washington, D.C. 20500 & el
% Dear Bill: e
Enclosed are several documents referred to by Mr. Colson e
and myself in the courseof his recent sworn deposition at your ‘
i office. In each case, what is provided is a typed version )
| of my rough handwritten notes. Those notes were prepared by R
me approximately a year ago, when I was given access to the~
underlying documents by the Watergate Special Prosecution Force .
| in the course of pretrial discovery in United States v. Ehrlich-
| man, al. ‘
i T E———"
| The documents are as follows:
Yo
L. Several FBI memos and reports concerning Leonard
Boudin. The text of the first report (dated July 6, .
| 1971) indicates that derogatory information about Mr. "
‘ Boudin had been furnished by the FBI to Ray McHugh )
of the Copley News Service. Although I do not have a
copy, there exists in Mr. Colson's White House files
a memorandum from John Dean to Charles Colson, dated
July 20, 1971, transmitting to Colson a copy of McHugh's s
article. As you know, Mr. Colson served seven months '
in prison for furnishing to Jerry terHorst a report on i
Mr. Boudin prepared by Howard Hunt from these FBI ;;1
materials. -
2
SO
——
/ ﬁ « ”5’7
oy 1,,//€) .
2 /L 35S
g ) f A v ',ﬂﬁ;wj“»"'\(;{’}"‘?’;'w‘u A P ," ‘. ""'\’I ) frrie ° v R ’ A Y 4 ..‘
P 4 s e A L YT Sl T8 LT
e ENCLOSURE

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 146




v N RN,

\ B 55077

’ '
\'

Mr. William Schwartzer ol
May 9, 1975 e
Page 2
2. A memorandum\listing projec/é/;;/;;; Room 16
Unit in progress al of August X0, 1971, and tha person
or persons in charge of each-project.
3. A portion of the Q}A's July 8, 1971 assessment of ro
the damage resulting £xom publication of the Pantagon -
Papers. i
4, Summary of a/transckipt of a telephone conversa-
tion between Jo Ehrlichiman and Richard Helms on
July 24, 1971, s advises Ehrlichman that
certain sensi/five CIA fileswill be made available to .
the White Hgluse, but only to ‘the President, Heary e
E}Hﬁi/ Kissinger dnd Ehrlichman, and specifically not to 5
Howard [N :
. ‘”V
I hope you will find these documents of interest. If :
Mr. Colson or I can provide the Commission with any further .
assistance, please let me know. |
Sinceyely, D
Kenneth L. Adams -
e
Attachments ﬁ?;.
KLA/tcce -
E:: i
v "‘Y:‘;‘ %
i+ #
g-"—
o

s

s T
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(Typed from handwritten notes.)

e

(Apparently an FBI report on Boudin - dated 7/6/71.)
Mr. Mohr: .

'Re: Leonard B. Boudin
Attorney for Daniel Ellvbelg

By memorandum to R. D. Cotter to C. D. B. Brennan dated
June 28, 1971, it was recommended and approved that pertinent
information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist causes
be used in ccnnection with the Mass Media Program.

Information concerning Boudin's sympathy for communist
causes was called to the attention of Ray. McHugh, Chief of
the Washington Bureau, Copley News Services, by Crime Records
Division. Attached is a copy of a release prepared by McHugh
dated 7/1/71 concerning Boudin. It puts Boudin in the proper
light as a communist and Soviet apologist.

Enc.
1 Mr. Mohr : :
1 Mr. Sullivan A
1 Mr. Bishop "éﬁl’ D}TF%?{{;“AWOI\?‘SCI%N%QAME Eé )
1 C. D. Brennan DAT
1 R. D. Cotter mhﬂ Q‘
1 M. A. Jones

(handwritten notes at bottom of report indicated that copies
were' sent to H. R. Haldeman, the Attorney General and the
Deputy Attorney General)

[Attached to the above report are the following documents:

1. A tliree-page report by "JMS", dated June 28, 1971,
concerning Messrs. Boudin and Nesson. At the con-
clusion of the memo the following words appear:
"Action: For the Director's Information."

e An undated report by "JMS" concerning Leonard
-Boudin.

3 A form indicating that the above reports are
secret, and that Mr. Boudin's name is in ''the Security

Index". ]

el0SUE L~/ 3 G 530
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(Typed from handwritten notes.)

(Memorandum from Mr. Bishop to M. A..Jones, dated February
26, 1968 and typed on United States Government Memorandum

stationery.)

The memo is entitled "Re Leonard Boudin, Attorney for
Benjamin Spock. Information concerning.' The author states
that the subject (Boudin) is "well known to the Bureau', and
that he has been identified as a member of the Communist Party
in the past. The memo sets forth certain information about
Boudin's alleged past activities, and states that the White
House and the Attorney General have been advised of this. The
memo concludes with the following:

"Recommendation: that approval be given
to furnishing the attached information
to one of our friendly newspaper con-
tacts."

The memo indicates that copies were sent to Messrs. DelLoach,
Bishop, Gale and Sullivan. Attached to the memo is a
February 28, 1968 report titled "Dr. Benjamin Spock'; the
portions of that report concerning Leonard Boudin are high-
lighted.
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OPTIONAL 7ORM NO. 10 - 5010-106
~MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GENLREG. UD. 27

* YNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 1 - Mr. J. B. Adams Als::;c :D"A—'E)
2 - Mro J . Ao MintZ Dep. AD | ‘}
Memorandum . I A Mintn e
{/ k5 1 - Mr, W. R. Wannall :::"PA;:IS:S———
™ : Mr. W. R. Wan’nall Wi paTE:  10/20/75 Files & Com —
1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar Con. -
Inspectjon
rROM : W. Obﬁ@gar 7 Vo
= Laboratory
g Plan. & Eval. __
f‘O y w AT, INFORMATION CONTAIVAD by
SUBJECT: S%NSTUDY 75 4 HEREDY 15 111 I:nﬁﬂ“ A T”“?Q%;}
) DA&T Legal Cdun ,__.,‘
st e ™ v Telephone Rin. .
m [a ‘Dlra:aup';ac Y —

2 o

Attached letter to the Attorney General responds\jg
to request received from Department, dated 10/17/75, with
reference to a letter from Senator Frank Church, Chairman,
Senate Select Committee (SSC), to the Attorney General,
dated 10/15/75 (copy also attached). Senator Church's
letter, in summary, proposes that SSC Staff conduct interviews
with nine FBI confidential sources in comnection with
activities of the sources on behalf of the FBI in our
COINTELPRO operations. The Senator indicated to the Attorney
gseneral that he hoped there would be no objection to such

-

interviews but if objections were evident he desired to be
contacted by Tuesday, 10/21/75.

This is not a new issue, During August, 1975, :
SSC Staff Member John T. ELLiff proposed interviews of this {
type which were objected to on the principde of the FBI's .
obligation to protect the confidentiality of our relationship¥ /
with any source whether that confidentiality be implied or I
expressed. The Director, at that time, strongly support&d-~
this principié of confidentiality and the issue was take
the Attorney General. At a conference between the AttoTney
General and Senator Church on the evening of 8/14/75, it was
greed that the Committee would attempt a limited number of
| finterviews of individuals whose identities and/or relationship
A fwith the FBI had been protected., However, as a condition
precedent to such interviews, the FBI was to be allowed to
contact such individuals to inform them of the proposed
interview and to determine whether each would be receptive
@§b%%o such an interview, Senator Church concurred in this
\Q& arrangement; however, subsequently on 8/18/75, ELLiff advised
that Senator Church had<%econs1dered his agreement W1th 257

) & wec22 b2
62 1163?5\‘0 | ‘ CONTINUED - OVER
EWL:1hb " (6) 15 NOV 171975

Enclosures-S, o /0~ 20 -7 5
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HW 55077

Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

Attorney General to the aforementioned procedures as a result
of persuasion by SSC Staff., Elliff, at that time, indicated
a letter recording Senator Church's change of attitude had
been drafted. To date, no such formal acknowledgement has
been received and no interviews have been attempted in the
interim, ‘

By his most recent communication, 10/15/75, Senator
Church again raises this issue, Although he does note that
the matter was originally discussed with the Attorney General
"some weeks ago," he magkes no mention of the agreement with
the Attorney General at that time, Apparently, as some sort
of precedent, he does cite the fact that the FBI did make
available for use and interview the names of Intermnal Revenue
Service (IRS) personnel who coap énated with the FBI in
certain COINTELPRO activities, We do not consider this action
on our part te be a concession with respect to confidentiality
of sources since we specifically stipulated that we considered
IRS personnel to be U. S. Govermment officials acting in their

apacity as such,,

OBSERVATIONS :

Obviously, the SSC has not given up on this issue,
It is just as obvious that no valid issues have arisen which
should cause us to modify the position taken by the Director
and the Attorney General concerning the confidentiality,
implied or expressed, of our relationships with sources
coopi@riating with the FBI.

CONTINUED =~ :QVER

rsi

—— R
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62~116395

RECOMMENDATTION:

That the attached letter to the Attorney General

be approved recording our strong protest to the proposed
action by the SSC,

A0

%
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¢ S NI IR, DAKD, CHAIRMAN . . . . o . ; ) .
. i

.roun ‘G. TowE= TEXAS, VICE CHAImMAN &

PREDENRICK A. O, SCHVWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL, -
CUATIS K. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMITTEE 7O

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
. ‘ F 'RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S, RES. 21, $TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

‘ OCfober'lﬁ, 1975

The Honorable Edward H. Lev1 {7 ;: ;-t
Attorney General e .
U.S. Department of Justice- ORMATION CONTATNED
Washington, D.C. 20530 AN UNCLASSIELE) 'l

GL6) 6] 190

" Dear Mr. Attorney General:

The Select Committee is presently investigating the .
activities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation carried
on as part of the COINTELPRO program. We appreciate the
cooperation of the FBL and the Justice Department in
making materials-available to us in this area. However,
one problem remains to be resolwved. The Committee belleves
its staff must contact and interview certain persdno who
received information from the FBI in the- course:of. :
COINTELPRO operations. The FBI has withheld the names of
such persons from the Committee's use on the grounds that .
they were FBI "'sources" .

A

. The Committee wishes to stress that it is not inter-
fﬂested 1n ‘questioning these persons about any role as a
"source", but rather as a recipient of information from
-- the FBI. "Indeed, in many instances we would not have been
aware that the individual was a "source'" had not the ¥3ZL
excised the namé from the materials delivered to us.

on legitimate FBI operations, the Committee has selected a
.. very limited number of persons whom we desire to contact
and interview. (See attached list and materials.)

As you will recall, we originally discussed this
.matter with you some week:c age. Since then the Committee
has had an opportunity to consider the issue more fully in ';
"the light of our experience with other investigations. - For’

example, our inquiry into the relationships between the
) FBI and the Internal Revenue Service clearly showed ths

HW 55077 DocId:32089534 .que_lﬁ? o ﬁﬁL@SURE

#ULIF A, MART, 14ICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JN., TINN,

NALTER P, MONDALE, MINN, DARRY GOLDWATER, ANIZ. N

WALTER D, KUDDLLSTOM, KY, CHANLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR.,, MD,

ROBERY MrRGAN, N.Co RICHARD 5. SCHWEIKER, PA.. - .. g B e
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFI¥ DIRECTOR . )
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" Nevertheless, to minimize any incidental. deleterious effects
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need to use the names of IRS personnel who cooperated with
the FBI in certain COINTELPRO act1v1t1es Those names

‘were made available to us for our use.

As I am sure you can appreciate, what is at stake . - -

here is the investigation of serious breaches of the
security and confidentiality of information obtained by

. the FBI. Such information was apparently disclosed orx

"leaked" for the purpose of disruption. The.full extent:
of such disclosures in many of the cases, such as the

. efforts to discredit Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., is still

unknown. Surely, it would be incongruous for an inquiry
into these matters to be impaired on the grounds of the
FBI's interest in presexrving confidentiality.

The Committee has a clear mandate .and a firm commit-
ment to investigate allegations that the FBI attempted to
harass and discredit individuals. The integrity of this

“investigation depends upon our ability to conduct inter-

views without the appearance of outside intexrference.
Therefore, we hope you have no objection to our conducti ng
the interviews of the persons on the attached list, but 1f

you do please contact me by Tues%éy, October 21,

HW 55077
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Frank Church
Chairmaq
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Tampa . -
' Bxcision (name unknown) Tampa television producer :
. . .+ " -ox newsman. Furnished public source data and lead :
it - material concerning black nationalist groups, ) é
/ particularly Junta of "Militant Organlzatlons, for _ kB
! a, telev1510n "spe01al" Ty : ) -
- Chicago - - ' ‘ N .
" -Excision (a Mr. Jones - newspaper unknown) news- -
. " paper reporter furnished public source data and
:_[.- .- other lead material for an article on the Nation
9 w0 .of Islam, partlcularlv 1ts bu51nesc interests. - .
New York T ."A]\3:?11 . '5”J:‘ - i
i ' '
5 - -Excision (known to be Surrogate Edward S. Silver)
_%: - probate judge contacted by Bureau to determine how i
.. to prevent large bequest from going to CPUSA )
Jackson : B T :
e Ex01510n (known o be Jimmy Ward) newsnapernan used %
) -to- plant Bureau-authored letter and answex 1n
-. column re Nation of Islam. , C s g '
Plttsburdh I- 1in_:Qt}§f{ ffj-;?:?'->;.;.ﬁ. . I g
.- Excision (known to be Rlchard harry) official of
~ Mellon Foundation used in several counterintellii-
: * gence programs involving foundatlon fundlng and i
e 'contacts. P e . : . : : G
. Pittsburgh II ' A.gaf R B
. BExcision (known to be Sherley Uhl)} newspaperman
.uased in several counterintelligence programs of
which the documents attached are one example.
. Miami A T L
Excision (known to be Gene Struhl) news director
furnished public source information and other lead i
material with which to produce four separate docu- :
mentaries which "showed the extremist groups involved i
in their true light.” i
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. San Francisco ) . . -
Excision (known to be Kevin Crowley) agent of.
California Alcoholic Beverage Control Board asked
- to rald a Denocratlc party fund raiser. .
Minneapolls ) T s o -ﬁﬂj": g
. Exc151on ( known to be Fred Carey) Dlrector of
. Security at Honeywell, Inc. dnd former Special
Agent furnished information on plans of a group
:0f Honeywell stockholders to appear at annual
i - stockholders. meeting to protest war production. .
. E = ] .’:'_.'- " Lt g ‘ - ,:.. ) :‘ .\ y: " E g
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OPNONAL FORM NO, 10 3
MAY 1941 ZOITION )

k SA TPMR (41 CFR) 101=11.6 — : ’ s
\ / UNITED STATES GOVIQEMENT : ‘ :%L;J;—_-
) ) . Dep. A"r Inv. o
Iy Memorandum | S
| Comp. Syst, ..
Ay g Ext. Affairs
o i Mr.d. B Adams 10/29/93 e com
. ¢ LT —
’ ’ Inspection
FROM ! Legal Counse%ﬁ/}‘v ’\"} ’l'\( el /y
e’ 4 \\\\b - Logal Gatidi
u 6 N . Plan. &% val.
sugjecT:—7LEGAL ADVICE FOR PRESENT S, S o Taion
. OR FORMER BUREAU EMPLOYEES Mp / b v
/ Se W STuD \l ﬁ")
At 5:10'p. m. on Odober 28, 1975, Paul E. Erizinger, of the

Society of Former Special Agents of the FBI telephonically advised

me that he is working with a group demgnated by the current President

of the Society to provide cooperation with the Bureau in cases in which
former employees require legal representation in matters rising out

of their former employment in the Bureau. He requested, and I explained
to him, the interim procedures now being followed in the Department
concerning requests for counsel by employees or former employees. In
short, I told him that should a formér employee desire the appointment ¢
of counsel he should communicate that request to me and the matter would ~8
be referred to the Department following a review at FBI Headquarters. i

GG /9/66-8

3

SIE

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINID
M6

3,

D

Lo

He was told that referral to the Department would be given in- / 1’“

cages in which it appeared that the subject matter pertained to an activity * !
of the former employee that was within the scope of his employment in the **

'\"

&=

érﬂt FBI. Iadvised Mr. Ertzinger of the need for a list of the names of those o
ol attorneys known to the Scciety who would be willing to serve as counsel ff?
mA i requested and appointed, and he agreed to furnish me with such names. &

G

Mr. Ertzinger said that he would be attending the annual
convention of the Sociely in Houston and that he would discuss these
matters with the President and other cofficers and make known fo them
the interim procedures being followe &. '

G
RECOMMENDATION: 11z R

For information.

s
1 - Mr. Wannall 1 - Mr. Cregar #
1 - Mr. Hotis 1 - Mr. Mintz f’/" s .
1 - Mr. Moore ; ‘,q oo
y ﬂ/fy?’ Ze 4.'. /’:ﬁgw
2 I W /Vé 395
JAM mfd PJ § i NOT RECORDED
y , 3
o e % NOV 2 0 1975

2 O i975 2y U S. Sz;vmgs Bonds Regzz/m[y on the Payroll Savingt Rlap .. . wsoree

i 3010-101
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV 111975

A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Counsel Division

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT:{Q%enate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select
Committee dated November 5, 1975, which was received
by this Office on November 10, 1975. Please prepare
an appropriate response to the attached request.

v

i

%,

o
S
A,

ALL INFCRMA \TION CONT /
HERELY I8 UNCLAS S&‘T;"me
DATE_{45-2044 BYM

16

cc: Paul Daly ngEXXQ

W (o L 35 = (0]

%m

% NOV 14 1975 f ”
6]] l{«; T
o
\\\§

\ 4216388~
13 1976
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TTRMNEN T i

T0: John A. Mintz, Assistant Lirector
Legrol Counsel Division
Pederal Burcau of Investigatien

FROI: Miehael B, Shaheen, Jr.
special Couvnsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJLCT: Secmato Selecet Committec Reguest

Attached is a icttor fron the Scaate Select
Conmittee dated itovesber 5, 1975, which was reccived
by this Office on Hovember 16, 1975. Please prapare
an appropriate responso to the attached request,

¢c:  Paul Ddaly

“,HW 535077 DocId:32989534 Page 163
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN |
JOHN 5. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
PHILIP A. HART, MICH.,
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN,

WALTER D. HHOLESTON, KY,

HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.
BARRY GOLOWATER, ARIZ,

. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
ROBLRT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA, ®
e Vlnifed Blates Benate -
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR t e es e e
FREDERICK A. O, SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COMMI EE TO
- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TGO §. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

NSévember 5, 1975 =
- prcd .

| ALLHHDHMNFGN CONTATNHY = -
| HUREIN IS UNCLABSIFIED -
| DA U300, By o -
Ul gz G
] =wn - e

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. '455 ==
| Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination Moo
| Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

; Dear Mike:

This is a supplementary request to our regquest of August
20, 1975, under Part IV, 3.

All FBI reports, memoranda, interviews,

and all other documents from FBI Agents
Frank Watts and Jack Rucker concerning
the time period April 1968 from August
1968 concerning Meridian, Mississippi, .
bombings, meetings with FBI informant
Raymond Roberts and members of the
Meridian, Mississippi, Police Depart-

: ment invyolving Thomas A. Tarrants IIIT

? Joe Danny Hawkins, Kathy Ainsworth, and

other members or alleged members of the .
Ku Klux Klan.

Sincerely,

; “\78&//)
: John T. ELliff
5 Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

Lt 36, = (0T

ERGLOSYRE
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2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz

(L - J. B. Hotis)

Mr. W. R. Wannall
October 28, 1975

Mr., H. N. Bassett
Mr. W. O. Cregar
Mr. J. G. Deegan
Mr. R. D. Shea

ot
1

s
The Attorney General

ot b ot
t1

g / Director, FBL

U, 'S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

Reference is made to SSC letter dated August 27,
1975, to Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination, which attached an August 27, 1975,
supplement to an SSC request of August 26, 1975. The
supplement requested delivery of material inm Part I, Items

% 7¢, (1) through (12).

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the e
Committee is the original of a memorandum in response to the oo\
items requested in Part I, Items 7c, (1) through (12) of i)t}fé""fﬁ X

i';:n

g August 27, 1975, supplement. o <

; Sf:? D Also enclosed for your records is a copy of the

ok \)l memorandum which is being delivered to you with a set of the N

,E:‘E—;'?g materials which are being delivered to the SSC, <
| 55

jf_’{l% Being delivered are two sekts of materials. One set

contains data pertaining to the possible prosecution of

former Assistant to the Director William C. Sullivan. The

Department presently has pending a request for a prosecutive

opinion as to the ptﬁSFiblé' V:‘Lolatgion éodf Federal gaws by S/zg.él an.

11l <k 6 . /. G L 2 fn. .

In view of above it dis being ci’éft/ééfj}?gur/’ &%Zretién ™

whether you want to forward to the SSC both sets or retain 3'_

the set that contains the data that may bear on the PR@?%@?Q% ¥

STH

o

ALL TNRORY

Di.

s

)
-

\, prosecution of Sullivan. y
n¥y : o i
' ' Enclosures = 2 N _
Assoc. Dir. e B i
Der, AD Adn- - 62116395 WO 7 0 e v
Asst, Dir: e #
Admin. 1 - The Deputy Attorney General 71”\ .
o s = Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr,. } ‘;W‘»y
Files & Com. M@X\F Special Counsel for \)y@[,}., .
Gen. . ) A \% /ngvv‘\ Intelligence Coordination T |
Inspection i - ’! m;:l"
Rebsmrr R_\D}S:%?}ll{adn " * |- SEE NOTE PAGE TWO _
Plan. & Eval. _f\\‘w‘ L. ' - o O IN B (010171 !
iplg_:zk‘_\\g\\/ﬂ J ENCLOSUAE ENCLOSURE IN BULKY ROO, ﬁ%{’ s
& E A P
Legst Com. S 77 i ORIGINAL AND ONE TO AG-. ... < lheer Aot
elophone Rm, ,/ £l piseh> abecditis i s TN

Ditector Sec'y ] 00

nﬁﬁnb}gv N@gf M ! TELETYPE’U"‘ TD %\: \“0«!‘1- jimg.a s A b aahh d 0= A lth‘ﬂI;:}} 7;
| B ocId: 32989534 Page M3 TN\ AN
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

NOTE

A copy of the 8/27/75 8SC request, Part I Items 7c,
(1) through (12¥, as well as a copy of SSC letter 8/28/75 to
the Attorney General setting forth the reason why number (3)
in Item 7c, is exempted, are attached to the file copy of
enclosed LHM. Exact copiés of the material being furnished
are maintained in the office of the SENSTUDY 75 Project.
Arrangements have been made for a representative of the Legal
Counsel Division to deliver the attached memorandum as well
as the materials being provided to the SSC.

DocId:32989534 Page 166




Mr’ J' A. Mintz
(1 - J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall

Mr. H. N. Bassett

62-116395 ALL, TNFORMATION SGI%I\FI‘AWED October 28, 1975
HEBEH\TI‘:’»UL:TCL&%Y 1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
DAT. W‘(’ 1 - Mr. R. D. Shea

}, 8. SENATE SELECT COMMITEZEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (85C)

e N
t

|

Teference is made ko 5S8C leiter dated Aupgust 27,
1975, to Mr, Michael E, Shaheen, Jv., Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination, which attached an August 27, 1975,
supplement Lo an 8SC request of August 26, 1975, and vwhich
requested delivery of materials in Part I, Items 7c, £1)

\ through (12).

The purpose of this memorandum is to effect delivexy
to the SS8C of information and material relating to the SSC
\ request described above. i
1 Item 9 of the previously described S5C request
concerns 5SC's interest in a Newark memorandum dated August 22,
1964, regarding techmical surveillance at the Democratic '
National Convention (INC). Being delivered is z memorandum
£rom SAC R, V. Bachman captioned “Martin Luther King, Jr
SM - C," dated August 21, 1964, This memorandum coaceras
technical surveillance at the DNC and ig bellieved to be respon-
sive to this request.

Materials requested under number (3) of Item 7c,
are exempted from delivery pursuant to Senator Church's letter
to the Attorney General dated August 28, 1975, as these materials
pertain to the Hr. Deloach August 24~27, 1964, memoranda con-
cerning the 1964 DNC and/or summarvies or gnotes from conversations
manitaﬁed during electronlc surveillances "of Martin Zuthewr
King, Jr.

Ty

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _

Dep. AD Inv.

o 1 - The Attorney General VJ(D)S‘ / /C;)

Admin.s i,\ &I\g)ef / M

Comp. Syst. — o ’ .

tur. s RDS Zilggl N

Files & Com. - . . ' g o
Gen. Inv. —. Z fgs docf’“?@??t is prepared in response toVyour request and is not for dissemf- <.
Ident. ton owisice your Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by
Inspection your Convmittee and the content may nut be disclosed to unaut Lorizeq, person-

s nel without the express approval of the FBI . b /o o b f{_,, A
aboratory i ~. . »,

Plan. & Eval. o ‘{/ cz )/-//;. ““.’ !{;’i) //ﬂb ‘

v ROUTH T AT ninph T 8K

Treling ‘ SN UA O S U SEE YRR U U1V u o z!

egal Coun.

Telephone Rm. — A A " .

Director Sec'y —  MAIL ROOM l l TELETYPE UNIT ' = ;\?E;;:EG!:QS;E;‘@E( B I GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
b 13 U T TR B LR A F AR M
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PIILIP A, MART, HICH,
WALTER F. MO IDALE, MINTG
WALTLR D, HUOSLESTON, KY.

~ - i
* & . yRANRCHURCH, . ‘
A}

 WAKE#, JR., TENN, . £S
PPGBCLODWATER, ARIZ,
THARLUS MC C. MATHIAS, JR,, D;

RCAN, N.C., ICHARD 8. R, ¥ ’
S, e ——— Vinifed Siafes Senale

WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAF¥ DIRECTOR

FREDERICK A. ©. SICHWNAREZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL - . SELECT COMMITTEE TO

CUKTIS Ko SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

.« STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

- . {PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

JOTSEVERS - . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
1 »
- . ‘,/ -
=T
August 27, 1975
- ‘ I ’
\m

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination . - -
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

Attached is an addition to the Document

Request delivered to you e€arlier today. The additional

items list should be incorporated in the Document
Request dated August 26, 1975.
8 ' ) . " .

: Sincerely,

ohn T, ELlife 7 &

Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Force

v

LL INFORMATION CO’\TTAINED

HERuEWHSUNCﬁf% ?ngzﬂ!m[@?
o

QQ— A
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' August 27, 1975

REQUEST FOR:-FBI MATERIALS

Additional items to be incorporated in the Document Request
dated August 26 1975 L ;

Under Part I, Item 6

S
Thid
~
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DATE

q'

Paragraph. (e) of SAC Lefter'No. 63-50, dated 10/1/63,
contains the following statements:

. The following offices should submit tc the
Bureau, by letter under above caption’ "("Communist
_Party, USA - Negro Question - Communist Influence

in Racial Matters”) due 30 days from date of this SAC
letter, an analysis-of their current coverage of
communist activities in the Negro field plus

details of their plans for intenSLfylng such

coverage: . . . Also, those 16 offices which .

.are part1c1patlng in the Counterintelligence

Program on a continuing basis should include in
their next monthly letters due at the Bureau by
October 15, 1963,-any.plans they may have to
neutralize or dlsrupt any Party activities

~din the Negrc field. Such information should be

set out under the category "Possible Counter-
intelligence Activity.” ' '

Please supply all letters received by I'BI Héadquarters
in response to the above-quoted instructions.

All memoranda and other materials reflecting proposals
and decisions to issue the instructions quoted in

Item . above, and all memoranda and other materials
pertaining to the folleowing statement in the second
paragraph of SAC Letter No. 63-50, dated 10/1/63:

"‘here is also an urgent need for imaginative and
aggressive tactics to be utilized throucgh our

..Counterintelligence Program for the purpose- ‘-

of attempting to neutralize or dlsrupt the Party's
activities in, the Negro field. : -

e
“ *

Under Part I, Item 7

c.

\

The following materials'which are referred to, described,

or discussed in the January 30, 1975 FBI letterhead
memorandum captioned "Special Squad at Democratic
National Convention, Atlantic City, New Jer*ey, August
22 - 28, 1964":

' b J//'Z%:f“ 1@9‘@7

HW 55077
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: ]/(3’

4)

v

(5

’ (6}

s

-

. .
P . -
I\ .

-

o

-August 20 1964 tcletypé to all continental

field offices caotioned “Disruption of Democratic
National Convention, Information Concerning
(Internal Security)”.

'"Foilow-up instruction” issued on August 21, 1964.

All- "Bureau ‘memcranda orepared settlng forth o

pertlneﬁt developments.”
.ettér dated August
Attorney General Xa
reguest dated Augusi

1, 1964, to then Deputy -
zenbach Wthh "responded to a

i9, 1964, from Mr. John Doar..."
Memorandun dat July 22, 1964, furnished to the
White House "at i

White House sta
Any materials refl
referred to in Iite

4 .
-

cting Mr. Jenkins' request
c, above.

Director qooVer‘s memnorandun of September 10,
<1964 reporting .n telephone call from Mr. Jenkins.

-~

All 302's and any other materials .or reports

. reflecting the ¥3I's inguiry in;o this matter.

- (9)

‘/(/1/ 0)

. (11)
v

e, -

éz)

Memorandum cdntained in Newark files dated August 22,
1964 concernince technical surveillance at the g
Democratic HMaticnal Convention.

Materials reflec
Resident Agent C
mike should be ¢
of Racial Equalit:

ing the attribution "“to then Senior

¢ that on Bureau instructions a
ered for the temporary Congress
eadquarters.’'

July 2, 1968 instructions that all Agent personnel
are prohlbl ced to pos@ as newsmen Or representatives
of any wire service for the purpose of establishing
-an investigative cover. :

,All materlals De rbc'nirq'to the instructions
described lﬁ Item 11. above.

request of Walfer Jenkirns of the ',

h




OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

August 29, 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director

‘Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
K 4

3/ FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.

‘ﬁ’g Special Counsel for Intelligence

Coordination
SUBJECT: Senate Select Comnittee Request

Attached is a copy of ,a letter from Senator Church to the
Attorney ‘General dated August 28, 1875. The letter is self-
explanatory.

I would appreciate it if you would treat this requeat
with the highest priority.

I have discussed with Mike Epstein (in E11iff's absence)
of the SSC and with Elmer Larson of the Bureau the demands this
request will pose for the Bureau, and we have agreed to defer
responding to E11iff's requests of August 20, 1875, for Parts IV
ard V, from Septerber 4 to aep._emoec 8, in an effort to meet the
response date (September 3) of the attached request.

-

- ATION CONTATIER
ALL@ E‘E‘OBM TCLAS W
HEE T8

., Das? Tk

X N ¢
.
5 y
B

i
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" oMW Q. YOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
Lip A, HART, MICH, SIOWARD M, DAKF®, JA., TENN. |
fd . i
-AL"I" A 'IL{ HlNNu BARRY GOLDWATLR,

o MITOLEATQN, K5 CHARLES MC C. MATHI ' MO,

—tinmey “1

t
'« T MORCAN, NC RICHARD 8, SCHWEIKERS . c -0{ b O £ £ g‘ {
el . . .72 wite ~lales Sertatle
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRERTOR
FRLDCRICK A, O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

CUXT3E R, SMOTHERS; MINORITY COUNSEL,

8TUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO 8. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

ol %)

August 28, 1975

Honorable Edward H. Levi ) .
Artergey Sduera. "ATY, INFORMATION CONTATNED ° T

U. S. Department of Justice mbmrcmsﬁ o1 '
Washington, D. C. 20530 ’ DATE _
4 ’ . . IMC C

" Dear Mr. Attorney General:

.)

I would like to bring to your personal attention
a situation which has severely restricted our efforts to
establish the relevant facts wyith respect to one of the
areas of alleged abuse which is the subject of inquiry
pursuant to S. Res. 21.

I have been informed by the staff that numerous
materials which have been requested during the past several
weeks which pertain to thne KBL's activities witn respect TO
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., have been withheld from the-
Committee by the Department because of concern expressed
by Mr. Harry Wachtel, the attorney for the King family and
estate, as to the appropriateness of the Department's
"disseminating"” to the Committee contents of conversations

emonitored during electronic surveillances of Dr. King.

s, R

1

- - Upon’ reviewing the lists of materials requested,
I am at a loss to understand how most of those items could
conceivably be encompassed by the issues raised by Mr. Wachtel,
especially in view of the fact that our letters of request
have specifically pointed out that tape recordlngs and trans-
cripts should not be supplied. ; :

LD

1

reyey

Accordingly, I want to take this opportunity to
place the Committee formally on record as reafiirming all .of
the outstanding reduests for materials relating to the King
matters, with the limited exception of (1) Mr. DeLoach's _
August 24 - 27, 1964 memoranda which p&rrarn to the 1964
Pemocratic Natlonal Convention, and (2) those portions of any
other requested materials which actually summarize or gquote

from CONVersaklonS.oRitoxs 'ddrin” anyme ECTToNIe survelili=
NI Sy ALY D
{ ance of Dr. King.

< [ X A/ 355~ o="
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o S e RSN . > i
‘ Bonorable Edward H.- Levi . )
Page 2 . August 28, 1975

-

Delivery is requested by Wednesday, September 3,
1975, pursuant to the provisions of the general procedural
agreement between the Department and the Committee which
governs all Committee requests. I understand that the
Bureau has been collecting the King-related materials upon
receipt of ,each of our requests, and therefore I presume
that there will be no substantlal burden in meeting the
September 3, date. ) . , ‘ s

»
L3

Your cooperation is appreciated.

I am taking the liberty of sending Mr. Wachtel
a copy of this request.

AT Frank Church ~
L s Chairman

~CC: Harry Wachtel

R

Y
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

s SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

[OLTR ([(XILHM [JMemo []Report dated 10/28/75
U;S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE.

Caption of Document: ?
8/27/75 supplement to 8/26/75
: Part I, Items 7c¢,(1) thru (12) 3

Originating Office: ___a FBI
. Delivered by: W/( /Md)ll}ate LQLQ&;__
Recatyed i %MM atl ©
viier_ 0 0ua

“eturn this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
N N W.,\._J

LALL TNECTI 17 CONTAINSD

HEREOIN .(S st; '\ ‘;SII"T*
DATE 1/—,’}41/9000 BY. A

M-,

Lo Sz Fs= (ok
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PR
- : ' .YE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
‘ ' BEFORE COMPLETING. "

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ‘
¥BI
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees
1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)
vy | DOCUMENT | |srieFinG | | interview | | resTimony | [ oTHER 10/28778
i
3. TO wWHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)
f{ SsC
HsC ]
4, IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)
Pomorendun ond onclosurses
5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)
88C lottevs 8/26/75 snd 8/27/75, Part I, Itens 3
7e €1-12)
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)
Surveillonee, electonie:
Inforniction hondling
8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)
Varicus menoranda relating to VDisruption of Democratic
Fotional Conventicon,™
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- - HEREIN IS UNCLASS
isgg :12Lf§f§§3f§ llézr wx 000 ]31? L
FMK: fmk AT '}
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COXMMURITY INDEX
I COMNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 73 j'
" 9 /
T 45 YELOW G
AL
37g| (B95] ° CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE
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INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print clearly in dink.

® Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the orgamization providing the
information. ’ :

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY -~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

-

v e ‘!’
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ﬁirﬁeﬁer,’ m.-‘ I 1:.‘— Mr, J. G Deeg&n "

U. S. SENATE SELECT CREAITIEE ~ - -
/]//

1975, to Michael E, Sheheen, Jr., Special Counsel-for e

 62-116395

! . : e
: -
ag .

2 - Mr. J, A. Mintz
(1 = J. B. Hotis)
- l - Mro w: Eo me&ll

" The Attoméy Cemeral  October 28, 1975

- Mr. H. N. Bassett -
- Mg, W. 0. Cregar

_Y‘_'];.‘-:r«Mr_. R.-D. Shea

ON m'rmx.mﬁmm ACTI?Z’EIES (S‘SC ) :

Leference is mée to 33¢ letter éa&ed Angdast

Intelligence Coordination, which attachsd an August 2? 19 75,
supplement’ to ap S5C request of August 26, 1975.. The .
supplement requested delivery ;;f material in 9@9: 1, Items
7&:, (1) thraugh (12). _

Enclnaed for your appravai and forwarding to %.h&

Commitieés is the orviginnl of a memorsadum im response to the

items reguested in P&rt 1, Items 7::, (‘.t) through (12) of the
August 27, 19?&, mvplemant. -

Also gaclosed for your mczz;rds i.@ a copy af the .

 memoxendum which is being delivered to you with a set of the,
- é:awriala ‘vaich are heim?, ﬂ?xailvewm& t@ the ‘;Sﬁ. .

Being delivered are two sets of maerials. Qae aet

'mmama data pertaining to the possible pmsemtien of

former Assistant to the Director William C. Sullivan. The
Department presently has peuding a requesi for 4 prosecutive

o epinion az to the msaible vielatim of Federal laws by %,nwem.

In view of above it is bﬁiﬁg left te your discrevion
whether you want to forward to the S5C both sets or retain
the set that countains the data that my bear ou the p@ssi.ble '
pwse«mﬁioﬁ of Sullivan. v

Enclosures ~ 2 -

i~ 'E‘he DPe fuw Attorney General
Att:ent ons HMichael E. 5% T S
Smml Counsel for
intelligence ﬂmrﬂimaiaa

RDS :cah/adn . ... SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

(11 D | {24
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Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. .

Asst. Dir.:
Admin,
Comp. Syst, .
Ext. Affairs

Files & Com. —

Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.

Training
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. .

e — | — E“ﬁ@ﬂ?{é 2
:::::f@(@( / ./ Y

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
HMicheel E. Shaheen, Jr.

Lttention:

Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

1L -67-

SFP:eks oA~
(11)

v
t .
i ’ ’
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Mr. J'z. B. Adams

- 1 -
7 - 1 - Mr, J. A. Mintz
T * 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
, 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
- The Attorney Geéneral Cctober 23, 1975
Dwem“—?‘?s FBI 1 - Mr. S. F, Phillips
£
U. S, STIIATE SELECT COMMITIEG * 4
Ol INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) F
i S—
L =
Enclosed is the original of a memorandum concerning |
an interview of former FBI Special Agent Villiam J, MeDonnell <
by an SSC Staff Member, Alsc enclosed is a copy of the et
momorandum for forwarding to lr. Jemes A. Wilderotter, v
Lssociate Counsel to the President. ~
Znelosures (2) - =
~ih INFORMATION con - N
I_MR.“ ;’TAII\; . o 3
62-116395 DAt J g G OLASSITD, VA
v <
] ~

(Personnel file former SA William J. McDonnell)

o o
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1 B. Adams
T 1 - Mr. J. A Mintz
) ; " - 1 - Mr, W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr, W. A Branigan
i 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips
62~-116395

October 23, 1975

U. S. SHIATE SELICT COM{ITIER TO
STUDY GOVERMMAITAL OPZRATICHS UITH
WSERCT TO INTELLIGENCE LCTIVITIES (SSC)

RE; TUTERVIEY OF FORMER FBI
SPECIAL, AGEAT (SA)
BILLIAN J. McROind
£11 SSC STAFF MEMBER

This nomorandum concerns the intervierwr of former
FBI SA William J. YcDounell by an S5C Staff Mewberw.

Un September 16, 1975, iir, James Dick, Staff lember
of the SSC, requested of the Legal Counsel Division of the
FBI that formnr FBI S84 Tlliem J. licDonnell be made availeble
for a Stcff jnterviev concerning his knoviedge of the FBI's S
use of the([iSA (Hational Security Agency) Vatch list for i

monitoring of international communications and on the subject
.of mail openings.

The Legal Counsel Division subsequently advised 7
HeDonnell that he had been released from his confidentiality
agreement with the ¥FBI for the purpose of the interview .
confined to the above subject matters. It was pointed ocut to .
licDonnell that muil openings are currently undsr inguiry by
the Department of Jystice for possible criminal culpability ‘
peee rm_and that since his oppearance for imterview was a voluntarily.
ber. a0 Inv. — 0N, he should give consideration to this partzcular aspect

oV of the interview,

Comp. Syst. — ‘

-ty i The following is lcDonnell's veport of the interview
cen. v —3M_oluntarily furnished by him: po i F e

ident. ___W -

Inspection -
Intell. 3

Cborte 1 - 67- (Pexrsonnel file former SA William J. McDonnell)

Plan. & Eval. ) ’\
Spe: In P eks (10)9_,) ) -~ / /O 3,\5 Y2 ( /‘ i
‘%:x\é“ f;} szz// b >~ / s NOTZ PAGE.5 NV
Te phone ) ‘

N
Director Sec’y M’\ﬁ;{ ROOM 7 fELETYPE UNIT [ ’ ,'\
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SENATV SELBCI COMMITTEE QN INTELLIGENCE AQTIVITIES (SSC):

RE mrmvmw OF mmm E’BI SA'BY.SSC ..

3_ Senate Se;ect Ccmmittea on Intelligence, o, 2
Intexview Fcrmer Agent William J. MtBonnell
September 19 1975 Washlngton, D C ,

S Mr Jamas V Dick Coungel captioned Commitﬁee, on '
, September i6, 1975," telephonically requested me,.William J.
- McDonnell, .to appear ‘for interview at the Dirksen Office™
-~ Building, Washington, D. €. ' Such interview was. accomplished
‘,September 19, 1975, following a briefing and clearances by the
‘Bureau on that date ‘No oath wvas. administared nor was a- '
ureporter present 5% B cef : : : o .

. At the outuet Mr.,ﬁick traced my careet in thp
: rBureau, January, 1941 - January, 1975, offices of. assignment .
" - and dates thereof with, seemingly, emphasis on specific duties
while assigned tha New York bffice (NYG) Gctober, 1946 - f'
""»July, 1960, - RO TR A

: ;*M&i; Intercopts ' Lo e
S P ‘Dick asked a series of questions regarding my
"knswledve of mail intercept eperations ‘while assigned the .
" NYQ. 1 responded that I was in no-waey involved with. any such
"!operations and had no-personal knowledge regarding such.”
© .activity while so cssigned - Following . background 1nquirias
. regerding Joseph Schmit as ‘head of ‘the NYO Intelligence
.. Division and SA John Danahy's assignment as ‘supervisor of &
- Soviet seetion, he asked if 1 had been present ot participated
~ .in:a briefing of then Attorney General Robert Kennedy at the
NYO with regerd to the interception of mail. I pointed out
" that I.was not assigned the NYO during Kennedy's term-as
Attorney General, having been assigned Bureau Headquarters' . .
in July, 1960; that therefore I was not present or knowledgeable
- ‘concerning such briefing. T explained that I had met Robert '
~ Kennedy ;. briefly and socially, in a reception line at

f_Hashingtcn, D €., in 1962 and on no other occasion

~:2 -
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VSENAT& SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE AGTIVITIES (SSC)

’[“RE' INTERVIEW OF F@RMER FBI SA BY SSC LoE

2 : Dick askpd if during the time I was’ supervising .
__-Intelligence Sections in the NYO were such, sections engaged '
g‘_in mail intercepts I re"pondpd that they were nnt.‘iy ,

DicL asknd if at any time fram 1960 on was I aware

of ma:l intercepts on tha: pert of the NYO or elsewhere..=*'n c

~ He was advised that I became aware of such activity. indirect y v

‘ilthrough & Bureau memorandum and a. specifxc sensitive ' }
”1HVestlgatiVe matter.» Dick did not further pursue this matter.

[éatch Lists/NhAX : - ' ' ‘ ' ISR
~In response to questions, Dick was- advised that I o
gwas unable to state when the practice- of[@atch Lists, or
" name checks: at the NSA originateq; that the names were doaf 0y
T "determined by the - -supervisory case Agent on'a Selective: basis,f*f,
. that is whether.or not the individual traveled or had-contacts
. abroad ‘or, in fact, resided abroad and wes.of interest from -

~ a forelgn or. counterintelligenne standpoint, :Such requests fbrﬂ _f;]

. .. -a check ‘could be made by periodically. submitting a list, .
;;-af»'1 -,supplementa1 individual requests, -or by telephone if time o
- v was a consideration. :Lists or requests-could-be transmitted
) 'to[ﬁSA by courier, liaison, telephone, and- teletype. NSA -
. ..did not mount aiy overt action or programs responsive to such
" lists or checks but provided data on -hend or as ‘it became’
_,-available:] Meetings were held on occasions between FBI and
' NSA personnel for the purpose: of. acquainting -such. peraonnel as ,'~
ﬁito the Bureau s desiras and NS& capabilities e

SR Dick asked if the Bureau was in a position to provido w
rhal Watch List that was in effect at @ given time and was - -
.- advised that from experience ‘this would riot be possible, nor.
.. would a review of case files supply stuch information since
f,;the procpdure wav not formalized to that extent ‘

W 55077 Dﬁnid:SEBBQSS@nﬁE&gé11ﬂl



SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER FBI SA BY SSC

Dick was advised that the bulk of data received
from NSA was provided on a determination by NSA that it would
be of FBI interest rather than in response to a specific
FBI request; that NSA was selective concerning the deta
provided, realizing the FBI was not equipped, manpower-wise,
or in commnications areas to absorb the voluminous distribution
by NSA to other agencies: Central Intelligence Agency,
Defense Intelligence Agency, etc., and was primerily responsible
and interested only 1n deta of security or counterintelligence
value. '

Dick was advised that data received from NSA of
a commnications intelligence nature and so classified
would not appear in an investigative case file, but received
special handling. Much of such data was destroyed following
an evaluation by the desk supervisor, end if retained, was
maintained in a special file room under stringent access
controls.

Regarding the Watch Lists, Dick asked if the Bureau
submitted any lists to NSA or made any requests subsequent
to Attorney General Kicherdson's letder instructing that no
such requests be made of NSA without Department approval.
He was advised theat I knsw of no such requests and that NSA
had been advised by the Bureau regarding Richerdson's letter.

Dick asked if I knew of any instance where U. S.
citizens may have appeared on such lists., I advised that I
could not recall, but speculated that it would be logical
for Black Panthers headquertered in Algeria to be on the list
or known terrorists traveling or residing abroad since the
F3I did have the responsibility for determining any foreign
direction, control or financing of domestic individuals or
organizations.
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SENMATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

Ki; INTERVIEW OF FOKMER FBI SA BY SSC

In conclusion, ¥r. Dick commented that he did not
think there would be any need on the part of the Committee

to recell me.

NOTE:

Legal Counsel Division contacts with SSC Staff
Member Dick and McDonnell were by Supervisor P. V. Daly.
McDonnell's report was submitted as a handwritten statement
to the Bureau and typed into the LHM as above.
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® Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information. )

o If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.
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substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
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ON OCT. 38, 1975, CARL E. HENNRICH, 1617 ST. ANNE'S RD.,
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA., FORMER SAC RETIRED, WAS RECONTACTED AND
ADVISED HE HAD NOT AS OF YET BEEN CONTACTED CONCERNING HIS
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~ END. "REC4AS
o~ o ,
w Py LA oo
=% T e Sl
. /& 15 Nov 121975
a8 @@6 w T
| T ’}4 |
| o 7 &
| S
&3 /
Sy AL, TNFORMATION cowmﬁﬁ

&

FIERELY I3 %\Tcmss .
1 81975 ik

}ﬁéﬁhl’pl DocId: 32989534 Page 136




§\ ). ’ , Assoe. Dir. .
R : Dep-A.D.-Adm.._..
~ Dep-AD-Inv._
\\ “EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC: Asst. Dir.:
N B %70 RY PLAIN COMMUNICATIONS SECTIQ) Aduin. —

= ‘ ‘ omp. Syst. ____.
— BExt. Affairs _—
§:13 Pl NITEL OCT 29, 1975 PRH OCT 2 91975 ; Filos & Com. __.
;7/ Gen. Inv, _________

TO: DIPECTOR, FRI (62-116395) "« i=myinem T o —
: Uoland i e g --—74
Y Sl Intell.m

FPOM: RICHAMOND (66-2757) -PLUC - Laboratory
p Plan. & Bval _ |~

ATTENTIONZ INTD (MR. W. 0. CPEGER) %ﬁ:?;ﬁf;‘" 2

L AT e X 2 ”}
(U : : Legs n
‘ (4pnsr z]g% , 1975, T:ﬁ;‘hf;;“;&m A

~ Dirohu‘ ve Segly

BT BUTELCAL TO RICHNMOND, OCTORZP 29, 1975, Tl
V‘?v»}@{;<°~f
CAPL ©. HENNRICH, CLERK OF COUPT, CHARLOTTESVILLE, 4)}5,7 0
VIPGINIA, CIRCUIT COURT, CONTACTED THIS DATE AND APPRAISED
OF INDICATION FROI SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE O INTELLIGENCE
3
ACTIVITI®S THAT THEY MAY DFSIRE TO INTERVIEW HIM,
HENNPICH ADVISED AS OF THIS TIME, YE DOES NOT ANTICIPATE

CONTACTING THT OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL, FRI HEADOUARTEPS, Z:}/§ i

I¥ VITW OF FACT HT HAS NO INDICATION PE SPECIFIC INOUIRIES !

BY THT COMMITITE, HENNRICH STATED, IF AT AMY LATE® TIE

SIRSFAUENT OP DURING INTEPVIEW BY THE COIWITTHF, HF FETLS

IT A MTCFSSITY, HE WILL THEN CONTACT THE-OFFICT OF LECAL

COUNSTL DIPFCTLY, /.~ e = nays
REC48 @r— A P E

grAft 15 Nov 121975 ;0

G

btz

mis

e

Tl

84 Noy 24 1975

0r? DocId:32982534 Page 187




A’ ﬁ 4~528

b2~ 1/6395 - /322

CHANGED T0

bz~ J16dod- 133K

AT, INFORMATION CONTATVED
NOV 20 1975 )l
a4
0 7/

LHH 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 1338




OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV L 01978

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal -‘Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
; £ Coordination

SUBJECT 37 Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
dated November 7, which is self-explanatory. Please
prepare an appropriate response.

ALY, TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIE )

-

A )'4
cc: Paul Daly Aﬂﬂﬂ/

/

:3 -

Q¢ DEC 1 61975
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o«
FRANE, CHURCH, iDAHO, CHAIRMAN . ° 3 < s, '

;4 i JOHN G. TOWERMTEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
y PHILIP A, PART, t4ICH, HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.

STy

WALTER F. MONDALE., MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
WALTER D, HUDDLESTON, XY. CHARLES MG C. MATHIAS, JR., M.

! ROBERT MORGAH, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA, /D - 4 @

: GARY HART, COLO, ,J cx | % a nﬂ’){ { ,% ¥ ICEZE :
:ﬁ WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR xvc a es e e “

i FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL ‘

GURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO
- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, :4TH CONERESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20510

‘November 7, 1975.

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. ﬂmmwadwmuNED
; Office of Deputy Attorney General §%%%§§?§3 CLA& snnED 3
| Room 4313
| U.S. Department of Justice _ hWWQfﬁb

J Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:

opportunity to meet with you and your associates the other
day about the Martin Luther King, Jr. case. It was most
nelpful to have the benefit of the Bureau's knowledge con-
cerning the background of the case, and I can assure you
that we will do everything DOSSlble to avoid joepardizing
any sensitive FBI sources or ongoing operatioms.

-

{
{ I want you to know how much I appreciated the -

I do want to reiterate our need for the specific
items set forth in earlier document requests which would
presumably establish the factual basis for your conclusion
as of wvarious dates in 1962, 1963 and 1964 that Stanley *
Levison was a "secret member of the Communist Party, USA.Y
Of course in the _event that there is no particular documeqt

. in any of those yeafs wherein Levison was so-identified tqg
the FBI, I think it would be helpful for you to let us know
so that we may consider our outstanding requests in that Lo
context. Finally, of course, we still need unexcised copies
‘of the February 22 and June 12 1962 communications from
New ork which appear to have been the articulated predicates
for the "cominfil® case. : - C

Once again, I want to thank you for your time and
I look forward to hearing from you £ Lher on this subject

rely,

rank Church
Chairman

2
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T0: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. ;

Special Counsel for Intelligencs
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Benate Select Committee request
Please

dated Novembey 7, which is self-explanatory.
prepare an appropriate response.

ca: Paul Daly
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV L 01375

% rd
\s A
X TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
® Legal Counsel Division
Feder'al Bureau of Investigation

»x&& FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
,Special Counsel for Intelligence .
Coordination

-
SUBJEET: ~ Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
seeking additional materials pertaining to Joseph
Kraft. Please prepare an appropriate response.

This office shall effect transmittal after Mr. Jack
Fuller of the Attorney General's office has reviewed
these additional materials with Mr. Kraft's attorney,
Mr. Lloyd Cutler.

i
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
FEGEED IS UNGLASSIEISD, 2 :
DT =3 BY (£
cc: Jack Fuller jﬁbﬁﬂ%
Paul Daly
o
QSURE.
Aﬂéﬁs” 5 o LA @
— _ G5 f0
/ RECA [ 2-1//L395 - f
T I00 ;
i\%‘/ E‘l@**‘ 15 NOV 121975 ’7/ %
ﬁ(" r— o E\Sj’}é
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FRAMK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN .

3 JOHN G. TOWER, TENAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIP A..HART,'MIC:I. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,

ROBERT MORGAN, N.C, RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. ?J cniieh ’%ﬁaieﬁ ’%e%’zw—ge .

GARY HART, COLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A, O, SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT'COMMITTEE TO
- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

‘November 7, 1975 \

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Office of Deputy Attorney General
Room 4313 o
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

By letter of July 28, 1975, the Senate Select-
Committee requested delivery of "materials pertaining to
the reported investigation of columnist Joseph Kraft in
1969, other than the 'logs' of any surveillance' (Part
III-A).

On October 22, 1975, the SSC received a portion
of these materials. Numerous serials in the TBI file on
surveillance of Mr. Kraft were not included in the materials
received, however, apparently because of a difference in
interpretation of the term "logs." Request for delivery
is specifically made, therefore, for the following serials
(with enclosures and attachments) in FBI f£ile 65-75629:
Serials #1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 23, and 24, :

| Excluded from this request are the logs of any
surveillance, by which the SSC means transeripts of overhears.
A memorandum from A. B. Fulton to W. R. Wannall, "Subject:
Lloyd N. Cutler, Attorney for Joseph Kraft," dated June 10,
1975, which was provided to the SSC on October 22, 1975,
notes that '"the only transcripts of the overhears which were
located are contained as an enclosure to 65-75629-16." OQur
request, therefore, does not encompass this enclosure.
Summaries of information obtained from any surveillance of
Mr. Kraft, however, are specifically included in our request.

TES. We are cognizant of the agreement between Mr.
&gl:.and the Attorney General with regard to materials
,E§V§&g§ﬁ%taiﬁing to the reported investigation of Joseph Kraft,

Wand ow

(] MOV dgrdémemt.
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Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. B
Page Two - - November':7, 1975

In addition to the materials deseribed above,
the following materials are also requested for delivery to
the Committee:

1. All materials pertaining to the opening of
mail to or from Gilbert Stuart and Virginia R. Stuart
during the years 1960 and 1961, by FBI agents in or
around the cities of New York and Prowvidence, Rhode
Island. (This request encompasses materials located
in FBI Headquarters, the New York Field Office, and

" the Resident Agency in Providence, Rhode Island.)

2. All materials pertaining to contacts by FBI
and Department -of Justice officials and agents with
- Committee members or staff members of the so-called
"Long Committee' (the Subcommittee on Administrative
Practice and Procedure of the Senate Judiciary Com-
; mittee) in regard to that Committee's investigation
in 1965 into the use of mail covers and other investi-
gative techniques by federal agencies.

Sincerely,

o r-foopf

© John T. E11iff
~ Director
- Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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TOy

FROM:

SUBJECT

MOY . 01975

John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, dr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee vequest

seeking additional materials pevtaining to Joseph
Kraft. Please prepave an appropriate response.

This office shall effect transmittal after Mr., Jack
Puller of the Attorney Gensral’s office has reviewed
these additional materials with Mr. Kraft's attorney,
Mr. Lloyd Cutler. ,

col
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

NOV 1 01975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

y%%@ FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordinaticn

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

- Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
seeking additional materials pertaining to Joseph
Kraft. Please prepare an appropriate response.

This office shall effect transmittal after Mr. Jack
Fuller of the Attorney General's office has reviewed
these additional materials with Mr. Xraft's attorney,
Mr. Lloyd Cutler.

A6, wf Yoo S5¢.

i
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P& 3 Jack Fuller
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aAnY AR, CoLo Wlnited Hiales Senale ’
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A, O, S'LWWARZ. Jit., CHIEF COUNSEL - -
CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO
- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 4ATH COHGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C., 20510

‘November 7, 1975 \

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.
Office of Deputy Attorney General

Room 4313 :

U.S. Department of Justice .

Washington, D.C. 20530 ALL TNFORMATION Cu_i‘_gm\u“g
HEREIY I8 UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mike: DATE IZ_%?:&@LBY_

- By letter of July 28, 1975, the Senate Select
Committee requested delivery of '"materials pertaining to
the reported investigation of columnist Joseph Kraft in
1969,)other than the 'logs' of any surveillance' (Part
III-4). ’

On October 22, 1975, the SSC received a portion
of these materials. Numerous serials in the TFBI file on
surveillance of Mr. Kraft were not included in the materials
received, however, apparently because of a difference in
interpretation of the term '"logs." Request for delivery
is specifically made, therefore, for the following serials
(with enclosures and attachments) in FBI file 65-75629:
Serials #1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 25, and 24. ‘ '

Excluded from this request are the logs of any
surveillance, by which the SSC means transcripts of overhears.
A memorandum from A. B. Fulton to ¥W. R. Wannall, "Subject:
Lloyd N. Cutler, Attorney for Joseph Kraft," dated June 10,
1975, which was provided to the SSC on October 22, 1975,
notes that "the only transcripts of the overhears which were
located are contained as an enclosure to 65-75629-16." Our
request, therefore, does not encampass this enclosure.
Summaries of information obtained from any surveillance of
Mr. Kraft, however, are specifically included in our request.

¢

A We are cognizant of the agreement between Mr.
LEu%zle:: and the Attorney General with revard to materials
p£0pertalnlnc to the reported 11vestlnatlon of Joseph Kraft,
ouz}request is made subject to the conditions of tnls

é# NUY agregmeﬂt
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Michdel-E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq. ' ~
Page Two B - - ' November':7, 1975

In addition to the materials described above,
the following materials are also requested for delivery to
the C“mmlttee. ‘ "

<

1. All materials pertaining to the opening of
mail to or from Gilbert Stuart and Virginia R. Stuart
during the years 1960 and 1961, by FBI agents in or-
around the cities of Mew York and Providence, Rhode-
Island. (This request encompasses materials located
in FBI Headquarters, the Hew York Field Office, and
the Resident Agency in Proyidence,-Rhode Island.)

2. All materials pertaining to contacts by FBI'
and Department of Justice officials and agents with
Committee members or staff members of the so-called
"Long Committee' (the Subcommittee on Administrative
Practice and Procedure of the Senate Judiciary Com-

; mittee) in regard to that Committee's investigation
1 in 1965 into the use of mail covers and other lnvestl-
: gative techniques by federal agencies.

Slncerely,

’ - John T. Elllff

- Director
- ‘ Domestic Intelligence Task Force

H
1
i
Rl
L
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Divisien
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
4+ Coordination

Cfg{"Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a Senate Select Committee request
dated November 7. Please prepare an appropriate

response.
, gien NTAINED 5
e
MDEAb
cc: Paul Daly
i ) g 3 ﬁ@
REC-Z 2 -1/ 30 - !@/7
o EX 104
L OSURE, 15 NOV 12 1975

WY 55077
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- FR.A‘NK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
PHILIP A, HART, MICH, * JHOWARD H. BAKER, JR,, TENN,
WALTER F. MOND_ALE.“'“NN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER DyHUDGLESTON, KY.  CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C, RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. Q * i o b
ARy Har, coLo- Vnifed Hiafes Denade
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR,, CHIEF COUNSEL -
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, - SELECT COMMITTEE TO .
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
~
ATNVED .
dHMﬂﬂuﬁiCONT A November .7, 1975

AT INE ASSTE
HEREIN 18 UNOLS
D:EI'E__LLQMD" BY.

e 0«

Mlchael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordlnatlon

Office of the Deputy Attorney General *
U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

] As a follow-up to our brleflng of Assistant Director
; Wannall on November 6 concerning our proposed format and
witnesses for public hearings on December 4-5 on:- the FBI's
| use of intelligence informants and sources, we would like
| to make the following requests. : :

K As discussed in our meeting with Mr. Wannall, we in-

¥ vite the Bureau to submit a memorandum on its intelligence

- *  informant and source program that could be inserted in

the record of the testimony of Bureau representatives at

‘ the hearing. This memorandum would enable the Bureau to

, present to the Select Committee a complete description
of its program and to discuss the issues of particular
interest to the Gommittee members. These include, for
example, 1) the size, scope and purpose of the program,
including an assessment of the program's cost and effective-
ness, and the distinctions and relationships between the ‘

/ ’ Jdntelligence informant program and the Bureau's criminal

informant activity; 2) the criteria that determine when
an informant may be used in an organization or group; and
3) the program's command and control system, including the
limits that are placed on the activities of informants

and the type of information an informant or source is per-
mitted to report to his handling agent and the Bureau.

In addition, the memorandum would discuss poss1ble leg-
ation in the informant area, such as the imposition

BAATE warrant requirement or addltlonal administrative re-
\%ﬂﬁ 3/4i o permit the Select Committee members to study this
/\kO ny‘ rindum in advance of the hearing and to discuss it
y'@ugh’F Arepresem_atlves during ‘their testimony at the pub-
11c earing, we request that the memorandum be submitted

,5// b2 - /6 5 /0{7

ENGLOSURE
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Michael E. Shaheer, Jr., Esq.
November 7, 1975
Page 2

~

-

Also I am enclosing requests for documents relating
“to two of the three former FBI informants who are scheduled
to testify on December 4. These requests supplement our
document request of August 20, 1975 pertaining to informants
(Part 1IV-4).

In addition, we wish to interview.and possibly de—
pose the Special Agents who handled the three former in-
formants (Rowe, Hardy and Cook) who are scheduled to
testify at the public hearlng on December 4. Because of
the limited time remaining before the scheduled hearings,.
we request that the Special Agents be made available for
interviews and depositions as soon as possible.

, Sincerely,
*a | b S
John EL1iff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

[
\

) cc: Paul V. Daly o=

Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation

HW¥ 55077 ‘DocId:32989534 Page 201




DOCUMENT REQUEST

1. The following documents and materials relating to
Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr., whether in the custody or
possession of the FBI Birmingham Alabama office or
elsewhere:

a) All documents and materials reflecting contacts

and reports of contacts (and the substance thereof)

between Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr. and FBI Special Agents
from January 1, 1960 to April 1, 1965.

b) All documents and materials reflecting information
supplied by Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr. to FBI Special
Agents (and Bureau Field or Headquarters summaries
thereof) from January 1, 1960 to April 1, 1965.

c) All documents and materials relating to any

guidance, directions, instructions, or suggestions

given to Gary Thomas Rowe, Jr. by FBI Special Agents
‘ from January 1, 1960 to April 1, 1965.

d) All documents and materials relating to Bureau
and Field Office supervision of the handling of Gary
Thomas Rowe, Jr. by FBI Special Agents from January 1,
1960 to April 1, 1965.

e) All documents and materials relating to payments of
money to, or other financial arrangements between, Gary
Thomas Rowe, Jr., the FBI, and the Justice Department
from March 25, 1965 to December 31, 1966.

-«
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Nﬁv "*‘-"’W
101975 T
A

/ .
TO: Johp”A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Eederal Bureau of Investigation

h'\\(«,FROM Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

e

SUBJECT: ~“Senate Select Committee Request

document request with respect to the Martin Luther

King, Jr., matter. Please prepare an appropriate
response. ,

P

cc: Paul Daly

Bz b2 -116 3757 |6l ¥
EX 104

15 NOV 121975

ey

S\
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Attached is another Senate Select Committeé
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» FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN
JOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN
PHILIP A, HART, MICH. FHOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN.
WALTER F. MSNDALE, RINN. HARRY GGCLOWATER, ARIZ. .
WALTER 7. HUODLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., ™MD, -
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. Q c .{ B % { ’$ i .
o )
X HART, CoL. A(wnite fafes Denale
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTCR
FREDERICK A, O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL. &

SELECT COMMITTEE TO R
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

CURTIS R, SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL -

November 7, 1975 !
=4

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Office of Deputy Attorney General -
Room 4313

U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

Attached is a document request with respect
to the King matter.

In view of the fact that public hearings on
this case are now scheduled for the week of November 17,
I would appreciate receiving the materials identified on
the attached list, as well as others still outstanding
which pertain to the King case, by Friday, November 7,
1975.

Sincerely,

. T -Ch

John T. E11iff

ﬁBW Director -
p10 BY. Domestic Intelligence Task Force

02— ))0 3%~ 1018
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DOCUMENT REQUEST - November 7, 1975

1. All materials contained in"the files of William C:
Sullivan which pertain to Martin Luther Xing, Jr., and/or
the SCLC, which have not been previously made available
to the Committee. (Except for any portions containing
transcripts or summaries or tapes of electronic surveil-
lances of King.)

2. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting
conversations between Mr. Evans and (a) Attorney General
Kennedy and/or (b) Assistant Attorney General Marshall,
pertaining to Martin Luther King and/or the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference.

3. The memorandum dated 11/27/64 which is referred to

in the first paragraph of the second page of the memorandum
from M. A. Jones to Mr. Deloach, dated 12/8/64, captioned
“Martin Luther King, Jr., Possible Appearance Before
Baptist World Alliance Congress in June, 1965, Miami Beach,
Florida." (Serial No. 624)

4. All memoranda and any other materials reflecting pro-
posals, discussions, decisions, or accomplishments per-
taining to permitting anyone outside the FBI to "listen
to sources' pertaining to Martin Luther XKing, Jr.

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 205°




OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Nov 71975

TO: JohnJjA. Mintz, Assistant Director

- Leg;ﬂ Counsel Division
. Fedéral Bureau of Investigation
‘\L&FRO¥§

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
¥; :3pecial Counsel for Intelligence
" " - Coordination

SUBJECT: ~ Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter from the Senate Select
Committee requesting declassification of certain
documents enclosed with that request. We forward
them for your attention and appropriate action.

ALL TNRORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIY, IS URGLASSINGEL)
DaT Bv..seann oy

ce: Paul Daly

/__ﬂ DF/ | @2"8’ (/2«//;370“"% /0/7

£HCLOSURE
EX 104 18 NOV 121975
gl
é;-/l&:%?f L W S
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAR
JGHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHIKIP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. MIONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER. ARVZ,
WALTER D. HUDDLIESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
RODERTIVMORGARN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. ¢ %
“Wlxite afes Denadte
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK &, O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO
CUSRTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
’ 2 RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

P
(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

«November 4, 1975

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530 ALT, INFORMATION CONTAINED

g@r I8 UNCLA%%IF@ 2%
Dear Mike: &é%m /ﬁ

Please have the enclosed documents as received by the
Senate Select Committee, declassified for public hearings.
They are as follows:

1. Excerpts from Former FBI Director Hoover's
‘ ) briefing of the National Security Council,
cpmfuﬂﬂW“P presided over by the President, dated 11/6/58,
pages 35-37.

2., Excerpts from Former FBI Director Hoover's "off
record" statements, as presented to the House
,./:@)QAJ Subcommittee of the Committee on Appropriations,
for fiscal years 1959 thru 1967.

3. Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable Robert
Cutler dated May 8, 1958.

i 4. Memorandum from the Director FBI to the Attorney
General dated May 8, 1958 and captioned Communist
Party, USA, Internal Security - C.

5. Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable Dean
Rusk dated January 10, 1961.

6. Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable

" Robert F. Kennedy dated January 10, 1961.

This letter has attached to it a five page
enclosure entitlied Communist Party, USA, dated
January 10, 1961.

bo =it 277 lol")
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Michael E. Shaheen,

o
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Jr.

4, 1975 Page 2

rd

Memorandum from the Director, FBI to the Attorney
General dated September 2, 1965 and captioned
Penetration and Dlsruptlon of Klan Organizations,
Racial Matters.

Letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable
Marvin Watson dated September 2, 1965.

Memorandum from the Attorney General Nicholas

de B. Katzenbach for J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated September 3,
1965 captioned your Memorandum of September 2,
regarding penetration and disruption of Klan
organizations.

Memorandum from the Director FBI to the Attorney
General dated December 19, 1967 and captioned Ku
Klux Klan Investigations, FBI accomplishments.
This memorandum has attached to it a ten page
enclosure entitled Ku Klux Klan Investigations
FBI accomplishments, dated December 19, 1967.

Memorandum from the Director, FBI, to the Attorney
General dated September 17, 1969 and captioned
Investigation of Klan Organizations, Racial
Matters (Klan).

Sincerely,

Lr e[&; ()i//4
John T. E11iff

Director
Domestic Intelligenct Task Force
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

1? ‘
LEGA OUNSEL DIVISION

Attached teletype dicloses Michael
Madigan, Senate Select Committee Staff
Member, was intending to interview Bureau
personnel of the San Diego Office concern-
ing Bureau informants during week of
11/10/75. San Diego telephonically advised
office of Legal Counsel of this request and
A were advised that no Bureau personnel should
be made available for interview without
prior authorization from FBI Headquarters.

Contact of Madigan with San Diego
Office was brought to the attention of
John T. El11iff, staff Director of the
Domestic Task Force of the Senate Select
Committee and Robert Kelly, Staff Member
of same Committee. They were advised .this
was contrary to the understanding between
the Bureau and the Committee. Both agreed
and have informed Madigan that no further
attempts will be made to interview Bureau
personnel in the San Diego Office in the
absence of a specific request of FBI Head-
quarters and approval thereof.

Enclosure -
2 - Intelligence Divisioﬁ&
(1 - Mr. Cregar)

YW ol
PVD:1lad" - (5) / /{ Ca

| HW 55077 cId:32989534 Page 2f
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 , 5010-106 & ’
8oL ot ko, wo. 27

. - Assac, Dir.
'UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 1 - Mr, J¥ B. Adams e

1 - Mr, J. A, Mintz A::'p-DA'?'lnv._
Memorandum 1 - Mr, W, R, Wannall ‘0"
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar  fmon—
\;TO : Mr, W. R. Wapi fall pate: 11/7/75 Filee & Com. —

1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips Ident.
yjFROM : W. ) (é‘l;()égar WM/S&’%:::., ’_%J/

{6}/ ‘ . Legal Coug!
SUBJECT: (SEN UDY 15

Spec. lav,

Training

Plan, &Ev
e Telephone Rm.
ey g

Director Sec’y

This informative memorandum, for record purposes,
is to record a telephone call from former Assistant Director
Robert Wick to Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the Senstudy 75
Project, T

Legal Counsel to Mr, J. B. Adams memorandum,
11/5/75, advised that Wick, a vice president of Pan American
World Airways in New York City, was in telephonic touch
with Mr, Mintz concerning a telephone call Wick had received
from Senate Select Committee (SSC) Staff Member Michael
Epstein at which time Epstein requested Wick's presence
in Washington, D. C., for a Staff interview. The memorandum
relates that Epstein told Wick the interview concerned a @@wmwm
matter relating to Wick's employment and that Epstein did %;f&
not further describe the subject matter of the interview.
Wick was uncertain as to:the possible subject matter and
asked Mr. Mintz's advice, It was then determined by
Supervisor P. V. Daly of Mr, Mintz's office that the subject
matter was Martin Luther King, Jr. Daly determined this
by telephoning Epstein,

Wick telephoned Phillips 11/6/75 seeking information
relating to the procedures for the interview, Wick indicating
that he was plamning to come to Washington, D. C., for
interview by Epstein a 0 a. m., 11/7/75.

i ik ?Q i BT J00S

Wick was approprlately as we haVe been
doing with numerous other 1nterV1eWees, as to procedure,
particularly being told that he did not have to answer

62-116395
1 -~ 67~ (Personnel File Former Assistant D1rec€g¥/ﬂ§%uw% chk)

SFP:1hb [hb CONTINUED - OVER /7
(7) ‘
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Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wamnall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

questions outside the scope of the indicated subject matter
because the subject matter was all he was cleared from

his confidentiality agreement with the FBI for discussien,

He was also told of the four general privileged areas
concerning which he did not have to answer questions, such

as information relating to semnsitive investigative techniques,
information which might identify confidential sources, etc.,
Wick offered to mail to the Bureau a statement concerning

the interview and he was thanked by Phillips for this,

Wick made it a point to advise Phillips that he
was rather annoyed at Epstein's approach to him, particularly
that Wick had tried on more than one occasion during the
telephone conversation with Epstein to pry from Epstein the
subject matter of the interview but Epstein persisted in not
advising him,

Daly has advised that, when he called Epstein at
Mr, Mintz's behest, he asked Epstein why he did not tell
Wick the subject matter of the interview and Epstein's reply
was that Wick had not asked him. (It should be noted that,
when Daly had the conversation with Epstein, it was before
Wick's call to Phillips.)

OBSERVATTONS :

The foregoing represents two improprieties on the
part of Epstein, The first concerns the fact that, contrary
to agreed~upon procedures, he contacted Wick prior to advising
the Bureau of his intention to interview Wick., The second
concerns divergent reports to us on the Wick~Epstein conver-
sation, Wick made it absolutely clear that he pressed
Epstein for specificity as to the subject matter of the

CONTTINUED ~ OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62=116395

interview and Epstein refused to tell him, Epstein claims
he was not asked by Wick., It is the personal observation
of Phillips that, if he had to choose who to believe, there
is no doubt but that it is Wick.

ACTION:

None. For information and record purposes.

W @%w

HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 212
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Assoc. Dir. ...

» Dep.-A.D.
’ Dep.-A.D.-
Asst. Dirsy

Admin.

FEDERAL BUREAU 1] o :
F INVEST,
COMMUNI C 1GATION Ext. Affalrs —

IONS SECTION Files & Com. ——

Gen. Inv. _L -
Ident. . AT
N 0 v 9 4 9{ Inspectio d
Intell.  \¥ L
- Laboratory b
! 4
A E Plan. & Eval .} ;;
,\, v§ = L"TYPE Spec 5T A:‘. / .
, .’/ ) Training M)
‘ Legal Coun. %

. Telephone Ry o
!@, @1 Director Sec'y ~..!

hJ

URGENT 1174775 TS

TO'DIREC‘EUR FBI (62-116395
) ALY, ITTORMATION CoNTAg
mmw \] ,“J; yrl E&D
Ee—o\(ss-nm (P)  DETH_ o X&
[)
SENSTUDY = 75 QJ}’ : !
Y/
RE SAN DIEGO TELEPHONE CALL TO THE BUREAU NOVEMBER 4, A \\\\
ZA
1975, ) ¢ / ‘é ‘; M
{
ON NOVEMBER 4, 1975, MICHAMABIGAN SELF DESCR IBED ;'{5 9
— T T T Ny
AS A MEMBER OF THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE 85}; ,S’
ACTIVITIES IN WASHINGTON, D. C., TELEPHONE NUMBER 202-224-1713, g\\ N\
\_%_______74:.,.4 O
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED SAN DIEGO OFFICE THAT HE IS "INVESTIGATING o
THE WHOLE SPECTRUM OF THE BUREAU®S USE OF INFORMANTS." IN &

CONNECTION THEREWITH, MADIGAN INTENDS TO VISIT -, -
A & =7/~ S0 f
SAN DIEGO OFFICE SOMET IME DWING@E@E&OF N 19, 1975, TO
INTERVIEW APPROPRIATE PERSONNEL CONCERNING ALLEGATIONS BY
15 NOV 121975
ATTORNEY OF PETER GEORGE BOHMER (BUFILE 100-461715) e

Q,
e
%Q

(SD FILE 100-15450) OF BIZARRE ATTEMPTIS BY INFORMANTS OF THE | ]
SAN DIEGO DIVISION ON THE LIFE OF BOHMER. MADIGAN SPECIFICALLY o~ gé,%%é%it
IDENT IFIED THE INFORMANIS AS JOHN JOSEPH RASPERRY (FORMER

SD 1991-5) (BUFIL.E 134-23901) (SD FILE 134-1062) AND GILBERT ROMERO

(FORMER SD 1305~PSI) (BUFILE 178-5387) (SD FILE 134-1852), e 7

‘ mir 550 u.:%a’g] 5&5{*’&&7213
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PAGE TWO
D 66-1714
MADIGAN WAS INFORMED BEFORE ANY INFORMATION COULD BE
FURNISHED BY THE SAN DIEGO OFFICE, IT WOULD BE NECESSARY
FOR HIM TO OBTAIN FBIHQ CLEARANCE. MADIGAN THEN INDICATED
HE INTENDED TO CONTACT MR. PAUL V. DALY, AT FBIHQ, FOR SUCH
CLEARA NCE .

_ THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH SAN DIEGO WITH
APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTIONS IN THIS MATTER.

END .

i HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 214
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-———Waco, Texas 76710

fyF
oty

‘United States then I want them to open my mail or tap my phones

I urge you te read Ronald Reagans "Viewpoint" October 22, 1975 o‘
"The Communist Conspiracy Parts 1 and 2", This I feel will give \Q; :
you a better *dea about how your committee is hurting our country.
’ ’ B
In closing let me say that I do not like form letters....they just
waste gevernment money., a
Thanks l? ALLII\IFCI)SRLI?ATIO& CI?TNTAINED g
HEREIN CLASSIF » =
Dave South. % NDR~If, C

]

3
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“ ] - < rm————
’ ‘ Assoc. Die,
Dep. AD Adm. _
4 1 Nep. AD tnv. ___
Asst. Dir.:
i Admin,
Comp. Syst. .
¢ l Ext. Affai’;é”__ [
: ‘ Files & Com., __

Gen. Inv.
| % PN Y

October 22, ¥975

Senator Frank Church i
United States Senate_;wy#»Jﬁgm““ .

Washington, D.C. -
Yyashington, D ,‘ Sgkﬁu;zLué%y “}fg

I feel it my duty as Q\ETYTfen“Uf*tﬁiﬁﬂﬁountry to express my
feelings to you about your 3Senate Intelligence Operations Committee.€g§
I firmly believe in the F.B.I. and the C,I.A. and think that they

should do whatever they think nessasary to stop the spread of
crime and subwversion by outside powers. n

If they think that I'm a part of something that is against the

Senator Church:

until they're convinced one way or the other about my activitys.

These two organizations, F.B.I. and C.I.A., were not formed to
dcal with ANGTLS so they shouldn't be expected to act like ANGELS.

I strongly believe that you and your committce are wrong and hurting i
the fight that is so important to our country.

-

Y —$305

1330 N 62nd

Copies: s —
Ronald Réag:m & pzd/_,,/é_é-?é
Director of the F.B.T. ‘ NOT RECORDED
Directer of the C.I.A.

Senator Lloyd Bentsen 46 NOV 12 19/.

Senator John Tower _—
President Gearld Ford B ey
&
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%
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5 y

MAY 1962 EDITION v

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.4 0 % [ . Assoc. Dir
UNITED STATES GOVERN MENT 7 ,.

Memorandum

R ,Ak)i E)icte.sA“ui;sm:..__.

10’ Mr. W. R/Wannalllw’" ol DATE: 10/29/75  comimer ™
/& 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar i el

FROM W. A.«Bfénﬁié%ﬁ; 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan 'M

OWNTATIVED

¥ C

1

H¥ 550%F

Vi

Laboratory —_—

. O < o Legal Coun. Cﬁ
/ a Plan. & Eval.
! ec. Inv.
susjecT:  / SENSTUDY —/ \ oy
’.\ é . - ' &

During the morning of October 29, A received <
a telephone call from an individual who reported himselfééjgﬁ”
as John Lofton, a syndicated writer. Mr. Lofton also ‘
stated he was a friend 6f Assistant Director Donald Moore

\k‘ﬁ«—v
and I could check his, Mr. Lofton's, credentials with

Mr. Moore. Mr. Lofton stated that he had been provided a
memorandum which had been prepared for Senator Church
apparently by Mr. William Miller, Staff Director of the
-§Senate Select Committee. According to Mr. Lofton, this
memorandum reported the details of a briefing by Mr. Wannall
and myself which had been provided representatives of the
Select Committee Staff concerning Soviet and Soviet-~bloc
“activities on Capitol Hill. Mr. Lofton stated that the
memorandum did not back up the statements made by Senator
Goldwater that the Soviets had infiltrated seven to nine

reported Senator Goldwater's statements. Mr. Lofton
stated that he was aware that Senator Church's committee
did not favor the FBI and he was therefore seeking my
comment on what was said during the briefing with the
inference that he, Mr. Lofton, intended to balance the
scale. I advised Mr. Lofton that I did not desire to

discuss with him any details of the briefing provided
the Staff members of the Select Committee.

Mr. Lofton then referred to statements which
he attributed to Alsop that the FBI was not permitted
to go on Capitol Hill and that Capitol Hill was there-
fore a safe haven for espionage agents. I referred
Mr. Lofton to statements made by Director Kelley and
Assistant Director Wannall before the seminar of the
American Conservative Union. I told Mr. Lofton that it

mclosure- Sk (1~9~75 pk/l 325 — 19[S

»Q\ ”!} Telephone Rm.
> Q;}SS Gl

"
o

Senate staffs. According to Mr. Lofton he had first }égﬁix

WAB:emg . ° N CONTINUED - OVER
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| W. A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall
i Re: Senstudy ‘

\
|
|

was not true that our Agents did not go on Capitol Hill.
Our Agents were permitted there with the approval of an
Assistant Director. Mr. Lofton requested that I expand
on this position and I suggested that he might desire to
contact Assistant Director Moore for any further contact.

Mr. Lofton subsequently did contact Assistant
Director Moore at which time he again explained that he
had access to a memorandum prepared for Senator Church
by his staff which recounted the details of a briefing
that had been afforded by the FBI to staff members
concerning the FBI's knowledge of the Soviet infiltration
on Capitol Hill.

ACTION:

If you agree, there is an attached memorandum
to the Deputy Attorney General concerning the contact
made by John Lofton and his statements that he had access
to a memorandum prepared for Senator Church by members of
his staff concerning a briefing which had been given by
representatives of the FBI. It is noted that portions of
this briefing were classified. It is not known whether
the memorandum prepared for Senator Church contained this
classified information. We should advise the Deputy Attorney
General that we are furmishing this for his information and
unless requested by him, we will make no further inquiries
concerning the memorandum of Senate Select Committee
personnel.

ol
5

<
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November 4, 1375

2~ /b 395~

Mr. Dave South
133¢ North 62nd
Waqg, Texas 76710
Déar Mr. South:

I received the copy of your letter of October 22nd
to Senator Church and greatly appreciate your expression of
support of the werk being done by the FBI, My associates and
I trust our efforts will continue to merit your confidence.

Sincerely yours,

1y
r
!

S 3 G Mo Kslley,
S Clarence M, Relley Zo-
— e Director '
== .5: |
NOTE ¢ Corresponden; is not identifiable in Bufiles.
mhbgbly:§3) , o
[ ’ ¢ x <
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B 2 = Mr, J. A. Mintz
* (1 - Mr. J. Bo HOtiS)
1 -~ Mr., W. R, Wannall
1l - Mr. W. O, Cregar

The Attorney General Qctober 28, 1975

) Director, FBI 1 - Mr, H. W, Dare, Jr.

%S’/ | O

fay
PNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE Qj)@t
/ O INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) T
. -, \I
\ f‘\
| S0
Reforence is made to the reguest from the SSC, .\ ‘\._?
dated September 30, 1975, requesting certain information >\§ N
Zrom the FBI. Q-
Ny
Attached for your approval and forwarding to the e
S8C is the original of a memorandum which is responsive to T
the Committee's vequest mentioned above. PR
A copy of the memorandum is being provided for
youyr records. ﬁ R H
AR
%7 .
Inclosures <2) ALL TIFORWATION COX STAINGED . N
- - HRRETN 18 UGS SSIHI Ry
62116395 Dirh 8L BY. -
' Ll X

1 - The Deputy Attorney General -
Attention: Michael E., Shaheen, Jr.

Special Counsel ior iy

s Intelligence Coordination b
b -

¢ =
.  SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED ‘

”"6’ HUD sdmt EX1ng REC-2 - . :
fg? é R S e /01 G z
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bl MI" J. Ao Mintz

- Mr., W. R. Wannall
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UNITED STATES SENATE SELRCT COMMITIED
TC STUDY GOVEINMERTAL OPERATIONS
VITH QESPECT 70 INTBLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: IATERIAL PERTRINING T0 A, J. WOOILSTON-SMITH

Reference is made 1o the reguest fron capbioncd
Commities dated Seplember 38, I9%5, which nshed for any
ond all materinl porisining to A, 5. Voolston-Smith in tho
possession of the ¥FBI.

ALl pertinent meterial periaining fo A, J. Woolstonw

Smith and which is respopsive fo your request, has been

proeessed and will be delivered to the Conmittee with this
conmunication,

1 - The Atiorney General

HVD ;dmt c\fig
. (8)

C’""/ OR;GENAL AND ONE FURNISHED ATTORNEY GENERAL

SECRET VATERIAL ATTACHED

, SEE NOTE PAGE 2

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —
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E 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 220 ENSLUSURE

-~

A::%::Al::l " ‘ /\:\\%EID ﬂ\( / ]

com 1 — J?i'{p\scﬁ ON: 25

F:Ies &uCom.—: U D u40 /:7

Gen. lav.

:::::cﬁon WL Y? ()3 oc 1

intell. B i |

| G @@‘ \

ot iyl v ’23’\%“ e #od

Training E)""&

Legal Coun. & ; //*// .J /@é) ) }

P “‘




o

. . QI L iy

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

RE: MVATERIAL PERTAINING TO A, J. WOOLSTON-SMITH

NOTE :

By letter dated 9/30/75, Frank Church, Chairman, SSC,
reguested the Attorney General to reduest of the FBI any and all
material pertaining to A, J. Woolston~Smith in the possession
of the FBI. This information was to include, but not be limited
to, the information about Woolston-Smith which was transmitted
+o the FBI on or about 10/5/73, as well as any and all memoranda
relating to that information. A review of information contained
in the FBI's files on Voolston-Smith uncovered a memorandum
dated 10/5/73 from Mr, W, A. Branigan to Mr. L. S. Miller. This
nemo dum contained information concerning a telephone call
from{}r,. Bob Walter, ison representative with the British

ecyrét Service (UI-6) }n Washington, D. C. On 10/15/75,
My, Guy Bratt, SenioYf Washington Liaison Representative, (MI—62:E§
advised Superv1sor H, V. Dare, Jr., that he was authorizing
the information contained in the 10/5/73 memorand be Ffurnished
to the SSC provided that information identifying (Mr. Walter
and MI-G¥Fvas excised from the above~mentioned memorandum

(Bureau file 97-3265-~27).

-~

On 10/20/75, Mr, Walter Elder, Review Staff, CIA,
Washington, D. C., advised Supervisor Andrew J. Duffin that
authority was granted to forward to the SS8C information contained
in its memorandum dated 10/4/72, concerning Arthur James Woolston-
Smith. (Bureau file 139—4136~82, Alexandria letter to Bureau
dated 10/5/72.)

-

PN R Lte
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.
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addre;see: SENATE S TTEE .
OLTR  ZKILHM [JMemo [)Report dated 10/28/75

Captionof Docnmyx;fzs‘ SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ,
9/30/75 request - A,J. Woolston-Smith

x

o8 ¥
Originating Offiewy FBI ) Z-
. _ e s
Delivered by Médé Date: _ L& éﬂ/%i
‘ VARA
Received by: o (/VV\»QJ/J\/(Q A X QA
Title: 24

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

‘ dhOTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

TO: Intelligéﬁcé Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ;
' ; rag

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term., If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)

% | pocument | [srigring | | inTERVIEY | | TesTimony | | oTHER 10/287175

. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ssC

HsC

. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Iemorvancun ond enclesures

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

U, C, S, TS or
Codeword)

S5C lottor 9/30/75 5

. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are

used underline for emphasis)

Inforaotien hondling %ﬁ%? OFITATION CONTATHD
Intelligenen collecticn DATE_ 3800 51 7 /

. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Materiols pertaining to f.4. Uoolsten-Smith

62116395

FMK: £mlc
{4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
I COMIECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75
| {ELLOW 6/\596
g f
TREAT AS VL
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INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

: 'Q e
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[énclosed for the Bureau and WFO is one copy—fox*ia
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Spencer Oliver, Sr., Robert Spencer Ollver, Jr. (1 November
1837), Robert Oliver Associates, Washington, D. C., .. - 3 P
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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Acting Director
Feaderal Bureau of Investigation

ATTENTION : Mz, Arnold L, Parham
SUBJECT : ?ﬂﬁ:‘ James Woolston-Smith
;f: cience Security Associates,
Sl o P : 7 T P
el D AT e et Y A A

- ~

1. Reference is made to your request of 3 October 1972 for
information concerning the Subjects.

- 2. Arthur James Woolston-Smith first came to the attention
of the Central Intelligence Agency in late 1954, at which time he
claimed to be a Security Officer of the International Students! Center,
Harvard University, and claimed a connection with the Canadian -
Intelligence Service., We have in our files copies of investigations
of Mr, Woolston-Smith conducted by your Bureau in 1956 and 1957,

z"x}‘:‘f’;(/fv: \; t‘?/{’f")
. In November, 1 , this Agency received a file chetk -
request regarding Mr, 2 oolzton=Smith from the Washington Field
A.ct:!.vu.tles Support Cedtezr of the Department of Defense;, Fort Belvoir,
Virginia, The request reflected that Mr. Woolston-Smith was then
a private investigator, ermioyed as Vice President, Science Security.
Associates, 520 5th Avenue, New York, New York, His residence
was listed as unknown, T

ciassipzn 5y 011696
EX5M?T FROM GERERAL DECLASSIFICATION
SCREDULE G¥ L G. 11537, IXEMYTION TATEGORY:
s 56iis, ke (3) wr {1 tegsi? one or wmore)

501(,‘;:!1\.31.‘-\ DEC A3S5IFIED oN
Date Impossible to Determine

{unless imposzble, msert date or event)

z . 2 L RS '
SHNE /O TG —8 A

3 C SNTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENC / .
: - WasHINGTON, D.C. 20505 ”
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4, This information is provided in confidence, and should
not be disseminated outside of your Bureau, Please refer any
correspondence on this matter to the attention of the Director of

Security.

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:‘

oward J.
Director of Security
1o
S
1]
'-
1
S~
2%
1": 2t 4"‘%{3‘- Faade-]
LI T
- HW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 228
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A C “NTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENC
WAsHINGTON, D.C. 20505

72&- \QMCIOSQY( l/\bﬁegff,luu& KOéeJ:T_ Sﬂ oncer—

Ll(/@/g has /_jewo clefeterts S[Nc-(, 7 4 OCT 1872 .
Apes ot /oer‘?Lm/ o /‘}-r“/tt'ow 7710"?5 e leTors ~Sem ,7‘75}'
s ‘S’uévaT oy )/ozu'_‘ ’”"‘i""’”j 2

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Acting Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

[

ATTENTION s Mz Asnold L. Daskem

SUBJECT : Robert Spencer Oliver, Sr.
) Robert Spencer Oliver, Jr. (1 D "\Tovember 1937)
Robert Oliver Associates, Washington, D, C.
Association of Democratic State Chairmen

1. Reference is made to your request of 3 October 1972 for
information concerning the Subjects, cf;:

2. Records of the Central Intelligence Agency reflect that
an individual identified as R, Spencer Oliver, Executive Secretary
of the American Council of Young Political Lieaders, was one of
two leaders of a 19 member American delegation which arrived in
Moscow on 29 July 1972 for a 15 day visit to the Soviet Union, The
group was organized under the 1972 American/Russian Cultural
Exchanges Agreement, and consisted of nearly equal numbers of
young Republicans and Demwocrats. R. Spencer Oliver was identified
as a Democrat from Maryl —md Mz, Oliver left unexpectedly ox
5 A.ugust 1972 to return to Washington, D. C. . )

3. The Washington Star and Daily News of 6 September 1972
reported that Spencer Oliver, Executive Director of the State .
Chairmen's Association (of the Democratic National Committee) was
to testify in the $1 million invasion of privacy suit brought by
Lawrence O'Brien, Senator McGovern's Campaign Manager; against
the Committee to Re-~elect the President, and the.five Watexrgate
suspects. The Washington Post reported on 14 September 1972, that
a '"listening device'' had been found inside the telephone of R. Spencer
Oliver at the Democratic National Committee Headquarters, .

cuasstrizo oy 011696
3R GUNFR:RL
SCHESULE J» £ O, tros: JXREM

i« one or mofe}

s s R,
AbTomn Tic~LiY —Eeloo diled G

Sl ’ Date Impossible to Determine
SECRET
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4, TFiles of this Agency contain a Dun and Bradstreet
report of 31 October 1969, reflecting that & Robert Oliver was
then a Legislative Consultant., He was Chief Executive of Robert
Oliver and Associates, Suite 706, 400 First Street N, W,
Washington, D, C., 20001 - telephone: (202} EX3-6993. The
firm was shown to have one employee, with sales of $100,000 and
a worth of $250,000, There was no mention of the texrms "Sr. "
or "Jr." with respect to the name of Robert Oliver, but it may be
that this person is one of the Subjects of your inquiry.

5. Our records contain no information regarding the
Association of Democratic State Chairmen except as noted in
paragraph 2 above,

6, This information is provided in confidence, and should
not be disseminated outside of your Bureau, Please direct any
corra¥pondence on this matier to the attention of the Director of
Security,

~

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:.

s

oward J,
Director oftbecurity

AN
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. T NTATES RN A TSN Assoc. Dir.
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y %T" T}b Asst. Dir.:
:,f,,y1/;v/ IR Y, %m%ﬂ %&, - Mr. E. 8. Miller —
v ")ff ISV J‘i}la'fl./éfxbl»* S W' ¢ Comp. Syar. .
. Bﬁ.{. Y R . .LJ . Gebllardt E€xi. Affaicz ___
Filos & Com.
Sen. Inv.
ldent,
Inspection

WL S Millere .-" : DATE:  October 5, 1973 o
S i ﬁa . —

i

ALL I l"’%Mf\Tlﬂ'\l COR T/\ NED 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan "

Laborgtory

YEIA S UHOLASSIFED BXCERT - Mr. J. H. Kavanagh e seva _
HERE SHOWR OTﬁnHWiSr. 1~ Mr. d. R, Hagy 77 s ——

£ ;/ & PP LTrs:néng -
¥
LT RO~ QT3 iy IS ot . egal Coun, _____
x{J. LTwp (,; P "nL.‘ (SR O.Jb FRY, 3 ""qh -Q. T “‘_',.,.-»'j_”,» a o Telephone Rm
v Y i

;;UuuLL.v:ovs IHPORMATION CONCERNING .~ sedri
28 Teﬂl‘cse-ifa‘fw = dg 43 -;n \',.45/9’ —S:are 5"" ”V{E‘//Ij eﬂci’ %;t‘.,\: /

Director Sec'y .

A% approximately 6:15 p.m. on October 5, l@%S, LY 7
ob Valter, ?1a1i§T;renroaentat1ve with the British (w,f 43&9

[::ccrrz Sexyige (I Washington, D. C., called. ) :j@ /A
5 éﬂjgﬁ}. Walter J[Félated that on October 1, 1973, an individual [« 7 A% .
i identifying himself as u»e snogect clalmlng to have been born ?J“

2o

/e//esaaw‘aﬁn

Vice Consul [{Efifyt LET2%5n New York City. He statsd(3)
that he was e Vi Praesident of Science Security Associates,
Inc., 441 _=xx3ﬁuon Avenue, New York, and he sought advice con-
cerning a csubpoena which had allegedly besn served on him by
the Vatesrgate Committee. - The subgect nfor the Consulate
that as the result of his work iodzgrltlg.]% telilgencejﬁﬁéyas
a private investigator in the Uniteéd States, off and on from
1948 to the present, he had many contacts in the Federal

Bureau of Investigation {(FBI) and in the Central Intelligence
Agency {(CIA). Through these contacts, he learned of plans by
Howard Hunt and Gordon Liddy to bug the Watergate two months
before it occurred. He claimed that he warned the Democrats
through Lawrence O'Brien, Democratic Chairman, and he learned
that the Democrats had-decided to take no action in order that
+Le they could ex t the situation when it occurred. According
é@w—a£E;;E§Z¥r Walser%j@%e Vice Consul instructed the subjeect to seek
regresedfefveagvice from the New Zealand Consulate since he was a citizen ‘

of New Zealand. €2§§ﬁwf
-

on August 16, 10901226 qum New Zealard, contacted the
sh

l’ ’ J

The Bureau files disclose the following:

7

D I

-
R

subject of ABMTPMNJihbassy name check request dated
September 8 952 (62-60527-30986). A check of Bureau files
failed to locate any pertinent information (62-60527-30985).
WAB/JHK:clb ;. ¢)

jees, S/ 250 "2/:?’
(8)  CLASSIFIEDBY S /- GONTINUE
DECLASSIFY ON: 25X <TG,
/{\’ ~s XEN.&(}‘ - TS e, m,,x.,., L (}x-ﬁ
) R "‘ 1973 h s ’T% ?g‘ [?;4 OC 13 \" :\’ P
0cT 24 G\?@f"* SR _ T ‘1971.1 Vb £

B%iiau fijj?%indicate that Woolston-Smith was
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ADDENDUM of Thomas J. Smith TJS:esd 10/6/73.

Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: . Arthur James Woolston-Smith

- e whellgvias SEPVIET
was subject of Royai Canadian

Woolston=Sm
Hounted Police (RCMPngEme check request dated November 3, 1653,
which was returned st@mped "No Investigation Conducted by FBIX
Pertinent to Your Inquiry" (62-60527-36293). .

In December, 1954, subject was a complainant in
a case captioned "Leona Clarey Franklin, aka; Information
Concerning' (140%31495). Complaint involved communist matters,

Subject was mentioned in case captioned '"Unsub(s);
Miniature FM Transmitter Found on Telephone of R, Spencer
Oliver, Democratic Headquarters, Washington, D. C., 9/13/72
(1972); IOC" (139-4136~57). Check of Department of Defense
records was made concerning subject. Background information
obtained, but no pertinent information located (138-=4136-91),.

Woolston~Smith was the subject of ,a IS-Canada;
Internal Security Act of 1950; Registration Aét case; Buflle
97-3268, which was closed in 1957

Action:

For information and referral to Division Six.

\) ,w:;

o«

Sesi Fre

Sewrce

Review of Bureau file 97-3268 (referred to above

indicates that subgect wOolston-Smlth has been known tok=- Bureaun

since 1954 an h° a ”deﬁs 1ve complex." He tried to
go to work fo 1« 1 ngen “®iter for police posztlod§9
in one of the 1tlsh ssessions. He was apparently used as an

informant by a Candian Security of icer in the U, S., which officer
got into tro le when subgect revealed their informant-handler
relatlonshlp n the ba such information, it appears unlike
that he ever “Worked w1t§:l 1J5 ntelligenrce Service, nor that hgi/
has had any coannection th FBI personnel as he alleged. However,
New York has been instructed to submit a teletype summary of any
information in its files regardlng subject which is not already in

the Bureau's possession.
ﬁ“’-’/ 735

Wil

DocId: 32989534 Page 232




GAme e em B fbe e

LN 1eE . PURELE S R o

i

o2 Bosbgy

3
|
£

et

o [T T R anhIinca $1 aiadi i

: . 2 ; A ) A ] . . - STt R
v . ’ 3 4 1 ’ . A
"‘?- : ol 4 i "\\ y :
v . N b4 -.é‘,,’ .3 -, - X .
Lk, =, ) g

:';,-;?.,;;Aafgsmusa;;: GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION . CAN:JJC: amm 10/10/73

" - 'ﬁ‘e aéoac-mea.‘/me./ /V"em‘-b'ﬁyc

- Tne above-mentl 1nfo -ton received by theg
Tntelligence Division froﬂ Mr. Wal er ffo the effect that S)
woolston=Smith previarned F Democra'j prlor 0 the Water-
zaté break~in is: not new lnFormatlon. Durlng our .investi-~
,atlon concerning’ the ‘device ‘discovered in the te’ephone of .

. Spenger Oliver at Democratic National Committee Head-

quart;ﬁs (DNCH) , it was learned on 9/28/72 from John G.

1

" Seewart, then Executive Dirgéctor of the Democrati¢ Policy

zouncil, that Woolston-Smith, during March or Aprll 197?,
1Jlad Stewart concernlng an alleged attempt to compromlse
t‘i—!:‘-te.« ,,,,,
Srm of tne reelectlon effort) No further detalls were glven
2y Woolston- Sw1th and no. follow-up action was taken by Stewart.

¥

- . Our New York Office was. 1nstructed to6 and did
;ntsrv*ew Woolston-Smith on 10/2 and 10/20/72. Woolston-
Smith advised that his- thoughts about the November Gxoup
vicre totally confined to the realm of speculation and that
He had absolutely no evidence to suppgort his conclusion that
thée November Group wWas) engaged in illegal act1v1t1es in

- addition: to advertising. Woolston=Smith had no specific

\nforwatlon and stated most of his information was learned
supgeguent to 6/17/72, the date of the burglary of DNCH. He

‘also advised that his knowlﬁdga of thée indiwviduals involved

in the Watergate break-in was acqulred after 6/17/72 as was

‘nilS krowledge of the Republican Rarty buying large quantities

af stcurlty eguipment, The results of these interviews are

- incInded in the New York report dated 11/20/72 (Burzau file

1

i
i

b
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'139-4136) , which was disseminatd to6 the Criminal Division of
the Department and the U. s. Attorney“s Ooffice, and have been
aAade available .to the WatergateISpe01al Prosecution Force. -

~An view of the above; no addltlonal action is necessary at

thisz t;f;/regardlng Woolston- Smith.

’«E_




_ . o 1- Mr. Gebhardt
The Attorney Genwral Mr. Long

1 .
BEREE o) - /7558 ,»;"""“"’1 Mn. Nuzum
! o : ;
f{ - = { 1l- Mr. Mintz

e Director, FBI ¢ ~ -
Qj SENATY SELEC? COMMITTEE - dCONTAIED.
’ REBQUEST FOR PBI MATERIAL Bt l\““OsJ“\ﬁL\T“O C i \D ',::‘”(;LPT -
i . n |1 i L e o LA

enEi 18 L
H MY ,.F‘ié ‘“‘}hO‘R’N 0\ ch\NiSL

Reference is ma&a m a memorandm dated Febmaxy 1&,,

,
)

from Mr. Michasl J. ¥Madigan, Assistant Binority Counsel, Sanata
Select Commitise on Presidential Campaign Zetiviiies. A copy

. of this commanication is enclossd for your rsady reference. .
Hr. Madigan requests the Depaviment o make available.to him

all files within the possession of the FBI vrhich ralats in

any way Lo Hr. 3. Je Weolston—-sz.th, .

(-$—al ..
(%
25X

As indicated in pravious corrsspondencs dealing with

GLASSIFY ON
mp-te.

\‘\

the FBI has pniformly resisted =fforts of psrsons ocutside ths
Deparitment to sgecurs segess to FBI records and particulaxiy
the raw £iles. To open our f£iles would prajudice our inves-
tigations and world have a far-::sacha.ng effect on securing
the copperation of persons we desive o interview. Fox thess

. CLASSIFIEDB

" iDE

!
]

1ﬁes established in April, 1973, by then Attorney -General
?xgdt&~m%sﬁgaticnm

-

|G AV IR I

FEB QY 197‘4

‘j‘ '::“ flw :v_*;:a mg ﬁi@&t gﬁi&éﬁ:ﬁ@s pmvs.de& ﬁhai: m.t.y .
watm Ervin and Baker, Majority Counsel Samuel ‘Dash-and

 SOPY 5 interview reports {FD-302s) of interviews condictad
- the ¥FBI.Investigation of the burglary of Demcczatic .
National. Committes Egadguaritsrs at the- ‘Watergate Offices
Building.  Asgsistant Minority Counsel Donald Sandexrs was -
proc- o — subsequently added to the list of those pormitied to insphel .
o PBL mata“ial on instructions of then Deputy . Attormey Senexal’

[Ceo. AD Inv.

2 =in.

P '>.L ’} e f = %
[Fomp. Syst. ST 2TRERIT ML o e
e, Afairs ___ ?az:suant toa raqu@stw from Hz,. m&ars¢ on- {}ctcaer 9,

Fres 2 Com — 18F3, ha was permitted to review FD-302s sstting forth. dntery 2.
vieﬁs? ‘ofiWoolston~Snith omx © w2 and Ockober 207 1872.7 .
Mr. Sanders made numerous n Fros’ ¥ thsai:zme e I@?&S‘E&%ﬁ these

b soaction o
T Sowilc 3és 4..;.}
TR d

Gez. lnv.

i ¥D-302S.

zzzeotory

iz & Eval.

“Pebruary 25, 1974

1974:» to Mr. Gary ¥. Baise, Associate Deputy Atkorney Gemeral, = .-

requests for FBXI material received from the Senats Calmittee,

« e

ns ind because of our concera ahout the establishment of ' ¥
a dangerous precedent, we. have attempted to foliow the gulde~ @ . '¢ .~

Klgin&'xansk and Semator Ervin relative to access tithe I:BZ%(‘{‘ oy

mﬁ-ﬁ?’ Counsel Fred Thompson would be allowsd tg inspscht; iy

EY

Wt

sz Dirs Willzam Bo lshaus on September 28, 3,9’13w _‘_’* vE gy 1y, ,z*:?;ﬁb

o=
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. ; ] (. : (,:(j. ;  ;1“ A"ilulf;
The Attorney General K. ir - x N '»'m‘aﬁ

It is suggested that Mr. Madigan be advised of
the aforementioned review by Mr. Sanders of these FD-302s
concerning interviews of Woolston-Smith. It is also sug- -
gested that Mr. Madigan be advised of the established guide-—
lines relative to access by the Senate.Commlttee to FBI
material, which would preclude the furnishing to him of 7 ‘ v
FBI raw files. _ o N o

Enclosure

PP

R 1 2 -y

1i- Mr. Gary H. Balse
Assoclate Danuty Attorney General

NOTE.« Durlng our investigation concnrnlng the device dlscoverea in ;%
the telephone of R. Spencer Oliver at Democratic National Commi ttese .
Headquarters (DNCH), it was learned on 9/28/72 from John G. Stewart,
then Executive Director of the Democratic Policy Council, that .~
Wbolston—vath, during’ ‘March or April, 1972, called Stewar; con~ -
cerning an alleged attempt to compromise the DNCH by the November
Group (the New York based advert;sing arm of the reelection effoxt).
No further details were given by Woolston-Smith and no follow~up
action was taken by Stewart. ;
. Our NYO was imstructed to and did interview’ Woolston»Smlth
on 10/2 and "10/20/72. Woolston-Smith advised that hls'thoughts z &
-~ about the November Group were totally confined to the realm of “. :
speculation and that he had absolutely no evidence to support his.
conclusion that the November Group was engaged in illegal activi-~
ties in addition to advertising. Woolston-Smith had no specific
information and stated most of his information was learned sub- - a
sequent to 6/17/72, the date of the DNCH burglary. He also advised - .|
that-his knowledge of the individuals involved in the Waterqats JEE T
break~-in was acquired after 6/17/72 as was his knowledge of the " .7.]
Republlcan Party buying -large quantities of security *qulpmant,b,,J‘@ﬁ
The results of these- interviews are included in the New York repoxri
datsd:11/20/772 {Bureau Tfile ¢35~4;36), wiich was disseminated to .- -
the Crlmlnal Division of the Department and the U. S. Attorn9y~s - A
Office, and has been made ava1labla to the Watnrgate Spec’al ‘ v

Drosecutlon Force.. o
" a /‘epfes@w’fﬁ'{“&v ot a ’ﬁ"f?f*dy &’U,SU '/"[e//‘ﬁ‘?'t%;ﬁl”‘;.,
j n 10/5/7£ alsofx-representatlva of Britisn Secrst® 3
3 {

-Serv1c Washingt D. C., furnished the Intelligencs DIV’S’OD )
info ﬁp eceived o 10/1/73 from Woolston-Smith. Woolston-Smith ha
" toldii‘% B%lf&gﬁiyace gonsul in New York City that through Hlsc/ Nt
‘ us contacts he had learned of the plans of Hunt and Lidd B
to burglarize the Watergate befors it occurred-and claimed he -

had warned Democratic Chairman Lawrence O'Rrien of this.»'sinca.“; ot
the information furnished by th%i@;*tisbisec:et Servic§=£as thes)- x;
same information we had previously interviewed Woolston=Smith ut, ;

with negatlve results, no additional action was required or taken.
- %oae Maw'ﬁoo-ec// /’,Séucf Sel’"“—ej' :" LR
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OFFICE OF THE
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

To:

\{\\ From:

Pursuant to our conversation,
please find communication from
Mr. Madigan regarding Mr. smith.

m‘,‘?

JUCERY
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. SAM J. ERVIN, JR., N.C., CHAIRM
, ISOVIARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN. VICE C
“HERMAM E. TALMADGE, GA.  EDWARD J. GURNEWLA,

DANIEL. K. INCUYE, HAWAIL LOWELL P. WEICKER, JR., COtNN.
JOSEPH M. MONTOYA, N. MEX.

SAMUEL DASH
CHIEF CCUNSEL AND STAFF DIRECTCR
FRED D. THOMPSON
MINORITY COUNSEL

RUFUS L. EDMISTEN
DEPUTY COUNSEL

6‘ . )

Wlnifed Diafes Benale

SELECT COMMITTEE ON
PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES

{PURSUANT TO S. RES. 60, 93D CONGRESS)}
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
L

February 19, 1974 -

Mr. Gary H. Baise

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Room 4208, Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Baise:

I am writing to request from the Department all files within the
possession of thd Federal Bureau of Investigation which relate
_ in any way to A.é..T\‘XWoolsf:on—Srr:zi’ch° As I mentioned in our recent
iJ\i - cQ:Elversation, it is\:{)ﬁ vital importance that we obtain this information
f as soon as possible because of our pending interview with Mr. Smith.
As you may recall from our previous discussions, I indicated two
L specific time sequences wherein it has been established that the
| Bureau received reports regarding Mr. Smith., The first of these
is in December 1954 when Smith's name came up in a CIA related
matter in Boston, Massachusetts. The second is on October 6, 1972
when a representative of a foreign nation's intelligence service
provided the FBI with a repcoxt on certain activities of Smith. . In
addition to these two specific dates and reports, however, we are
requesting the entire file or files possessed by the FBI on Mr. Smith.

Thanks again for your continued assistance and cooperation.

-

ALL THFORMATION CONFLATINE
h.,._.x’.f‘ L IS U;.\YCJ\‘S'GIE"“"D 0 A
DAT; %BY@ZM%

(M

Assistant Minority Counsel

MIM:bc

| o/
i I&f«(n‘?u / , o e
} md~ b2 IS T

l ‘At 1
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) ' . Mr. Felt il
" aE .5 Mr. abw_.**_
3 - P (~ ’J' Mr.'ﬂu"aa-ﬁ?/
. R . N ~ Mr. Bishop
H@EﬁL&RﬂUCﬁL&EWGﬂWE Mz, Callohen —
. Mr. Dalbey
15:59P¥% IMMEDIATE 9-28-72 aly  SEPZ28 1972 Mx. Teokins —
S Ve~ | Mr. Megshall
-—n TI#G DIREC 1z e R Mr. Miller, ES.
¢l$ ACTIHNG DIRECPOR L139-41380~ ”ﬁjELFfTﬁQEEﬂ’ Mn;mdn
2y . r : Mr. Soyars
J 30STOH Mr. Walters
g Tele. Room —mmeeee
RS 7 ’ Mz, Kinl
x}h‘,} YGR- ! (_/w” !“ ALL ]:N..FOP.I/T LT?ON cr‘)l\'np Mt. Arm.eszcng‘ —
TCLASSIFIW " Ma, Herwig ;
DALLAS M@ M. Neenam —— §
- 3
“rROM YASHINGTON FIELD (135-178)(PY 5P mbz"/b ] —
;?// | TR
< UNSUB(S); AMINIATURE FM TRANSMITTER FOUND 0N TELEPHONE B
b O 1 :
ff?? SPENCER OLIVER, DEMOCRATIC HATIOHAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, “v
Pt IASHINGTOH, DeC., SEPTEMBER THIRTEEH LAST. I0C. 00:WFO.
S
RE WrQ TELS TO BUREAU, SEPTEMBER TWESTY SEVEN LAST - i
a¥D TSTANT2LAY i [, ' B Tz 7 -
A5 iy 3 / ® _ é; £ =k
INSTANT, JO%\‘SIVQA .. DIRECTIOR OF . T e B1TL LT
COMMUHICATIONS, MC GOVERN=SHRIVER CANPAIGY :{EADQUARTF'RS, FOR"’}ER“‘ & - i
st S5 . b_,‘ = s
LY WITH DZﬁOCRATIC BATIONAL COMMITIEE PVAQQUARTEHS (DNCH),_ /¢/ =
ADVISED IQAI‘HE Ha

_5MITH, YHOM STEWART DESCR

BED

PRIL LAST.- STE‘.@IAR- L

-
HICH WOULD BE MADE IO "BUG” DSCH, WASHINGTON, D.C. (HDC). 18 OCT’ Y I972
J00LSTOH-SMITH WAS REFERRED TO ANOGTHER

4D, (PH) BY STEWART,
ZHD PAGE ORE i~
::Q by /
- 3
o a2
£00eTo
WW 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 238

RECE I\LD PE @mtow o:xzz .A.g
&8 13t

'D b

3'%3}"3 THAT UOOLST’O:“I;SzITH 4

AVE RECEIVED INFORMATION I# REGARD 10 AN A

ubésiloz,smv-.;n LT

m{ ERIVQT"’ DETECT TVF' IH ZO )

_,,.-/‘

&

iCH STAFFER, BILL

WWW

SHITH®S ALLEGATIO




PR e Y G W o b e o 3o,

AS MANY UJFOUNDED RUMORS WEZRE RECEIVED BY DNCH RE BOWMB THREAIﬁE
a¥9 THE LIKE. STEWART STATED HE SELIEVED HADDAD HAD rUHLH"R
CONVERSATION Wllﬂ WOOLSTOR-SHITH,

STEWART ADVISZD HADDAD IS CYURREHTLY 1Y NEW YORK CITY
WORKING WITH DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGH OF BC GOVERN-SHRIVER. HADDAD
ALSO ALLEGEDLY WAS PROMINENT DENMCCRAT I¥ YNSPECIFIED POSITION

R
BURIuG JOHN§G§ ADMINISTRATION iIE SIXTY FIVE OR SIXTY SIX. REVIEY

REVEALED ONE WILLIAM
A
IFIABLE WITH BILKJHADDAD (P

ACTIVE DURING KENNEDY ADMINISTRATIOH AHD ASSISTANT T0

T
[
Tl
&
T, N
.3

) o

jot g

R0BERT KENNEDY. HADDAD ALSG WITH 3E¥ YORX HERALD IRIBUJE PROM
SIXTY-OHE TO SIKTY-THREE AND WITH SFFICE OF ECONOMIC O?PORTUNLTY,
#DC, FROW éIXIYfFIVEVIO SIXTIY-S5iX. CURREZHT OFFFICES LOCATED "IN’

CHRYSLER. BUILDING, HEY YORX Cii¥..

STEYART ALSO IEDICATED THAT ¥0OLSTON-SMITH®S

IYFORMATION WAS KHOWN BY SEVERAL CTHER MEHMBERS OF DNCH. . WrO .':' 4iﬁ
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WOOLSTON~SHMITH UHDER SIXIY-TW0 CLASSIFICATION. 1IN
0# LETTER 1O BUR“AU, DATED JaZuARY TYEINTY SIX, OWE NINE FIVE

ION CONCERNINGfe T

TION CONCERNING INBIVIDUAL HE CONSIDERED SECURITY RISK.
INDICATED A WOOLSTOH-SMITH, RESIDENT OF CAMBRIDGE, MASS.,

0uN RELIABILITY aWD BOSTON INBICES CONTAINED REFERENCE
¥DICATED: YOOLSTON- SHITH aPPLICANT FOR "CI6" I¥ BUFILE & -

¥

EIGHT DASH THREE ONE NINE ZIGHT. LETTER INDICATED .
THER ACTION TAKEW BY BOSTON RE SHITH'S INFORMATION.

HIS5 KNOYLEDGE OF DESCRIBED PHB8EE CALL FRONM UOOLSiOV-SﬂI*H,

AHD WHER=ABOUTIS. IF DETERMINED, LOCATE W 4

S~

.:.-, [
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"y

A3D IHTERVIEW RE ABOVE
SYREZAY RE QUuST&D T0 REVIEY HOTED ORE ONE EIGHT FILE

(&)

FOR IHFORMATION' RE WOOLSTON-SMITH a3D FUR¥ISH -

*0,. NEW YORK AUD BOSTON, I0 AS55IST IN IDENTIFICATION

OF WOOLSTOH-SMITH AND AID I¥ ISTERVIEY OF WOOLSTON-SMITH WHE&

1§ FU#THER INTERVIEY wITH DcH EE?L&YE?/ ﬁé}f

IBSTANT, INFORMATION RECEIVED THAT é3§§L3>é;GARRA, DNCH RNEW
e e

¥3R¥, ¥WAS AWARE OF INCIDENT WHICH OUCCHURRED IN MIAMI, ELA. AT

IN WHICH..

AT SOUTHERH METHODIST UNIVERSITY, DALLAS, FORMER DNCH
peamrten s B
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F T Sy S NS Ss VRO S SCUU

EYPLOYEE, DETERMINED TO HAVE ::SGZ?ZD UHIDENTIFIED CyBaAl
THROUGH D¥CH OFFICES, WDC, SEVZRaAL HMONTHS AGO, AFTER CUBAN
REQUESTED ISpE GF OFFICE FOR UNSPECIFIED

BED BY DHGH EXPLOYEE FURNISHING INFORMATION

REAS 3 B

aS STUDEHT .@T‘r‘é;aoaezfow UNIVERSITY, WDC, WHO WAS MEMBER OF
RIGHT ‘,;1.\1:;1 POLTTICAL GROUP. DalLaS ASCERTAIN FULL DETAILS OF
IYCIDENT }_‘%mrz 5:”%,;_-13 I¥ UR INTERVIZY OF SEIS. NOTE

LEAD SET FORTH TG INTERVIEY SEIB 1§ RE WFO TEL, INSTANT. '
=HD = —f; | .
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/’D-BO}l(REV. i'!-27-70) ) (\), . o 0 U — ,‘ PRSRNL, a
‘ C“ FEDERAI. BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATlO%\’ - '

- L

‘ Date of transcriplion 3-01/7:/72
3 )
Interviewing Special Agents of the }?aderal Burean
of Investigation ldentified themselves (o Mr. WILLIAM
FREPERICK HADDAD, Gulf and Western Building, New York Clty,

New York, and advised him of the nazbture of the inqu...ry, affer -
which Mr. HADDAD gave the following informetions . s

He has knosm Mr, ARTHUR JAMES mammr»smm far &
number of yedrs. SMITH has done some lnvestigabion fox him
on nther matiers. .

- Some bime in March ¥ Apyii, }372, Mr. SHITH coms
to risit nim ob his office in the Guif and Western Building.
New York City, Néw York. SMHITH came To bim with infarmation .
about possible bugging atienpts on the National Headguarbers
of the Democratic Paxriy. _

. HADDAD further advised that SMITH was not specifisz
ab::fut hls sources. He merely indicated that he had heard :
rumorgiof & possible buzging abttempd.

1a

e $r Upon hearing this information Crom SMITH,. HADBAEX
) wrote d'lebber to Mr. LAWRENCE O'BRIEN, fhe then Chalrman

of the Democratic Nabional Commithee, Washington, D.Co

HADDAD also ment a lebtter to Mr. JACK ANDERSON. Washingbons

D.C. columnist. However, HADDAD did not know of any action

teken sither by O0'BRIEN or ANDERSON. HAPDAD himself fook ne . .

further action.

m‘TAIl\t&D

e ALL n\mgﬁlf FATION SCI% :
DA‘E‘B_E%J{ é

’ 1 ‘ . : . .o 7 ’ N
nterviewed of A /3 /7D ol New Yoyl Weir Yorl File 2 Meuz York 135-338
SAs AIBER? E. ARANEQ and o
by NGILLO _ Date dictated 1&/@111“?2
This dotumant confoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your ogen‘c.y,: =
it ond its confents aore not to be distributed oulside your ogency,. nor duplicated Within 'your 2gency.
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‘. Date of tronscriplion__‘W:,
3 .
Interviewing szants of tae Pedorsl Burems oF

:m@tm idechitisd Shemsoluss bo lir. SSTNIR TIPS,
3 > f.‘“ Sk ﬂ,,,.',‘ mﬁm &W SRR s

. o hne Roown B3N mﬁgww mg@f
W, mmwmm&% mmﬁmi@@w»gﬁwf& e £ o

: o. Daak in Desesher, 1571, be sonbaoled MamgAn _
wm*mvm%mﬁwwmamﬁmw S B S
weinh sonbioned up 4o 3abe Pooelh ooy sady Appldd, IS7E,.. &b .o
mmwm}mméﬁmmmwmg@ s
=F Sweony in %&%@:&imm%gﬁﬁg;% yoaas Sandy
Teaiiitisn.

’,.

Thess dlasussions hedusen mw - |
-iszz’&ﬁs%&é when SHITE Yold mADRAD “sa% in bis W A
mﬁma&m@@m§mﬁzmﬁ%m~ﬁ% .

. Tpesitdww dai@fgwwi@ s N

g v m& Feanli aﬁzfﬁ e ﬁi‘%ﬂi‘?ﬁ%ﬁ&"fa et b
nemed sore specificsy W 1o Poe 3hds eyisg. Thens
ware [(Pivad Seme W ~BALTRLE {gﬁ&r&zﬁa} and JORE &
TAGRYE, who wns fdemlifisg by BMITH ap *&m@wqﬁm@ﬁy ‘
for ths Bopubiieoss Feblonat ﬁmﬁ%;; Yaghlinghess, M

- ) o ‘A- § m % : s ; ‘;-
. &Mﬁmm@ﬁ&gﬁgw%&m wasman a
thak ths Dowe —MM@%M@%WM fm. o 2 :
Sppbington, B0, Bn guing To 5o tugged. BeReT, B9 %ﬁ% g
zzﬁsﬁ %&%&% due B She me%m* Ixe secerdhs, almost wﬁ oo -
mopredin Party Spedlily pouit be sompresised, -

sr, FEPTS further advised thet In hiv opimdam, o C L C

, -4__:;@%&%&%%%%5&&%“
Interviewed on— T " fe e e St

by H8s ALEEEY E, £3M5%5 snd ot ot :
ﬁmﬁa&& TR

i

This document conlains heither recommendalions nor’ conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned fo your agency;

% end s conlenls are not to be distributed outside your egency., Ror duplicated within youxr agency.
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silanted by the Desserabg. Hiz resspos oy this a,.a s:%m%
zPter the ordzinsl Bugsing devizes wore Found dn Juns of
1378, the sntire pational hosdegueriers was thoveughly
sw The ﬁégszsb;i:a;}s wouid nob havs the &W&ﬁy

mor She m&m&m o ghicupl snothey busring.  Howevew

zha Domocrois would hRave the opportunidy snd the mohiwe
fwaaaﬁmr%ggisgx azzatia, o inoressy thie dessgs sng o
M&SMA-& sauged o the Bepcbilenvs BE % Yehuwllk of he .
fsinad Fatsvgste incifent,

T prem ckservabion mnd interview, the Pollowing
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Buguat 16, 1520}
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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RANSMITTIER FOUND ON TELEPHONE OF R.
SPZ ¥CER OLIVER QEMOCRATIC NATIO¥AL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
. JASHIXGTON DC., SEPTEMBER THIRTEZH®, LaST, I0C, 003 WFO
\\c:. )
REFERENCE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE TELETYPE 10 BUREAU, b
AR 7 A ;
OCTOBER EIGHTEEN, HINETEEN SEVEXTY TuO. g{;{?
Y "
“ ~
O OCTOBER TWENTIETH, #ISSTEEY SEVENTY TyO, MR. ARTHUR e
Jan .—"_}\oc* STOH DASH SMITH, FOUR ZERO FOUR, FOUR FOUR ONE
LEXI¥GTON AVENUE, NEW YORX, ¥EW YORYX ADVISED SPECIAL AGEHTS
(SAS) VINCENT A, ALVINO AND RENC F. WALXER THAT HE HaD NO
SPECIFIC INFORMATION PRIOR TO THE BREAY %ASH i,g éz THE ‘JAT"RGATE
; 'v { r' ; i >
WASHIKGTON, DC. CG*"JU..; NING INDIVIDUENS g% ORGANIZA EICHi %?
i o N i T 11 .
GHT BE PLANNING SUCH A BREAYX DasH TEi-ib Bo . o
S NOV ‘3 1974 8,4 |
¥OCOLSTON DASH SMITH STATED HE BELIEZVED DENOCRA PSS ., : Ll
i ; ) AT
SECHRITY WAS LaX AND FROM READING HEWSPAPER ARTICLES ad ey 3

7ONOY 31972
Foyl

~

|
= ¥
\ -
|
|

Yo,
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DEMOCRATIC PARTY SHOULD HIRE HI#E TC CO#DUCT a "STUDY" OF THE

CPERATIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS SUPPLRT THE RE DASH ELECTION -

EFFCRTS OF THE PRESIDENT TO DETERNINE WHAT ACTIVITIES THEY

YERE COSDUCTIMG AND THE SOURCE OF THEIR UNDS AMONG OTHER

THIXES, ¥OOLSTON DASH SMITH STATED HE ONLY MENTIONED THE HAME
¥ £ GR0UPS TO STUDY BECAUSE HE HAD

bt i3 9 Faulf 54

READ ARTICLES IN THE HEWSPAPER COHCZEHIYG THIS ORGANIZATION,

l"'!
&

O OCTCBER T4 ETH, NIBETIZEHW SEVENTY TyO0, MR. PAUL
:>&é?LLEEg FINANCE DIRECTOR, BOVEZMBER GROUP, SLVENTEVd*H
i R

™~

S

FLOOR, WIRE ZERO NINE, THIRD AVENUE, RE¥ YORK, NEW YORK, ADVISED

SPECIAL AGBENTS (SAS) ALVIHO ASD ¥ALKXER THAT THE ORGANIZATION -
: R ETEEN SEVENTY Two.
FZ STATZD HE WaAS OMLY FAMILIAR ®WiITH LIBDDY AND MC CORD OF THOSE

ARRESTED I# THE WATERGATE, WASHISGIOH, DC(YDC) HE STATED

'*I
[EN]

I7)
v}
=]

1L IDDY WAS COUNSEL FOR THE COMHIIZ 0 RE DASH ELECT THE PPESLDRNT <7
AND AS SUCH WYAS USED TO PREPARE THE PAPERS MECESSARY TO
AD

VISED LIDDY WAS ON THE

7z
)
14
~u
)
Q
=]
Q
W
wn
Vv
2

N0 PROVIDED LEGAL ADVICE

CORPORATIONS BOARD O _
T GANTIZATION BECAME ACTIVE. MULLER

ME AFTER THE O

e

" . B R B " mm e B s wess  per cw m e e e em aem s mee e kA

H
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HE §OR, TO HIS KHOW

D ANY CONTACT WITH LIDDY SIHCE LIDDY BECAHE

ACTIVE IN THE FINAUNCE COMMITITIEZE OF THE COMMITTEE TO RE DASH
ELECT THE PRESIDENT. MULLER STATES MC CORD CAME TO THE OFFICES - -

OF THE HOVENMBER GROUP, MAY SEVERTEEHTH, NINETEEN SEVENTY TWO IO

C¥ IT TO sSEE THAT THE SPACE %35 SECURE FROM EAVESDROPPING,

£l

c
PHYSICAL OR ELECTRONIC., #®LLIER STATED ¥MC CORD AND LIDDY WERE

PAID BY THE COMMITTEE TO RE BDASH ELECT THE PRESIDENT AND THAT HE

MULLER STATED EH3ER & TS FUNDS FROM
THE COMMITIEZ TO RE DASH ELECT THE PRESIDEMNT AND IT SPENDS
THOSE FU¥DS TO PRODUCE ADVERTISZMEHTS O BEHALF OF THE.

HE STATED SEVERNTY
NDS ARE GIVEIH TO #MEDIA AS FEES T0 CA?RY

ENT FOR COSTIS IN .

ADVERTISEMENTS: TWYELVE AND OEE HalF PE
RATIZIXG GIVEN TO THE ﬁTDIA

PRODUCISG THE VARIOUS PIECE

] .—‘U
CJ

PERATING EXPENSES SUCH

MULLER STATED HE "HAD: -

)

) P e S . ‘ san e
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{PACE FOUR

A RECORD OF ALL FUNDS RECEIVED AND 'SPENT. MULLER PROVIDED A
LIST OF ALL PRESENT AND PAST EMPLOYEES OF THE NOVEMBER GROUP. s e R
TED T0 HIS KNOWLEDGE EVERYONE WORKIKG FOR THE NOVEMBER -

‘-l"
fif
U)

1~}
Sr

GROUP WAS HIRED FOR HIS OR HER ABILITY IN THE ADVERTIZIXG _ |
FIXLD, MULLER STATED THE NOVEMBER GROUP IS AN ADVERTISI NG AGENCY
80 IT5 ONLY CLIENTS ARE THE COMMITTEE TO RE DASH ELECT THE
FEESIDENf AHD DLMObRATS FOR NIXON. HE STATED TO HIS KNOWLEDGE

H#0 OPE CONNECTED WITH THE NOVEMBER GROUP WOULD BE INVOLVED IN

POSITIVE INTELLIGENCE GATHERING ACTIVITIES. o
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' OF INVEUTIGATION. -
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R

- FEDERA

REPORTING OFFICE ! OFFICE OF ORIGIN D-ATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOCD
WASHINGTON FIELD - :
NEW_YORK OFFICE 11/20/72 Q/28/72 - 11/5/72 |
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY T |ryeED oy .
UNSUB (S); Miniature FM RENO F. WAIKER 1h
Transmitter Eoynd on Teleohone FRARACTER OF CASE .
of R. Spence liver, Demccratip ALE INFORMATION CONTAINED
/\h Hational Committee Headgquarters), . HERFINIS UNCLAS SSIFIED-EXC XCEPT \f&\_/
\p{\ ; Washington, D.C., 9/13/72 IOG;HtHE SHOWN OL'\RW/E,,
- R 1 t“ ,;il‘,;lﬁ'ét?ﬁ",{,,ﬁ-n:;';. A v )
Wohgsed B 7& ENORDY, W/V

77 ?""'REI;‘ERENC& At /L,Z //ng'?/ﬁ

WFO tele to Buresau 9/27/72.

{
'_‘S_MM

WFO tele to Bureau 11/2/72.

o B ¢ ‘ ’[o_o(
\~ | -P - CLASSIF!ED BY SVM/F‘/

it et
“t o
1

~ fi RN Tt is noted tha: NY files contain severl referencesi y
= |4 to ARNOLD{SEGARRA, NY 92-135-2000 contains an article fron Vﬁ
N ! NY Daily [News—issue of 8/11/70 in which SEGARRA was named as ij’
Y |'% +the hostlat a NYC after hours club which was frequented by .
} various people of political influence. According to the article
[ the club operatedpast curfew hours and without a license
- \ primarily because of SEGARRA being a Iormer aide to NYC
' )\\Magor JOHN LINDSAY.
o~ \ - - He g
v ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED 71 NONE ACQUIT-] case sins azen:
convie. FUG. - FINES - SAVINSS recovz=ries | TALS = . - -4
—#, s8 . |~ § 1 - FENDING OVER ONE YEAR l:]v:—:s E']x\o e
- ) ; i 3 FENDING PROSECU TION - st T e
. e o BYER SICHMONTHE = D\?gs @NQ.‘jz‘g
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NY 139-314

- w. N .

NY 105-1090L2-B-g2 contains an article from the
New York Post issue of 6/30/70 in which SEGARRA was re-
ported to have been appointed as an assistant to the ARTHUR
GOLDBERG for Governor campaign. The article related that
SEGARRA was a former aid to Mayor LINDSAY and that SEGARRA
left the Lindsay Administration after a dispute in which
SEGARRA sided with the v;? during the takeover of a Harlem -
church in December of 1969. This information was furnished
to the Bureau in NY LM dated 1/9/70 captioned "Young » - -
TLords Organization aka Racial Matters, Bufile 157- 12295 "

TY 161-227 and XY 77-20021 re;lecn WILLTAM EB,DERICS;
J HAD was s the subject of background inves 1gatlons
because of his possible emoToymgnt Zy the US Government

= A
{ g ; P57 o e 1 .
E%ﬁ£§18“?i~révea:s~ﬁRﬂﬁﬁﬁ‘JAMES WOOLSTON-SMITH 19{/1
on 3/14/56 represented himself "to agents of the Boston OUffice ;;//

of* the FBI as an intelligence officer far# the Canadian ,\‘}
Department of Defense assigned to the securlty lelSlon . e
of Naval intelligence. Tne Canadian government adv;sed

SMITH not empioyed by them. SMITH changed with being a

foreign agent who failed To register with the United States

Government but was noi/ pros ecuted »
- g Yo [~ 7 . fJLL{/"MﬁL}{ #4,
Hew York Illes reveals the f'I'OW1ng;“““°“*“

JAMTLT afin ! g%éiﬁf ' ‘
., In 1962 JAMTI, soid uelenhon equipment tQ thel
[é:tache of the Polish Embassy, NY, H%Z(é A

In 1906 JAMTY, 3014 eavesdropplngeﬂuloment to A
a representative-of the Cuban govermment. % \

A review o
.concerning BENJAMI

Tn 1966, JAMIL indicted by Manhattan County Grand
Jury for violation of eavesdropping statute and for possession

of wiretapping equipment. This case is still pending@ _
. <k 7"

= B =
COVER PAGE
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. FROM:

';"'Pol:v_ce Department : to _
matters. Detective MILTON SXINNER, Arllngton County,. Vlrglnla, ER O

AIRTEL .
K . {Priority)

=
‘la
]
|
L
|
N
b
|
I
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i
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i
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L TO: T DIRECTOR EBI (139 4089)

. ST |
."‘)' .
Y

JAMES WALTER.xc CORD JR
ET AL = -
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATTONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
- -~y WASHINGTON, D. C.
7 etz :
. Q’\‘ 10C
.- (00:WFO0)

.

‘Enclosed for the Bureau are f:Lve coples of an LHM -
dated and captioned as-above. New York.and WFO are- being
furnished one copy eac‘rl of LHM for indexing a }d possible

future reference. . // 6 2.4 T LS D /J‘r\f&-. ‘;"
—T TRoppenig 1auld. T FRIREAR ViRGLAE . -
6 - Alexandrla indices "are negative on A, IELO.QIE S,;v{; %,
ILLIAM HADDAD, Dr JOSEPH CASOLARO and Qj D al
referrec'f to An t}ie . . i — .,\

Dr., JOSEPI:&CASOLARO wﬁose 1nterv1ew appears in” Lhe 93__{
'.LHM 1n1t1ally went f%tne Arrington. County, Virginia, .~ + -~ .7
nish- Ris-. ‘Information on.captioned .

Police Department Teferred Dr. CASOLARO to - the Alexandria . . .
" FBT Offlce.\. For Bureau information, Detective SKINNER: ad\rlsed
that:a few years -ago Dr. CASOLARO was involved with another
man's wife which came .to the attention of the poli

but had no othar information concerning Egﬁg E .é 7

AR
] g«;’v«
@Bureau (_Enc: '53) - &,ﬁ‘ b Um H D
1-New York (Enc 1) i’ ?lLB ’ M&ﬂj
1-WFO (Enc 1) }., 3
1-Alexandria
WAL :mew

- 52! APR eé>1°;4

de lar%g!l '
, d7=

(5) | ’%,f ’Zﬁl?
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AX 139-18 : oot L e et e
, Dr. CASOLARO advised that previous to his attempt to- :
; furnish his information to the Arlington County, Virginia, 3
5 Police Department, he had also been in contact with Semator.. .
{ HOWARD BAKER's Office, (FNU) SHAPIRO, who he identified as a " . _-
/ law partner of CHARLES COLSON and numerous other individuals*‘nf"g )
: on Capital Hill whom he did not readily-recall. He stated- y
that none-of these individuals he contacted- about ‘the- EEx
possibility of prior knowledce on the break in, pursued the
matter with him. ’ , s -, 1~,J‘ g

R

.~ his story to the Nationmal Inquirer and to Mr. LOBE, who-is-
the owner of a Manchester, New Hampshire newspaper, but Was:
turned down by both for 1ack of sufficient 1nformatlon.,‘

u

i

Y

N ;
e - He related- that hlS son also attempted to sell ”
%
&

3

X

/" Dr. CASOLARO made it a point to state that he is . Y

11\no way suffering from any mental disorder nor that he .
is -»playing partisan politics. He stated that his reason for - -~
furnishing this information is - as a good citizen in an -
attempt to protect the Office-of the President. He also =~
stated that he hoped that FBI efforts would bring this - e T
information into the opem. Dr. CASOLARO advised that his som, _ -
J. DANIEL CASOLARC was not aware of his visit to the FEBI L T
and dld not con51der it reasible to contact hlm 1n thls matter.. ’

O T T

R

oot -s & ‘, 2

. } Alexandrla*ls furnlshlng 1nformat10n in the LHM LO

the Bureau for whatever action is deemed approprlate,k“In f'
view of there being no apparent basis for the- allecat:on, '
UACB Alexandrla 15'Lakxno no. Further act1on in-the 'ma
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Alexandria, Virginia

In Reply, Please Refer to =
File No. i April 8, 1974

B 55077 DocId:32989534 Page 256

¥

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

BERNARD L. BAKER;

VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;

EUGENTIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINT; '

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY. - =
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS :
WASHINGTION, D. C.

JONE 317, 1972

On April 4, 1974, Dr. Joseph Casolaro, home address -
Waterford, Virginia, teiephone number 882-3517, and office
addr=ys 921 North Wayne Street, Arlington, VlrglnTa, telephone .
number 528-8805, voluntarily appeared at the Alexandria
0tfice of the Federal RBureau oFf Investlgatlon (FB1I) and
furnished the following Information:

Dr. Casolaro adyised that he has been a practicing .
physician in Arlingtom for approximately 25 years. He
stated he has a son, J. Daniel Casolaro, who resides at
11626 Pine Tree Drive, Fa%rzaa, Vlrglnla, telephone numbetr
273-7614, who is 26 years of age and that his son is a. '

free lance reporter. He staLvd that his 'son has written artches -

for the National Inquirer, and numerous ‘trade magazines -
for. the past three years and that approximately three

months prior, he decided-that he would like to branch out f‘iﬁin

as an investigative reporter. Dr. Casolaro stated that his .-
son's first attempt at Deimg an investigative reporter :
was to. do research on the p0331§111ty of prior knowledge of*:
the Democrats on the brezX-¥n of the National Democratic

Headquarters, Washingion, D. C. He stated that his son o
first contacted the Sezaue Watergate Committee and was ° . o1 Bmd

referred to an individual 1a°nL1F1ed as Mr. Lanoweu (phonetlc);‘ L1

K}

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions -

of the FBI. It is the property

of the FBI and ws loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are ~

not to be distriéuted-outside' fﬁfxgﬂ
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD,
BERNARD L. BAKER;
VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;
EUGGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI;

; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATTONAL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.
JUNE 17, 1972

JR;

who he stated is an investigative reporter for the National

Obsexrver.

He stated his son contacted Mr. Lanowet ‘and in turn

was told to get in touch with a Mr. A. J.

Wooten-Smith, .Science’

Securities, 6th Avenue, New York City, New York.

He stated

his son then telennonvcally contacted Smith, who Dr. Casolaro
statad was expecting his cail zad that Smith revealed to his -

son-that he had an interest in the possibility that the

Dgmocrats had prior knowladge about the break-in and that .

he would -be willing to assist J. Daniel in doing research in

the matter. Dr, Casolaro stated that from subsequent telephonic

¥t contacts his son had with Smith he learned that

approximately one month prior to the break-in Smith met with

John Stewart, Democratic National Committee Communications -

Director in the Office of William Haddad, New York City,.New

York, and at this time they discussed the possibility that -

there would be surveillances on the Democratic National

Headquarters. Dr. Casolaro stated his son alsc determined that-
. the Democratic National Committee had been sent a letter by -

Smith in this regard, whereby he requested the meeting -and B

though Smith promised to furnish his son with a copy of the ST

1etter, it has not been forthcoming. B, ) T ).

Dr. Casolaro stated that in addition to the-above
meeting, Smith also advised his son that he had met a
Mr. Regan, who he stated was an ex-FBI Agent who was a - :
wire tap expert. He stated that when he met Regan, he (Regan) was
employed by the Committes o Re-elect the President, and ‘
- though Smith did not admit to this, he (Dr. Casolaro)
deducted from his knowledge of the above meeting ;

. and the fact that Regan was employed by the Commlttee to
Re-elect the Presicdent the Democrats must have known something
was up. Dr. Casolaro stated that Smith additionally 1nd1cated
to his son that the word was out prior to the break-in on
James Mc Cord's attempts to purchase bugging equggyent

.,
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which he feels certainly makes the possibility that the Democrats
were aware that a break-im would occur more evident. Dr. Casolaro
had no further information to offer. :

" Dr. Casolaro advised that his son has not personally
ever met A. J. Wooten-Smith. He stated though that his son
is excellent at obtaining information and did not consider
it ugusual that he could develop this information without ever
meeting A. J. Wooten-Smith. He further stated that Smith
continues to contact his son for progress reports and that .
Smith neither appears to want credit mor is looking for -
financial gain from his assistance. )

Dr. Casolaro advised that previous to his attempt
to furnish his information to the Arlington County, Virginia,
Police Department, he had also been in contact with Senator
Howard Baker's Office, (first name unknown) Shapiro, who he
identified as a law partner of Charles Colson, and‘numérous’,
other individuals on Capital Hill whom he did not readily .

- recall. He stated that none of these individuals he contacted E
about the possibility of prior knowledge on the break-in., pur- -« i
sued the matter with him. Dr. Casolaro related that his son s
also attempted to sell his story to the National Inéuirer and * .
to Mr. Lobe, who is the owner of a Manchester, New Hampshire, -
newspaper, but was turned down by both for lack of sufficient -.
information. ’ '

Dr. Casolaro made it a point to state that he is in.
no way suffering from any mental disorder nor that he is playing -
- partisan politics. He stated that his reason for furnishing.this
information is as a good citizen in . an attempt to protect the .
Office of the President. He also stated.that he hoped that FBI
efforts would bring this information into the open.  Dr..Casolaro
advised that his son, J. Daniel Casolaro, was not"aware of his

Yisit to the FBI and did not consider it feasible to contact him
in this matter. -3 ’
S~
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1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 o Mro Sn Fc Phillips

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITILE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEWS OF FBI SPECIAL AGENTS (SA)
WILLIAM A, BRANIGAN AND JAMES P, LEE
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

;-
J:!
=
Lo

The following concerns separate interviews conducted
by an SSC Staff Member of FBI SAs William A, Branigan and
James P. Lee.

Prior to the interviews, Branigan and Lee were advised
y the Legal Counsel Division of the FBI that they had a right
to counsel during intexview and if they desired, arrangements
wouild be made with the Department of Justice in au effort to
secure counsel. They were advised that they were released
from their employment agreement relating to confidentiality
¢& for the purpose of answering questions concerning mail openings.
9y They were also advised that the Department of Justice was in

§ the process of determining whether there may have been criminal
conduct by FBI persommel who were involved in mail openings.
AN It was pointed out to Branigan and Lee that any statement they
give to the SSC could be used against them if the Department of
g,,f", Justice initiates prosecution. They were further advised that
] rfi' their appearance before the 5SC is voluntary and whether to

appear and respond to particular questions is a decision they

, alone must make. They were finally advised that the SSC must
¢ issue a subpoena before it could demand they answer questions
. and that, absent such a subpoena, they were not compelled to
. submit to interview.

Assoe. Dir. —— Attached herewith are two separate statements prepared
Dee am- - by Branigan and Lee veporting the resuibs of their separate

Asst. Dir.: interviews.
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Files & com. —  ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG . 7
Gen. Inv. 1~ 67- (Personnel file SA William A. Branigan) [
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Lopol Ccuncel Bivision advice to Branigon and Lee
was by Supervisor ¥. V. Doly.
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October 16, 1975

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM A. BRANIGAN,
REGARDING INTERVIEW WITH A STAFF MENMBER OF THE
U,8, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

On Cctober 9, 1975, Special Agent William A, Branigan

was intevviewed by Mr, James Dick, Staff Member of the U,S.
Senate Select Committee cn Intelligerce Activities., The
interview, which took place in the office space of the

7,5, Senate, was fully recorded and lasted from approximately
2:15 pem, until 5:18 p,.m, |

At the outset of the interview, Mr, Dick advised
that it was Dhis intention to have an ocath administered by
a United States Senator but none such was available,
He advised that SA Branigan would be given the opportunity
to review the record of the interview, and he requested that
SA.Branigan at that time swear an cath kefore a United States
Senator who would then be available, SA Branigan agreed to
do this, Also at the outset of the hearing, Mr, Dick advised
SA Branigan that it was his right to refuse to answer any
gquestion, that he had the right to counsel, and that at any

time could interrupt the interview for the purpose of consultin

counsel,

My, Dick furnished SA Branigan with Xerox copies
of approximately eleven intra-Bureau documents which Mr, Dick
said had been made available to the Committee through the
Department of Justice. During the interview 2 number of these
documents were made a part of the recoxrd,-

Mr, Dick requested that SA Branigan identify and
briefly explain the Bureau's various mail intercept surveys.,

When this was accomplished, Mr., Dick directed specific questions

at our survey known as 7Z Coverage. In answer to his specific
guestion, Mr., Dick was advised Z Coverage was instituted in

Washington, D, C,, prior to the United States entry into
World War I,

Mr, Dick exhibited a memorandum which had been
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prepared by former Special Agent E. T, Turner in the mid-1950s
which dealt with a request by the Washingtom Field Office to
- renew the Z Coverage mail program. Mr. Dick was advised that
this memorandum obviously reflected that Z Coverage had been
discontinued at a date sometime before the date of the
memorandum and the program was reinstituted sometime after the
memorandum, Mr. Dick was advised that SA Branigan had no
present recollection as to the specific dates involved.,

Mr, Dick was also advised that sometime duriang the 1950s the
program had been extended to New York and that mai}] directed
to the Soviet Mission to the United Nations was the object of
our Z Coverage there,

Mr, Dick 1nqu1red if at any tlme during the operation
of the Z Coverage there was any thought given to legalizing
the coverage. Mr, Branigan advised that he had no recollection
‘'of any such effort in this respect, Mr. Dick also inquired
as to the criteria which were used by the &Agents who worked
the Z Coverage in selecting mail for specizl attention,
He was advised that there were no written cxiteria, and it was
the recollection of SA Brdnigan that the ‘Agents who worked the
Z Coverage used their own judgment based upen past experience
developed over an extended period of time im selecting mail
for special attention.

With respect to the Sam Survey, Mir, Dick was advised
that operationps under the Sam Survey were umdertaken to locate
and identify Soviet illegals operating in tlwe United States,
These operations were begun based on solid knowledge as to how
Soviet illegals were instructed to prepare their correspondence
ifor transmittal to mail-drop locations in Western Europe,
Communications of illegal agents had telltale indicators, both
in the envelopes and the letters themselves:, and these indicators
were believed to be still valid and in use By Soviet illegals
at the present time. Mr. Dick was also informed that mail
selected for special attentiQn would have more than one
indicator unless, of course, lﬁ was addressed to a known
mail-drop address in Europe.,  Mr. Dick had available a letter
from our New York Office which set forth the results and the
accomplishments of. the Sam Survey for a particular period.

Mr, Dick referred specifically to information set forth in the
letter concerning the activities of some New Left groups.

He inquired to know why correspondence from these groups was -

selected for special attention if our program was directed at

vl
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uncovering Soviet illegals, SA Branigan informed Mr, Dick
that he did not know why this correspondence had been selected
and speculated that the Agents operating the program might
: have been aware of the Bureau's investigative interest in these
| groups and based upon this awareness had selected the correspondence
‘ : in the hope of furthering the investigation of the groups,
Mr, Dick inquired as to SA Branigan's evaluation of the Sam
: Survey, and he was advised that this Survey was considered highly
f productive in that it put the Bureau in a position of identifying
Soviet illegals in the United States without reference to any
| other agency or any other source both within and without the
Soviet intelligence services,

* involved the screening of mail directed to known Soviet intelli-
gence agents who were employed by the United Nations Secretariat,
Mr, Dick was advised that this program was again directed at
the detection of illegal agents who might be operating in the
United States, The program was based on indicators which would
appear in the illegals' correspondence, Mr, Dick was informed
that we had not detected any illegals by this program and it
was of limited duration,

i N
“E * Mr, Dick indquired concerning the Sun Survey which
|

-

| During the interview, Mr., Dick asked a number of
: | questions concerning the level of authority for approval of
L mail intercept surveys, He inquired if Mr, Hoover had approved
g the original memorandum in the Sam Survey., Mr, Dick was advised
s that based upon W, A, Branigan's review of the file, it did not
‘ appear that this original memorandum had gone to the Director but
certainly subseduent mail that periodically evaluated the program
had been seen and approved by Mr, Hoover, Mr,. Dick was also
advised that it was Mr, Branigan's understanding that if a field
office desired to engage in a mail intercept survey, Bureau
Headquarters approval would be necessary, Mr, Dick had available
a communication from our San Francisco Office which indicated that
: office had developed a source who had access to mail coming from
i - Communist China through Canada, It was pointed out to Mr, Dick
. ) that while this source may have been developed by the San Francisco
Office on their own initiative, Bureau Headquarters was consulted
/ and had issued guidelines concerning material reported by the
source, Mr, Dick asked a number of questions concerning mail .
programs directed against mail coming from and going to Communist
China, For the most part, SA Branigan was not familiar with
these programs and was unable to provide positive answers to
the questions posed, '
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With respect to Bureau Socurce 200, also known as
the CIA's Hunter Project, Mr. Dick inquired why the Bureau's
participation in-.this was not terminated at the time
Mr . Hoover terminated our other #mail intercept surveys. )
In this regard, SA Branigan advised him that obvicusly the
Bureau Source 200 Program was not considered in the same
light as the Sam Survey and the other programs. With respect
to Bureau Source 200, the Bureau was merely a recipient of
information provided by another agency, namely, the CIA,

Mr, Dick exhibited a memorandum prepared by SA Brhnigan to
advise then Acting Director Gray that the CIA was proposing
that the Bureau take over the Hunter Project, In answer to
Mr, Dick's question, he was advised that the Bureau certainly
never seriously considered takings over the Project because

of its magnitude, the number of personnel that would be

~ required to operate the program, and because the CIA themselves
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had indicated that the Postal Service feared that there was

a serious threat to the security of the program, Mr, Dick
inquired as to whether the Bureau considered the product from
the Hunter Project as valuable as our Sam Survey. He was

- advised that certainly there was no comparison between the
results of the Hunter Project and the results that came from
the Sam Survey.
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| 1 - Mz, S, F. Phillips
INTERVIED BY SSC STAPF MEMBIR OF
SPECTAL AGENT {SA) JAMES P, LEE, OCTOBER 10, 1975

On October 10, 1975, James Dick, 88C Staff Member,
interviewed SA James P. lee of FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) on the
subject of mail intevcept programs. The interview took place
at the S8C offices in the former Carvoll Arms Hotel and began
ak approximately 2:30 p,m. and terminated at approximately
%4315 p.m. Mi, Dick advised SA Lee of his rights in that he was
entitled to be vepresented by counsel, could vefuse to be
interviewed and could vefuse to answer any guestions. ©5A lee
was placed under oath by the sténographer who iz a Notary Public
in the District of Columbia since np senator was present.

Mr. Dick advised that when the testimony was frauscribed, it
could be veviewed by SA Les and minor changes made but any major
changes would have Eo be approved by a senator. Alsg at that
time,é if the Bursaun so desirved, SA iee could be sworn in by a
senator.

The questions covered a discussion of the SAM and
GUS Survey programs operated by the FBI (Burean) between 1958
and 1966; the Hunter Project (Bureau Informant 200), which was
a CIA program operated until May, 19733 and Z Coverage operated
by the Bureau between 1940 and 1966.

With regard to the SAM Survey, Dick asked when it was
initiated and when it was stopped. IHe was furnished with these
datess 1958 through July, 1956. He noted that one of the items
G} in his possession, a New Yovk letter dated April 8, 1966, S
80 pointed out that the SAN Survey had furnished information om

., the Communist Party, USA, Lowyers Committee on Amevicon Policy
) Towards Vietnam, Youth Against War and Fasclsm, and Pan American
,¢\ Students Organizations in the Amevicas, Incorporated. Mr. Dick
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asked if we developed information on domestic organlzations
such as these within the framework of the SAM Survey which was
aimed at detecting illegals. SA Lee pointed out the reason
probably was to determine if theré was any Soviet-type influence
in these organizations.

Mr. Dick asked about the Washington Field 0Office
obtaining letters in another case being directed to a known
mail drop in France from an illegal in the United States.

(The word "France' was escised from the copy in the possession
of Mr. Dick.) WMr. Dick was told that this was a separate case
received from a foreign intelligence source but it was handled
within the framework of the 8AM Survey. {This relates to an-
other case which was based on information furnished to the
Bureau by French intelligence.)

Mr. Dick also asked if FBIHQ exercised control other
than the annual review. He was told that FBIHQ did exercise
control and it was pointed out to him that the Los Angeles
Office had been instructed to discontinue the program due to
unproductivity and to concéntrate on other areas of investigative
work to detect illegals,

Mr. Dick asked what action would be taken if the SAM
Survey developed information showing a violation of criminal
law within our jurisdiction. He was told it probably would have
to be referred to the Division in the FBI handling the criminal
violation involved with all the safeguards against disclosure
of the source and limitation on the use of material explained.
He was told that in the recollection of SA Lee, no such informa-
tion was ever developed.

Mr. Dick asked 1f justification of the programs was
ever done on a basis less than annual review. He was told on
caertain occasions we did if Myx. Hoover or another Bureau
official asked for such a review on a shorter basis..

Mr. Dick made inquiry concerning the origin of the
SAM Survey program and asked if Mrx. Hoover was aware of it. He
was told that the program originated in a conference held with
personnel from some of our field offices, including the
New York Office, and FBIHQ persomnel. During this conference,
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it was agreed to begin the SAM Survey program and this was

placed in a memovandum reporting the results of the counference

to Mr. Hoover along with the recommendation of the conferemce |
to begin the program. This mémorandum was approved by Mx., Hoover.
Mr. Dick asked the reasons for the discontinuance of the program
in July, 1966, particularly since Mr. Hoover had approvéd the
continuation of the program for a year in the New York Office

and Washington Field 0Office in April, 1966. Mr. Dick was told
that the reason Mr. Hoover made this decision was not known.

Mr. Dick asked about the CGUS Survey and he was told
it involved a veview of mall destined for certaln postal zones
in New York, Detroit and San Francisco. He was told it was
based on knowledge gained from our work that we could identify
mail divected to illegals through indicators we knew were used
by Soviet intelligence officers in communicating with illegals.
He was told we were looking for mail posted in the United States
usually, in the New York or Washington, D. C., atea, and directed
to an illegal. The reason for the selection of certain postal
zones was based on the fact that the areas were tlLie type in which
an illegal may live; that is, a transient-type population with
hotels, boarding and rooming houses which attract someone
t¥ying to establish himself in the United States. Mr. Dick was
told in response to a question concerning the indicators that
they were still considered to be valid.

Concerning 7 Coverage, M¥. Dick pointed out a memorandum
had been prepared in September, 1951, discussing the possibilities
of opening the mail legally. Mr. Dick asked SA Lee whether
any further action had beemn taken on this matter end he was told
SA Lee had no such knowledge. Mr. Dick asked for the criteria
used in % Coverage and he was told this was something which
was left to the judgment of the individual Agent who reviewed
the mail and that the Agent would develop a "feel" for his work
and would ignore mall obviously prepared by children ox which
appeared to be of a routine business nature. He asked if
SA lLee handled the supervision of this case and was told it
was handled in another umit and that it had commenced in 1940
which was prior to the time SA Iee entered on duty with the
Bureatt.
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o Concerning the Hunter Project, Mr. Dick asked how
information concerning American citizens traveling in Russia

or studying in Russia would be of assistance in locating illegals.
It was pointed out that such individuals could have possibly

been engaged im activities in the Soviet Union which caused

them to be compromised and might have been recruited on the

basis of such compromise. In addition, American students
studying at schools such as Patrice Lummmba University may well
have been recruited by Soviet intelligence.

Mr. Dick asked why the names of certain individuals
were imcluded on the Hunter Watch List, He specifically
referred to the name Leonard Bernstein. SA Lee informed him
he had no information concerning Bernstein or why his name
was included on the Watch List.

Mr. Dick asked about the details of the offer made
by CIA in February, 1973, to turn the Hunter Project over to the
Bureau. He was told that an appointment was made for a CIA
official to see Mr. L. Patrick Gray III concerning this but no
information was received that the meetbing had taken place and,
if so, what transpived. He asked what the feeling of
SA lee was conceining this offer and it was pointed out that
CIA had informed us there were security problems involved and
for this reason the opinion of SA Lee was that it might not
be wise to take pver the project, He asked if SA Lee thought
the programs should be reinstituted and he was toeld that in
light of its questionable legality, ¥einstitution would be
questionable, He theén asked if the answer would be the same if
the Attorney General approved the reinstitution of the programs
and SA Lee stated that he would favor rveinstitution of the
programs under those circumstances since it was believed they
were still valid investigative techniques.
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